From: Johnson, Tae D

Sent: Thu, 11 Jun 2020 21:39:26 +0000
To: Davis, Mike P;Loiacono, Adam V
Subject: FW: ERO planned FPS staffing

(0)(6); (P)(7)C); (b)(3)

From: Berg, Peter B {P)6). 0)(")C)  |yice.dhs.gov>
Date: Thursday, Jun 11, 2020, 2:00 PM

To: Johnson, Tae D < [o)6). ®)MC) _ Jice.dhs.cov>
Subject: FW: ERO planned FPS staffing

(0)(6); (P)(7)C); (b)(3)

From: |b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Jice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 12:30 PM

To: Berg, Peter B {(b)(6)_ (b)7)(C) _ pice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Meade, Michael V|®)(©), (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: ERO planned FPS staffing

Good afternoon,

b)(5)

Thanks

[(0)(6); (B)(7)(C) |

ERO Domestic Operations - West
Unit Chief

2{12—?32[Dusk} 202-200fRrw/y] Mobile)

From:[2)(6), (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 1:25 PM

To: Meade, Michael W <Mib)(6); (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>; [bi6Y. DYTICT) Pice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Wilcox, Bryan S <[0)©), ©)(7)C)  |@ice.dhs.gov>; Asher, Nathalie R P)X6); B)XNC) bice.dhs‘gow;
DelaPaz, Remely A <b)©); ©)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: ERO planned FPS staffing

(D)(B):
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(0)(3)

Thanks,

(b)(6);
(b)(T)(C)

206-835-(0)0), |Office
206-793-4 N |cell

From|®)(©). (©)(7)(C) |@fps.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 10:13 AM

To:|(R)6); (L)T)C) z@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc[DXE) BYNICY bice.dhs.gov>; [P)6). BIT)C) |

(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) ngs.dhs.gov>;|(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) Efgs.dhs.gov>j(b)(ﬁ); (B)(7)(C) |
fps.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: ERO planned FPS staffing

Good morning [(B)E);

We're expecting significant activity in downtown Seattle tomorrow night and was wondering if )

(0)(3)

Thanks in advance for your consideration and please let me know if you’d like any additional information
to help with the decision.

VR/[D)E)._ |

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

District Commander
Federal Protective Service, Region 10
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
[(b)B); (b)(T)(C) [ofps.dhs.gov

Office: (253) 87|b)(®);
Cell: (253) 259-(PN(C)

’ ARy "
ALV,

f@{i Homeland
27 Security

Warning: This co.';r?.'mmrcf.'rmn along with any attachments, is covered by }‘ede.'uf cmd state lqw geyerning
electronic communies s and may contain confidential and hwm'h privilege Tiation such as found under 49
CFR 1'1'2() or the P; ivacy Act o ould not be con 2d to any person, or agency, unless disclosure is
Te necd to i\mm If the reader of this message is not the
use or copyving of this message is

: ~aud delete this

‘any \\-

—

message.
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(b)(6); (bXTHC)

prs.dhs.gow

From:

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 9:27 AM

TCI(b){S); (©B)(T)C) lfos.d hs.gov>;|(b){6); (©B)(T)C)

Cc:|b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.govinuar ey |
|{b){6); (©B)(T)C) |e.d hs.gov>|(b){6)i (©B)(T)C)

|ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: ERO planned FPS staffing

(0)(6);

AT

Good Morning....

b)(5)

(RO AR RS ] TR RE]

b)(5)

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Please advise should you have any questions.

Thanks,

(b)®):

206-835{'3)%6)? /Office
206-793[cy " [/Cell

From: b)), B)7)(C) pfps.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 10:51 PM
To{b)(6); (b)T)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Cc[P6 BN lice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: HSI planned protest staffing
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b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From b)G); (bX7NC) Rice.dhs.gov>
Date: Tuesday, Jun 02, 2020, 10:24 PM
To: [L)6EY_b)T)C) Pfps.dhs.gov>

Cc|b)(6), (b)7)(C)

lice.dhs.gov>

Subject: HSI planned protest staffing

(0)6)._] | believe this is the summary of b)®)

POCs:

Portland:

which my ASACs worked out with your site

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Safe night to you both.

(0)(6);

AT

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
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From: Davis, Mike P

Sent: Wed, 3 Jun 2020 17:38:00 +0000

To: Davis, Mike P;Davidson, Michael J;I(b)(e); ©X7XC)
Cc: Pham, Tony H

Subject: Fiscal Constraints on Protest Support

Teleconference: 1-866-862{P)6)._|
Leader Passcode (Davis): {P)®). ®N(C) |
Participant Passcode[P)6); ®)N(C) |

From: Davis, Mike P

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 1:36 PM

To: Davidson, Michael J <f®)6): ®)XN(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Pham, Tony H <>
Cc:|b)(6); (b)(T)(C) ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Fiscal Constraints on Protest Support

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Since it’s probably important to have this call before today’s Principals’ meeting at 3:15, I'm
going to schedule a call for 2:30. Tony may be out of pocket at that time, but I'll include him on
the invite, in the event he’s able to join.

Thanks,
Mike

From: Davis, Mike P

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 12:46 PM :

To: Davidson, Michael J [©)®), (®)7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>; Pham, Tony H < P)). OXTC) E.dhs.gov>
Ce:[D)6). BXNC) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Fiscal Constraints on Protest Support

Absolutely. | can make myself available pretty much whenever. Tony, would you like me to
schedule a call-in?

From: Davidson, Michael J t{(b)(ﬁ)i ®)7NC) tce.d hs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 12:41 PM

To: Pham, Tony H |(b)(6); (B)(7C) hce,d hs.gov>; Davis, Mike P 4D)6). L)N(C) ke.d hs.gov>
Cq(0)(6), (0)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Fiscal Constraints on Protest Support

May | brief you today?
Thx
Mike
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From: Havranek, John

Sent: Mon, 1 Jun 2020 18:50:04 +0000

To: |(b)(6); (b)(T)(C)

Subject: FW: (time sensitive) Connecting DOJ and DHS
Importance: High

Please add this email to the invite.

From{?©): ®(©) |@usd0j.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 2:39 PM

To: [0)Y6), BNC) Pusdoj.govs;[2/©: ©XN©) |(0DAG)

[(b)(®); (b)(T)(C) [@usdoj.gov>; Mizelle, Chad <I(b)(6) 0)7)(C) 'q.dhs.gow]{b)(ﬁ); O)7NC) |

[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) hisdoj.gov>

C{b)6), B)T)(C) Phq.dhs.gov> b)) (b)(7)(C) |

[o)6); (B)N)(C) Pha.dhs. gov3{(R)(6), (b)7)(C) B@hq.dhs.gov>; Havranek, John

do)B), ®)TNC)  PHQ.DHS.GOV>hi6) bY7UC) Pusdoj.gov>;
|(b)(5): (b)THC) @ustJ gov>; |(b)(5) (b)(7)(C) @usdoj.gow

Subject: RE: (time sensitive) Connecting DOJ and DHS
Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

All,

b)(5)

After completlon the forms should be returned to the U.S Marshals Service Headquarters Office

ms, Special Deputation Branch. Email t0|(b)(5) ®NC) ] at
B)6), B)(7)(C) e ,
sdoj.gov and the Special Deputation email mailbox atf -~ fisms.doj.gov.
Once received by the USMS an Oath of Office will be sent to the ground operation POC to
administer the Oath of Office. If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 359

Thank you.

Regards,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Chief Inspector
TOD-Special Deputations
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(0)(6);
703-740-(b)7)C)pffice

202-359- flobile

NOTICE: This ¢imat-d irdividual or
entity to which it is addressed. : ion-that: pr1v1leged confidential, or
0therw1se protected by apphcable la he mtended re01p1ent (or the re01p1ent S

ents is strictly prohibited. If you received thl&. email in error, ple otify the sender
1mmedlately and destroy all copies.

Fror{(b)(ﬁ); (b)(T)C)
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 1:58 PM

|@jmd.usd0j.gov>

To[b)(6). (TN }imd.usdoj.gov>; Mizelle, Chacl(b)(e)? (B)TIC) |1q.dhs.gov>;
|(b)(5); (b)THC) ijd.usdoj.gow; |(b)(5); (b)THC)

Cc:[(b)®), (b)(7)C) Phq.dhs.gov>; (RO} B)T) |

40)(6); (b)T)(C) hq.dhs.gov>[b)), (b)(7)(C) hg.dhs.gov>; Havranek, John

9 HQ.DHS.GOV>

Subject: RE: (time sensitive) Connecting DOJ and DHS

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

| was just on a call with DHS, and DHS leadership is distributing the roster forms to each component to
fill out. The components will then deliver to USM P)6). ®)7XC) ) the rosters as they are ready. We can
also collect POCs for each component (CBP, ICE, TSA).

(LXeY. .

me|(b)(6); (b)THC)
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 1:03 PM

TO:l(b)(G); (BX7XNC) ||md usdoj.gov>; Mizelle, Chad |(b)(6) (BX7NC) .dhs.gov>;
1(b)(6); (b)T)(C) | md.usdoj. go\,,>|(b)(6) (b)T)(C)

|md,usd0i.gov>

Cc: Ay w7y J@ha.dhs.goy>]210k BT |
b)6), BXNC)  RPhg.dhs.gov>; [P6): GC) I@hg.d hs.gov>; Havranek, John

WHQ.DHS.GOV>
Subject: RE: (time sensitive) Connecting DOJ and DHS

Team DHS,
(0)(6), P)7)C) | copied here, is running point for the USMS. She has still not heard from a POC at DHS.
With whom can she connect to begin the necessary paperwork to effectuate the deputation process?

Thanks!
(b)(6);
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From:|(b)(6), b)(7)(C) Pimd.usdoj.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 11:57 AM

To: Mizelle, Chad {(b)(ﬁ)i ®)NC)  Phg.dhs.govs; [B)E) BTIC) Ind.usdoj.gov>;
[(D)B): (bUTHC) Pusms.doj.gov>; [P)E); (B)7)(C) DDAG)

{©)6).  Ppimd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: [(0)(6). (L)7)(C) |ha.d hs.gov>(b)6): (D)7)C) |

{b)6): (B)T)(C) P hq.dhs.gov>jb)6), b)(7)(C) |hg.dhs.gov>; Havranek, John

1 [PHQ.DHS.GOV>

Subject: RE: (time sensitive) Connecting DOJ and DHS

Chad,

Further to my email below, | am adding to this email chai b)), ®XTNC)  |\yho heads the USMS Special

Deputation Branch. Her team is standing by to process the deputation requests promptly. DHS
components can interface with her directly, but please include|(b)®); (0)7)XC) Jemail added) on those
exchanges too for ODAG visibility. She is coordinating with OLC on the leadership memo.

Poagar 3
(b)6), |
(b)(T)(C)

From: |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) kODAG)

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 11:28 AM

To: 'Mizelle, Chad' |(b)(6); (b)(7)C) bhq.d hs.gov>|(b)(6)? (b)(7)(C) pmd.usdoi.gow
Cc:|b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Ihg.dhs.gov>{o)o), (DX/NL) |

b)(8); (b)(7)(C) @ hg.dhs.gov>;|R)6); ()7)C) Pha.dhs.gov>; Havranek, John
@HQ.DHS.GOV>

Subject: RE: (time sensitive) Connecting DOJ and DHS

Chad,

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Thanks,

From: Mizelle, Chad {P/© ©NC©) 10 dhs.gov>

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 9:51 PM

To:|0)E); (b)(7)C) Pjmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: JR)E); (e)7)C) bhq.dhs.gov>l(b)(6); (b)TXC) LDAG)

fBX6) BXN(CY Jimd.usdoj.gov>[Eyer By —ha.dhs.gov>; {PY6). ®NC) |
4e)6), ®7C) __Phg.dhs.gov>; Havranek, John 1(b)(6); (b)THC) éHQ.DHS.GOV:-

Subject: Re: (time sensitive) Connecting DOJ and DHS
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Got it. Thanks for clarifying.

Chad Mizelle
(202) 834

From: I-|(b)(6); (©)7C) L@usdoi.gow
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 9:46:58 PM

To: Mizelle, Chad {P®. ®C) |ohg.dhs.gov>

Cc: (D)6 DNC) |@hq.dhs.govs[B)E). B)T)C) JOoDAG)
[)X6); (B)T)(C) busdoj.gov>; [B®) BXINT) _ —]@hq.dhs.gov>{PIE BXNC) |
[©®); ON©) Pbhq.dhs.govs: Havranek, John <[®© ®XNC) a1 pHS.Govs

Subject: Re: (time sensitive) Connecting DOJ and DHS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

|(b)(6); (b)TXC) |
Counselor to the Attorney General

On May 31, 2020, at 9:36 PM, Mizelle, Chad 4”@ ®©) 114 dhs.cov> wrote:

b)(6);
[ TEaY(as)

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Best,
Chad

Chad Mizelle

(202) 834P)6). |

From:[p)@). (0)7)(C) lusdoj.gov>
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 9:20:11 PM
To: Mizelle, Chad 4@y m7yc) Phag.dhs.gov>

cdb)®); BXN©) ha.dhs.gov{PC: @XNC) lobAG)
)6y ) Pusdo.gov>PXer BXNC) lha.dhs.gov>; [PX6): B)X7XC)
[006), ®XN©) [ha.dhs.gov>; Havranek, John 42/©): ®)N(©) [HQ.DHS.GOV>

Subject: Re: (time sensitive) Connecting DOJ and DHS

2021-ICLI-00011 2377



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

(b)(©B), L)7IC) |
On May 31, 2020, at 8:50 PM, Mizelle, Chad < vhqg.dhs.gov> wrote:

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

(b)(5); (bXTHE

Best,
Chad
Chad Mizelle

b)(6);
(202) 834[06) |

b)(6); (b)(7)(C
From:( 0), OXTC) D usdoj.gov>
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 8:30:49 PM
Tob)6); (b)(7)C) Pha.dhs.gov>
Ce: H@IE). BXNT) sdoi. D\DI(b)(G): (bX7)C)
: — - ’ b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) hg.dhs.gov>; Mizelle, Chad |(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) Phg.d hs.gov>

hg.dhs.gov>
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

Thanks again!
b)(6); (b)(T)C)

Counselor to the Attorney General
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(b)(B); (bX7)C)
On May 31, 2020, at 7:59 PM| \g.dhs.eov> wrote:

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Break

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

From{P10) BI7)0) lusdoj.gov>

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 7:53 PM

To{P)6); P)T)C) bhq.d hs.gov>
Cc: {0)6), B)T)(C) _ |@usdoj.gov>; (LX) BX7)C) |s@ hqg.dhs.gov>;
Mizelle, Chad 40)6); ©)(T)C) hg.d hs.gov)»(b)(e); (B)TCT |s@hqg.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (time sensitive] Connecting DOJ and DHS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

From:l(b)(e); (©)7XC) bhq.d hs.gov>

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 7:38 PM

To: |(b)(6)i (bX7)C) b)jmdugdoj_gov)

Cc{P)); XNIC) @jmdusdo].gov:l(b)(ﬁ)? (BYTIC) |.d hs.gov>;
Mizelle, Chad {P)€). ®)7)C)  phg.dhs.gov>; |(b)(5)i d)(7)C) |@hg.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (time sensitive) Connecting DOJ and DHS
Roger....On it.

We've asked for our components to get us their input by 0900 in the morning.

From b)(8); (b)7XC)

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 7:26 PM

To: [0)6), ®)7)(C) . Phq.dhs.gov>
Cc:|®)6): (B)T)(C) [2usdoj.gov>;[b)6). B)7T)C) bha.dhs.gov>;

0 usdoj.gov>
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(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Mizelle, Chad g.dhs.gov >{(b)(6) (b)7)(C) F.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: (time sensitive) Connecting DOTand DHS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Yes, correct. Thanks

From:[)(6); (0)(7)(C) Phag.dhs.gov>

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 7:15 PM

Tdb)6); (b)7)(C) |md.usdoj.gov>

C{b)(6), (b)7)(C) pimd.usdoj.gov>; |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Ehg.d hs.gov>;
Mizelle, Chad |0)6); ©)7)C) [@hqg.dhs.gov>; [b)6). (0)7)(C) [@hqg.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (time sensitive) Connecting DOJ and DHS

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

b)(8); (b)(7)(C) .
From: usdoj.gov>

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 7:09 PM
TolPY®; B)XNC) @hg.dhs.gov>
Cc[@EL DN h@usdoj.gov>P)6) ®XN(C) bhg.dhs.gov>;

Mizelle, Chad <|b)6); (b)(7)(C) q.dhs.gov>{b)6), b)(7)C) [@hg.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (time sensitive) Connecting DOJ and DHS

[2]

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
(b)(B);
(D)T)C)

From:l(b)(ﬁ)? (BYTIC) Ehg.d hs.gov>

Sent: Sundav, May 31, 2020 5:55 PM
To: (b)(6); (D)(T)C)

|@usa.doj.gov>

Cc: B BN limd.usdoj.gov>; [EY6), BXNC) | (ODAG)
fo)6), )X7IC) Jimd.usdoj.gov>;[I®) BXNC) Pha.dhs.gov>; Mizelle, Chad
06 oxn©)}a.dhs.govs;[P)X6) @X7)(C) lhq.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (time sensitive) Connecting DOJ and DHS
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(0)(6); (L)(7)C) (0)(6); (L)(7)C)

(DHS COS), Chad Mizelle (DHS OGC) and DHS DCOS OPS)

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

As | understand next steps:

b)(7)(E)

Please continue to reach out with any questions at any time. Thank you all.

(0)(6);

(AT AYIaaY

[£)(6); (0)(7)(C) |
DHS Director of Operations Coordination and DHS Continuity Coordinator
Unclas: [b)6); (b)(7)(C) fhs.hqg.gov
Cell: 202-8149b)6)._]

From:l(b)(ﬁ); (0)T)(C) busdo'.gov)-

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 4:36 PM

To[P)®). BXNC) bha.dhs.gov>
Cc:|(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) Pusdoj.gov>; |(b)6); (b)(7)(C) |(ODAG)
[b)(B); (B)(T)(C) |@usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: (time sensitive) Connecting DOJ and DHS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.
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Thanks very much. Talk to you shortly.

From|(b)(6)? (B)7HC) Eth.d hs.gov>

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 4:35 PM

To:[)(6), (0)(7)(C) Pusa.doj.gov>

CCl(b)(G); (b)(T)(C) Ijmd,usdo].gov>;|(b)(6); (b)(T)C) [ODAG)

[B)®), 0)THC)  }imd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: (time sensitive) Connecting DOJ and DHS

(D)), |4:45 is good for me

Y AV adY

From;|(b)(6); (b)THC) Pusdoj.gov>
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 4:34 PM

To:|(0)6), ©)(7)(C) Phg.dhs.gov>

ct{(b)(ﬁ); (b)THC) busdo[.gov>|(b)(6); (b)(T)C) |ODAG)
|(b)(6); (b)THC) Busdoj.gov>

Subject: (time sensitive) Connecting DOJ and DHS

and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize

Admiral®®©: ®7)C)

About an hour ago, | met with the Attorney General and he stated that Secretary Wolf had appointed

you as the POC for DHS/DOJ LE coordination.

Counselor to the Attorney Genera‘(b)(a); ©XNE) Iand Counselor to the Deputy Attorney General
(0)®6); (b)(7)C) |are going to help me run point on this. Per the Attorney General, can this group jump on a

conference call at 4:45 to discuss?
If that is not convenient, can you let me know of your availability?

Conference Call info

b)B);
1-844-30

copE:[21©),
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION

b)(5), WIF Draft
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION

WIF Draft, (0)(5)
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From: OGC ES OELD

Sent: Mon, 1 Jun 2020 18:14:50 +0000

To: OGCES OELD;!(b)(G); (b)T)(C)

b)(6); (b)T)(C)

Cc: Davidson, Michael J;Loiacono, Adam V;Davis, Mike P;BOONE, ROSS (OCC);FALK,
SCOTT K (OCC);Palmer, David;MCCLEARY, STEPHEN;Swartz, Neal;KESSLER, LESLEYANNE (OCC)

Subject: Crisis Cell subgroup teleconference: protests )
Attachments: usm3c.pdf, FW: (time sensitive) Connecting DOJ and DHS,

b)(7)(E)

Good afternoon,
There are now three attachments for the subgroup.

Thank you.

We will be holding a Crisis Cell subgroup teleconference at 3:00 pm EDT on Monday, June 1,
2020 to discuss legal issues involving the recent protests. Please accept this invitation; this
will let us know who has received notification of the call.

The teleconference information is as follows:

Time: 3:00 EDT
Date: 01 June :
Number: 855-852{21%),

Pin: {0)6). ©)7)(C)
We will update this invite with agenda items as they develop.
Please be advised that only those members who are on the Crisis Cell Roster will be invited to

future meetings. If you only forwarded the invite but did not follow up with or

[£)(6); (0)(7)(C) |, that person will not be on future invitations.
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From: Havranek, John

Sent: Mon, 1 Jun 2020 18:50:04 +0000

To: Wb)(B); (B)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: (time sensitive) Connecting DOJ and DHS
Importance: High

Please add this email to the invite.

From{P)6). ©)7)(C) Pusdoj.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 2:39 PM

TofP)6) BX7)(C) psdoj.gow,l(b)(ﬁ)i (OXNC) | (0DAG)

(0)(6); (b)(T)C) fusdoj.gov>; Mizelle, Chad 150)(5): ®)7NC) Phq.dhs.gOV#(b)(G); (b)T7)(C) |

bY6). ®)C) _ |@usdoj.eov>

cdo® BN©) bha.dhs.gov>[PXE). BINC) |

L)), BXTXC) P hq.dhs.gov>; [P)6): (X7)C) Phq.dhs.gov>; Havranek, John
pHQ.DHS.GOV>;{(b)6), B)7)C) [[ODAG) qb)6), ®)(7)(C) |usdoj.gov>;

LB DDNC — JUSMS) D) 037 Pusdoj.gov>; g JUSMS) %%{C) @ usdoj.gov>
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

All

?

(0)(3)

After completion, the forms should be returned to the U.S Marshals Service Headquarters Office
of Security Programs, Special Deputation Branch. Email t{®©). ®NC) ] at

[0)6); B)(7)(C) lisdoj.gov and the Special Deputation email mailbox at[b)6).__ Jusms.doj.gov.
Once received by the USMS an Oath of Office will be sent to the ground operation POC to
administer the Oath of Office. If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 354®)©), _
Thank you.

Regards,

|(b)(6); (b)TXC) |
Chief Inspector
TOD-Special Deputations
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~7400)E);
703-740{51 JOffice
202-359)___ [Mobile

NOTICE: This emai uding any attachments) is intended for the use of the adividual or
entity to which it is addressed. ontain information thatisprrvileged, confidential, or
otherwise protected by applicable law. If you ¢ intended recipient (or the recipient's
agent), you are hereby notified ths 1ssemination, disStributign, copying, or use of this email
or its contents_is st prohibited. If you received this email in error, s¢ notify the sender

immediately and destroy all copies.

From[®)©): ®)XN)©) l‘nd.usdoj.gow

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 1:58 PM . . OEROGIE)

To0)6), ()7)C) imd.usdoj.gov>; Mizelle, Chad < hg.dhs.gov>;
[0)6), ©)(7)(C) Pjmd.usdoj.gov; [P®. ®XNC) [@usms.doj.gov>

cd®)E). BX7NC) _ . }@hq.dhs.gov>JP)E). BX7)C) |

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ hq.dhs.gov>; [R)6): O)XT)C) @hq.dhs.gov>; Havranek, John

@HQ.DHS.GOV>
Subject: RE: (time sensitive) Connecting DOJ and DHS

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

(0)(3)

(0)(6);

Y AV adY

From:|b)6). (b)(7)(C) fmd.usdoj.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 1:03 PM

b)(6); (0)(7)(C
To: [D)6). B)7)(C) pimd.usdoj.gov>; Mizelle, Chad o) ©XN©) hg.dhs.gov>;
|(b)(5); (bX7)C) Pimd.usdoj.gov>:B)6); B)T)C) Ppusms.doj.gov>
Cc: [b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 1. OTTS EOV> 66T (o0 7T T ]
(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) bhq.dhs.gov>;|(b)6), (b)(7)(C) ~ )ha.dhs.gov>; Havranek, John

PHQ.DHS.GOV>
Subject: RE: (time sensitive) Connecting DOJ and DHS

Team DHS,

b)(6); (bX7)(C) opied here, is running point for the USMS. She has still not heard from a POC at DHS.

With whom can she connect to begin the necessary paperwork to effectuate the deputation process?
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me:|(b)(6); 0)7)C)
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 11:57 AM

bjmd.usdoj.gov)-

To: Mizelle, Chad [(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) ha.dhs.gov>; [P)6). B)T)(C)

imd.usdoj.gov>;

[Y6Y. ITHCY pusms.doj.gov>{)©): @XN(C) | (oDAG)
[£X6), BX7)C) Jmd.usdoj.gov>
Cc:[b)6). L)T)C) Bhg.dhs.gov>{P)X6): ®XN(C) |

o6 &) Pha.dhs.gov>; [P)E) EXNC)

1 DHQ.DHS.GOV>
Subject: RE: (time sensitive) Connecting DOJ and DHS

Chad,

Further to my email below, | am adding to this email chai

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

utation rea

E}hg.dhs.gow; Havranek, John

, who heads the USMS Special

Deputation Branch. Her team is standing by to process the dej
components can interface with her directly, but please include

b)(8); (b)7XC)

1ests promptly. DHS
email added) on those

exchanges too for ODAG visibility. She is coordinating with OLC on the leadership memo.

Regards,
[\ TATIa4)

Fromzrb)(e)? (b)THC) bDAG)
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 11:28 AM

To: 'Mizelle, Chad' [)©6) ®)XN(C) lhg.dhs.go\b; |(b)(5)i ®)7NC)

I]'md.usdoi.gow

Cc:[b)E). BITIC) Pha.dhs.gov>;|b)6); (0)(7)(C)

b)(8); (b)7XC) P hq.dhs.govs; [P)6). (b)7)(C)

Pha.dhs.gov>; Havranek, John

DHQ.DHS.GOV>
Subject: RE: (time sensitive) Connecting DOJ and DHS

b)(B);
b)(7)(C)

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Thanks,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From: Mizelle, Chad 1 hqg.dhs.gov>

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 9:51 PM

To: |(b)(6); ®X7XC) l@jmd.usd oj.gov>

Ccf)6), B)X7IO) Dha.d hs_go\,}j(b)(ﬁ); (bXT)(C)

|(opAG)

BB, BY7TNC) _Ind.usdoj.gov>; |(b)(6); (b)T)C)

[0)(6); (b)(T)(C) ha.dhs.gov>; Havranek, John 4p)6). m@)C)

Subject: Re: (time sensitive) Connecting DOJ and DHS
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Got it. Thanks for clarifying.

Chad Mizelle

(202) 83479 ]

me{(b)(ﬁ); (b)THC) |5d0i.gov>
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 9:46:58 PM
To: Mizelle, Chad 4P)6). ®XNC) Jhq.dhs.gov>
Cc: [P)6), ®)XN)(C) Bha.dhs.eoysl®6) CXNE) l(0DAG)
[0)(6); (B)(7)(C) LE (b)(6); (b)(T)C) b)(®); (b)T)(C
DY) B sdoj.go . . hg.dhs.gov:-l( )(6), (bXTNC) |
hq.dhs.gov>; Havranek, John {®)6). ®)7)(C) HQ.DHS.GOV>

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

On May 31, 2020, at 9:36 PM, Mizelle, Chad phg.dhs.gov> wrote:
(b)(6);
(b)(T)(C)

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Best,
Chad

Chad Mizelle

(202) 83429, |

Fron{(b)(ﬁ); (b)(T)C) |sdoj.gov>
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 9:20:11 PM
To: Mizelle, Chad [P)©). ®)7)(C) h.d hs.gov>

Cc[o)6). ®NIC) . bha.dhs.gov>[P)6): ®)7)C) | (0DAG)
|(b)(5)i (bX7)C) busdoi‘gow; (0)(6); (D)(T)(C) @hq‘dhs‘govx(b)(ﬁ); (bX7)C)
[P)X®. ®NC)  |@hq.dhs.gov>; Havranek, Jonn )6 ®)N©) [.DHS.GOV>

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

I(b)(ﬁ); (b)TXC)
Counselor to the Attorney General

) (D)(6); (b)THC)
On May 31, 2020, at 8:50 PM, Mizelle, Chad hg.dhs.gov> wrote:
(D)(6); (b)THC)
(D)(5); (bXT)E)
Best,
Chad
Chad Mizelle

-(B)E);
(202) 834 (0)7)(C)

Froml(b)(ﬁ): (bX7)C) I}usdoi.gov:»

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 8:30:49 PM

To{P)E) (b)(;)(o) l@ hg.dhs.gov>

cc[P®E); ®)7)C) E@usdo'.gowﬁbnﬁ); (B)7)C)

B)6). B)(7)(C) pha.dhs.gov>; Mizelle, Chafo)6), ®X7IC)  tha.dhs.gov>; A26) OXNC) |
hg.dhs.gov> :
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
b)(6); (L)(7)C)

(
Counselor to the Attorney General
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(b)(6); (b)(T)C)
On May 31, 2020, at 7:59 PM| hg.dhs.gov> wrote:

b)(3); (b)T)E)

From:b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Pusdoj.gov>
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 7:53 PM
To:lb)E); B)(7)(C) kb.dhs.gov>

cc[™©) ENC) PUsdol.govs; (D6), BX7)0) |.dhs.gov>;
Mizelle, Chad|®© ©XN(C)  &hq dhs.gov>; [PXE). (BR7ICT Ja.dhs.gov>
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

Fron{®® GX7IC) [@ha.dhs.gov>

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 7:38 PM

To: [b)6) BIN(C) Jimd.usdoj.gov>_

Cc:[0)O) BXNIC) Fimd. usdoi.zov>;|P/® BNC) ho.dhs.govs:

Mizelle, Chad <[py@). @ync)  pha.d hs.ol\.r'>;|(b)(6); ©)TC) Ehg.d hs.gov>
Subject: RE: (time sensitive) Connecting DOJ and DHS

Roger....On it.

We've asked for our components to get us their input by 0900 in the morning.

From|(b)(6)? BXNC) @usdoj.gow

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 7:26 PM

To:[(b)6), (b)7)(C) Phg.dhs.gov>

Ce:[b)6): 0)7)(C) Jusdoj.gov>; {)X6); E)XN)C) Ihg.dhs.gov>;
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(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Mizelle, Chad < ng.dhs.gov>; Fl(b)(e); ©)7XC) Ith.d hs.gov>

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

From: T0)6). ®)XN(C) lha.dhs.gov>
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 7:15 PM
To{b)®); B)TNC) nd.usdoj.gov>
C{b)B); B)(7)(C) Pimd.usdoj.gov>;[b)6E); B)7)C) [@hg.dhs.gov>;
Mizelle, Chad <{{b)6); (b)7)(C) Phg.dhs.gov>;b)6); (b)7)C) [@ha.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: {tiri%ﬁonnecting DOJ and DHS
b)(5), (b)(T)(E)
From|)®). (0)(7)(C) Jusdoj.gov>
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 7:09 PM
To|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ha.dhs.gov>
Cc:[®®), BT @usdoj.gov>| P CXTXC) bhq.dhs.gov>;
MiiﬁanMggxkb)(ﬁ); (b)(7)C) Phg.dhs.gov>

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

aNKS

1
b)(6);
P dYias)

b)(8); (b)7XC)

From: 0 hg.dhs.gov>

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 5:55 PM

To: [D)(6); (b)(7)(C) B usa.doj.gov>

Cc: [DEr e Dimd.usdoj.gov>{P)E: ®)NC) loDAG)

|(b)(6)? ®X7XC)  jmd.usdoj.gov>; [P)6); ®X)C) @ha.dhs.gov>; Mizelle, Chad
[0)6); ®)7)C)  Phg.dhs.govs>;|P)E). ()T)C) bg.dhs.gow

Subject: RE: (time sensitive) Connecting DOJ and DHS
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—

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)
b)(8); (b)7XC)

(DHS COS), Chad Mizelle (DHS OGC) and DHS DCOS OPS)

(3); (b)7)E)

Please continue to reach out with any questions at any time. Thank you all.

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

DHS Director of Operations Coordination and DHS Continuity Coordinator
Unclas:|(b)(6); (b)T)C) Iglhs.hg.gov
Cell: 202—819{2}@% |

From{D)6) B)X7)C) busdoj.gov>
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 4:36 PM

To[®)E), BXTIC) l@hg.dhs gov>

Cdb)E). B)ITIC) |usdo'.gov>;|(b)(6)i ©)7XC) DDAG)
[BX6); ®)XNC) lousdorEows

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

|(b)(6); (bXT7)(C) th dhs.gov>

From:

Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 4:35 PM

To: [b)6), B)7)(C) lisa.doi.gov>

ccfpI®) BXNC) |d.usdoj.gov>{6) CXNC) |(0DAG)

|(b)(6); (b)(7T)(C) | usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: {time sensitive) Connecting DOJ and DHS

b)(6);
}tﬁ}?%m — 4:45 is good for me

From|P® ®XNC) busdoj.gov>
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 4:34 PM

T@E. BN bha.dhs.gov>

cc[PX®). ®XN©) |@usdoj.gov>{P)©): @X7)XC) fopac)

1(13)(5); (B)TNC) |5d0'|,g0v>

Subject: (time sensitive) Connecting DOJ and DHS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

AdmiralP)6), |

About an hour ago, | met with the Attorney General and he stated that Secretary Wolf had appointed
you as the POC for DHS/DOJ LE coordination.

Counselor to the Attorney General [P)X6), ®X7(C) _]and Counselor to the Deputy Attorney General[26)

EEL(,?{}P_\ cc’d) are going to help me run point on this. Per the Attorney General, can this group jump on a
conference call at 4:45 to discuss?

If that is not convenient, can you let me know of your availability?

Conference Call info

1-844-30

IE]
CODE (B)THCY
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(b)(6); (bXTHC)

From:
Sent: Tue, 9 Jun 2020 18:44:57 +0000
To: Benner, Derek N;Albence, Matthew;Erichs, Alysa;Allen, Matthew C;Lechleitner,

Patrick J;Lucero, Enriqgue M;Johnson, Tae D;Davis, Mike P;Annan, Nick S;Hatch, Peter J;Rodriguez,

Waldemar : b)(®); (O)7)(C :
Matheny, Craig K; (0)6); e)7)C) isert, John{ 10, O)XN(C) EE%EE%'@

{){6); eindorf, Eric J;Kelly, Christopher S;Murphy, Matthew R;Feldman, Eric S;Berg, Peter B
Returning to Normal Operations

Subject:

Sirs/Ma’am,

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Thanks for the support,

(0)(6);
()7)C)
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From: Johnson, Tae D

Sent: Thu, 11 Jun 2020 23:09:57 +0000
To: Davidson, Michael J;Loiacono, Adam V;Davis, Mike P
Subject: RE: ERO planned FPS staffing

Thank you very much guys!!!!

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Davidson, Michael J J{b){ﬁ), (O)X7XC) Lﬁice.dhs.gov>
Date: Thursday, Jun 11, 2020, 7:02 PM

To: Loiacono, Adam V <1(b)(6); B)THC) @ice‘dhs‘gov‘}, Johnson, Tae D {P)©): B)7)C) wice.dhs.gov>,
Davis, Mike P 4b)®), ®)7)(C)  Jice.dhs.gov=>

Subject: RE: ERO planned FPS staffing

(b)(3)

Mike

From: Loiacono, Adam Vl(b)(e); (O)7)C) l@ice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 5:54 PM

To: Johnson, Tae D 4(‘9)(5)? ®)7NC) te.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P (B)(E); (b)7XC) ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Davidson, Michael JJ)6); ®)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V

[B)E); B)T)C) fe.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: ERO planned FPS staffing

Adding Davidson to confirm.

b)(5)

Adam V. Loiacono
Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Desk: 202-732{(b)(®),
Iphone: 202-50["(©)

|(b)(5); (B)TNC) Mgﬂ

-~ ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE -— ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ---

I'his communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product and/or law
enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the
sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy. re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use
this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and
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Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5

U.S.C. 8§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: Johnson, Tae D ‘I{b){S); ()7)C) Ilice.dhs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Jl:ln_ll"m_ii? PM :
To: Davis, Mike P (b)), O)7HC)  Bice.d hs.gov>, Loiacono, Adam V < (0)(G), (LX7)C) ce.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: ERO planned FPS staffing

b)(5)

From: Berg, Peter B <|{b){6)? (B)TXHC) |ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Thursday, Jun 11, 2020, 2:00 PM

To: Johnson, Tae D {{b){S)? ®XN7XC) Iice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: ERO planned FPS staffing

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

b)(6); (0)(7)(C
Frorl{ )6); (b)XTHC)

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 12:30 PM

To: Berg, Peter B {)©). ®)7)XC)  |ce.dhs.gov>

Cc: Meade, Michael W {R)6). (0)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: ERO planned FPS staffing

|.dhs.gov>

Good afternoon,

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Thanks

|{b){6): (b)TXC)
ERU Domesiic Operaitons - West
Unit Chief

202-73 )@Y} Desk) 202-200-{P)EMobile)

From|{b){6): (b)TNC) lice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 1:25 PM

To: Meade, Michael w[®©): ®XN(C) l@ice.dhs.gov:{BXE) BXNO) ce.dhs.gov>
Cc: [(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) fe.dhs.gov>; Asher, Nathalie R <Nb)®), (b)7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;
[B)6); (b)(T)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: ERO planned FPS staffing
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Mike,

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Thanks,

Mike

- b)(6); 1
206-835 o7 Office
206-793{) Cell

From:[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |ps.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 10:13 AM
To: ()6 BYTXC)

Dice.dhs.gov>

Cc: _ ice.dhs.gov>;[P)6). ®)N)C) |
b)G); (PX7NC) Dfps.dhs.gov>; {6 ®NC) fos.dhs.gov>; )6 BNC)
ps.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: ERO planned FPS staffing

Good morning |£E¥§2}m |

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Thanks in advance for your consideration and please let me know if you’d like any additional information
to with the decision.

VR[P©

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

District Commander
Federal Protective Service, Region 10

g Homeland
7y Security

Warning: This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing
electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information such as found under 49
CFR 1520 or the Privacy Act of 1974. It should not be communicated to any person, or agency, unless disclosure is
in performance of official DHS duties and there exists a valid need to know. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is
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strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this

message.

Fron{®X®). BXNIC) |

Sent: Wednesdav, June 3, 20209:27 AM

To{2)©). EX7XC) bfps.dhs.gov>{B)E). BX7IC) Jfps.dhs.gov>
cc:|{b){6); (bXT)C) |e.dhs.gg>;|(b){6)? (bX7)C) |

[eX6), ®)XNC) Dice.dhs.goviPIE) EXNIC) [e.dhs.gov>

Subject: ERO planned FPS staffing

(b)(B);

(L)T)C

Good Morning....

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Please advise should you have any questions.

Thanks,
(b)(6);

Y AV aa)

206-835(p)0)c[Office
206-793) __[Cell

From: [)(6); (b)(7)(C) E}fgs.d hs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 10:51 PM

To: [PE). BXT)C) |ce.dhs.gov>

Cc: |(P)B); (b)T)C) lice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: HSI planned protest staffing

—
(=
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b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From®©: ON0C) ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Tuesday, Jun 02, 2020, 10:24 PM

To: [PXE). BTIC) l@fps.dhs.gov>

(b)(6), d)(7)(C) bice‘dhs‘gow

Subject: HSI planned protest staffing

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Safe night to you both.

(0)(6);
(0)(T)(C)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
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From: Davidson, Michael J

Sent: Thu, 11 Jun 2020 23:02:54 +0000
To: Loiacono, Adam V;Johnson, Tae D;Davis, Mike P
Subject: RE: ERO planned FPS staffing
(b)(5)
Mike
From:{)(©). ()(7)(C) |ce.d hs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 5:54 PM
: b)(6); (b)(7)(C
To: Johnson, Tae D|(b)(6)- (L)7)(C) bice.dhs.gow; Davis, Mike P( NO). OXTIC) @ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Davidson, Michael J {(b)(ﬁ)? (B)(7)C) |ice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V

|(b)(6); 0)7)C) ce.dhs.gov>
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

Desk: 202-732-f0)©); |

Iphone: 202-500-Ib)6Y_]

[0)6): (B)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov

AUCLIENT PRIVILEGE -—— ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT -
I'his communication and any attachments may contain confidemtTatsad(or sensitive at iorney client privileged information or attorney \mrk product and/or law
enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, (T5wes "mn or use by anyone other than £ ~ Please notify the
sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately dulm\ all originals and copies, E TTot print, up\ re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use
this information. \|'|\ [.ll sclosure of this communication or s must be approved by the Office of Te ;ipal ] egal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and

TERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure underseLreedom of Information Act, 5

Customs Enforcement.

L.S.C. 88 552(0)(5), (b)(7).

From: Johnson, Tae D {b)6). ®)7)(C)  @ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Jun 11, 2020, 5:39 PM

To: Davis, Mike P i@ mi7wcy_Pice.dhs.gov>, Loiacono, Adam V
Subject: FW: ERO planned FPS staffing

PoEn0 bice.dhs.gov>

Hi Mike/Adam - please see the below request. Trying to recall where we Iandedl(b)(S); ©X7)E) |
b)(5), (b)(7)(E)
b)(5) |
RENE ' il |
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
From: Berg, Peter B F@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Thursday, Jun 11, 2020, 2:00 PM

To: Johnson, Tae D {bi6). GY7NC)_ @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: ERO planned FPS staffing

(0)(3)

From:l{b){S); (B)(7)(C) |ce‘dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 12:30 PM

To: Berg, Peter B D)E): B)T)C) e.dhs.gov>

Cc: Meade, Michael W b)), (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: ERO planned FPS staffing

Good afternoon,

b)(5)

Thanks

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

ERO Domestic Operations - West
Unit Chief

202-73: EE%Q, desk) 202-200-8474 (Mobile)
From[P)6). ®)7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 1:25 PM

To: Meade, Michael W 4b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |ce.d hs.gov>l{b){6)? O)7)C) |Jice.d hs.gov>
Cc: |(b)(6); (b)THC) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Asher, Nathalie R {®)6). (b)7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;
[(b)(8); (B)(T)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: ERO planned FPS staffing

Mike,

(0)(3)

Thanks,
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Mike

-8354(b)(6); i
206-835 (BXT)C i)fflce
206-7934 Cell

From:l(b)(ﬁ)i (®)7)C) bs.dhs.gow
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 10:13 AM

To: I](b)(ﬁ); ®)(7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Cc: : ___________lice.dhs.gov>[D)®) ®XNC) |
(0)6); (b)(7)(C) P ps.dhs.gov>; [PXE) BXNC) bfps.dhs.gov>; (PX6) BX7)C)

fps.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: ERO planned FPS staffing

Good morning }E%}%{C

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Thanks in advance for your consideration and please let me know if you’d like any additional information
to help with the decision.
VR|(b)(6),

AT

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

District Commander

Federal Protective Service, Region 10
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
|(b)(6)i (b)(T)C) |ﬂfps_dhs‘gov

Office: (253) 8. ]

Cell: (253) 25906 ]

pART
\‘/—"-\‘n

g Homeland
N Securlty

'y

Sap A2

Warning: This cor ication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing
electronic communications anc :qutain confidential and legally p:n:{f’gedm;‘mmcmm wuek-as found under 49
CFR 1520 or the Privacy Act of 1974. It showlz 2 communicale ~person, or agency, unless disclosure is
in performance of official DHS duties and there-ex . know. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, vou are-treredy notified that any d:sswnmanon distribufion-tse.Qr copying of this message is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the senc 2[ete this
message.

Erom[®® ®NC)

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 9:27 AM
To{P)6): B)7)C) ®fps.dhs.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

s.dhs.gov>
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cc:l{b){S): (bXTHC) L@ ice.dhs.gov>; (0)(6); (0)(7)(C)

{0)6); (L)(7)(C) |ce.dhs.gov>;[P)E); (B)(7)C)

|ice‘dhs.gov>

Subject: ERO planned FPS staffing

(0)(6);

AT AT el

Good Morning....

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Please advise should you have any questions.

Thanks,

b)(B);

206-835(0) %) ¢, Pffice
206-793 Cell

—

From: [(0)(6), (0)(7)(C) fps.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 10:51 PM

To|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>

Ce:[(0)6); XT)C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: HSI planned protest staffing

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
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'I(b){S); OXne) |@ice dhs.gov>

From

Date: Tuesday, Jun 02, 2020, 10:24 PM

To:|R)6);, B)T)(C) fps.dhs.gov>
CdR)®); (b)T)(C) Jice.dhs.gov>

Subject: HSI planned protest staffing

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Safe night to you both.

(0)(6);
(0)(T)(C)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
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From: Loiacono, Adam V

Sent: Thu, 11 Jun 2020 21:53:45 +0000

To: Johnson, Tae D;Davis, Mike P

Cc: Davidson, Michael J;Loiacono, Adam V
Subject: RE: ERO planned FPS staffing

Adding Davidson to confirm.

b)(5)

Adam V. Loilacono

Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

1 _ (0)(6);
Desk: 202-732 0)(7)(C)

Iphone: 202-5¢ "~ " |
[P6). ®C)  pice.dhs.gov

-— ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE -— ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT -
This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product and/or law
enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the

sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use

this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and
Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act,

U.5.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: Johnson, Tae Dl

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

|EP'ice.dhs .oOV>

Date: Thursday, Jun 11, 2020, 5:39 PM

To: Davis, Mike P {b)6). 0)7)C) Jw@ice.dhs.gov>, Loiacono, Adam V *{(b)(ﬁ)? (B)TIC)

Subject: FW: ERO planned FPS staffing

|g'cadhs.g0v>

g

(0)(6); (P)(7)(C); (b)(3)

b)(8); (b)7XC)

From: Berg, Peter B <

ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Jun 11_2020_2-00 PM

To: Johnson, Tae D l(b)(ﬁ); (L)XNC)

Ice‘dhs.gov‘;*

Subject: FW: ERO planned FPS staffing

(0)(3)

From: [(b)(6): (b)(7)(C)

Pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 12:30 PM
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To: Berg, Peter B < b)), ®XTNC)  hice.d hs.gov>
Cc: Meade, Michael W|(b){6)i ()TN Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: ERO planned FPS staffing

Good afternoon,

(0)(3)

Thanks

|(b){6); (0)(T)(C) |
ERO Domestic Operations - West
Unit ChieL

202-7340)6)k Desk) 202-200(L)O) [rabile)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

From: Dice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 112020 1-25 PM

To: Meade, Michael W (0)6); G)7)C) lz@ice.d hs.gov>;|{b1{61i (bXTHC) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc:[(b)8); (b)(T)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>; Asher, Nathalie R [(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) ke.dhs.gov>;
[)6). (b)(7)C) E@ice.d hs.gov>

Subject: FW: ERO planned FPS staffing

b)(6);

b7

b)(8); (b)(7)E)

b)(6),
B)AT)C)
206-835(b)(6); |Office

206-793("Clcell

From:[D)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@fps.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 10:13 AM

To: (b)) (XN(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Cc: _ ice.dhs.gov>; |(b){6)i (b)TNC)

[o)6) GBIy Tfos.dhs.gov>; [D1®). BXNC) [Bps.dhs.gov>; {P10). GXTC)
[b)(6); (L)T)(C) pfps.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: ERO planned FPS staffing

Good morning [P)(©).

(0)(6); (L)7)E)
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(b)(6); (bXT)E)

Thanks in advance for your consideration and please let me know if you’d like any additional information
to help with the decision.

VR
(0)(6); ®)7)(C)

CPP
District Commander
Federal Protective Service, Region 10
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Jb)6); B)7)C) Pfps.dhs.gov

Dffice: (253) 8jb)6),
Cell: (253) 25921

A Homeland

A2 Security

LaE e
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

From: [PY6) BXNC) |

Sent: Wed nesday, June 3, 2020 9:27 AM

To[P)6): EXNIC) bfps.d hs.gov>; {P)E), E)7)(C) t.dhs.gow
Ccf)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; [b)(6); (b)(T)(C) |

{B)E), BITIC) pice.dhs.govz» b)), (0)(T)(C) |ce.dhs.gov>
Subject: EROU planned FPS staffing

(0)(6);

AT AYS

Good Morning....

b)(8); (b)7)(E)
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b)(8); (b)(7)E)

Please advise should you have any questions.

Thanks,

(0)(6);

(b)(T)(C Q6}
206-793 Cell

From:|{b){6); (b)(T)(C) Efgs.d hs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June Z, ZUZ0 IU:5T PM

To: [b)(6), (b)7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Cc[®)6), b)7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: HSI planned protest staffing

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: |{b){6)i (b)(T)C) ke_dhs_gou)

Date: Tuesday, Jun 02, 2020, 10:24 PM

TdhEY (WTUC) Pfps.dhs.gov>

Cc: |{b){6): (b)TXC) Pice.dhs.gov>
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
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From: Villanueva, Raymond
Sent: Sat, 6 Jun 2020 14:58:53 +0000
To: Albence, Matthew;Benner, Derek N;Erichs, Alysa;Allen, Matthew C;Lechleitner,

PatrickJ'Lucero Enrigue M;Johnson, Tae D;Davis, Mike P;Annan, Nick S;Hatch, Peter J
Matheny, Craig H0)©): ®)7)XC) Fisert, John|( )(6), (b)(7)(C)

m\Nemdorf Eric J;Kelly, Christopher S;Murphy, Matthew R;Feldman, Eric S;Berg, Peter B
Subject: Sit Rep #1 6-6-2020

Sirs/Ma’am,

(0)(6); (L)7)E)

Thanks,

(0)(6);
(0)(7T)(C)
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From: Davidson, Michael J

Sent: Fri, 5Jun 2020 14:52:27 +0000

To: Davis, Mike P;Loiacono, Adam V

Cc: b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL
UNREST

Nothing has changed

From: [PI6), BX7)C) hq.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 10:51 AM

To: Davidson, Michael J [P/®): (0)(7)(C) }ice.dhs.gow; [b)®): (b)(T)(C) @fps.dhs.gov>
. ||(b)(5): |

C‘(b){ﬁ) (b)(THC) @hq.dhs.g0v>; (h\7MCY

|(b)(6): (B)TNC) Pice.dhs.gow

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST

(0)(6);
(L)(7)(C)

B)(5)

Thanks,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Office of the General Counsel
Desk: 202.4410)6)_]

Mobile: 202.57{2)9), |

***Warning***Attorney/Client Privilege***Attorney Work Product***
This communicatienand any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitiye-attofney/client privileged
information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive-iriformation. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyoneeth 2 e intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediatekyd€stroy all origifats-and. copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or atherwise use this information. Any disclosure of thiseemmunication or its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the General Counsel, U.S. Department of Homeland Security—Fhis document is
for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information
Act, 5 U.S.C. 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: Davidson, Michael ) [B)E); ®)T)C) kﬂice.dhs.gow
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 10:49 AM
Td(b)(ﬁ); (B)(7)C) hg.dhs.gov>:[P)E). BYX7)(C) lofps.dhs.gov>

Cq)6); (e)T)C) bhg.dhs‘gOW; b)(8); (b)7XC)

4b)(B); B)T)C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST
Importance: High
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(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Thx
(0)6)

From: Benner, Derek N <0 b)(6); (bX7)C) ce.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 10:42 AM

To: [P)6). ®)XN(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>; Lucero, Enrique M <|(b){6); ©)7(C) l@ice.dhs.gow;

Allen, Matthew C <[b)(®); (0b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D <{)6); ®)7)C)  pice.dhs.gov>;

Villanueva, Raymond <f{)®). (b){7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Eisert, Johnb)6): 0)X7iC) Pice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Pham, Tony H 4b)6), ©))C) _ Pice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P <miay imizwicy ___ce.dhs.gov>; Albence,
Matthew {P)©): 0)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Kelly, Christopher S|()6). (b){7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>;
Barrera, Staci A 4)6); ®)7)C) h@ice.dhs.gov>; Aguilar, b';{*‘S')'_"{b?{E’;Eg" (NV7VCY |e.d hs.gov>; Weindorf, Eric

[(b)(B); (B)(T)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>; Murphy, Matthew R 4 ' [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST
Importance: High

b)(8); (b)(7)E)

(0)(B); (b)(7)(C) |
Fron hg.dhs.gov>

SEH . FTIddy, JUNne o, ZUZU 3.05 AV
To: DHS-OPS-DEPS qb)(7)(E) pg.dhs.gov>

Subject: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST
Importance: High
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(0)(3)
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Regional Director

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

(253) 876[P)6),_ |

(0)(3)
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From: Erichs, Alysa

Sent: Thu, 4 Jun 2020 01:34:24 +0000

To: Villanueva, Raymond;Benner, Derek N;Albence, Matthew;Allen, Matthew
C;Lucero, Enrique M;Johnson, Tae D;Berg, Peter B;Annan, Nick S

Cc: Murphy, Matthew R;Weindorf, Eric JMatheny, Craig K;Feldman,
Eric SDavis, Mike P;Eisert, John

Subject: RE: Sit Rep #1 6-3-2020

10-4, thankd.... |

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

b)(6); (b)(7)C
From: Villanueva, Raymond I( 10 ©)TXC) |L'iCC.th.L’O\-">

Date: Wednesday, Jun 03, 2020, 9:12 PM

To: Benner, Derek N <[b)(6), (0)(7)(C) le.dhs.gov>, Albence, Maithew J0)E); (PXT)(C) lf_.;i-.icc.dlls.gc)\-'>,
HE)E), ®)NC) Jice.dhs.gov>, Allen, Matthew C [2X©). ®X7)XC) ice.dhs.gov>, Lucero,
Enrique M {PJE) BI7ITT vice.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D[R)6). ®Y7TNC) _ J@ice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter B

(0)(6), (0)(7)(C) ce.dhs.gov>, Annan, Nick S fmm mmvey Jice.dhs.gov>

Ce: Murphy, Matthew R <{b)(6): (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>, Weindorf, Eric J

{bX6); (b)(7)(C) f.i:icc.dhs.20\-’>:|(b)(6)i ®)7NC) |<|(b)(6); ©)N(C) Jwice.dhs.gcov>, Mat al
@ice.dhs.gov>, Feldman, Eric S {0)6), ®(N)C) | @ice.dhs. govjb)(ﬁ)i DUCEN

(L)), ®XNC)  }jice.dhs.cov>, Davis, Mike P <[0)6), BYN(C)

|(b)(5): (b)(T)(C) Jice.dhs.gov>
ubject: RE: Sit Rep #1 6-3-2020

Sirs/Ma’am,

vice.dhs.gov>, Eisert, John

Sit Rep #2

b)(8); (b)7XC)

b)(5)
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(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Thanks,

b)(6);
hMZ)C)

From: Villanueva, Raymond
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 7:38 PM
To: Benner, Derek N [P)®); (b)(7)C) @ice.d hs.gov>; Albence, Matthew
40XE). B)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; [BI6), BINIC) bice.dhs.gov>; Allen, Matthew C
[(L)6). B)T)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Lucero, Enrigue M 4b)6). B)7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D
{©)6). B)T)C) Jice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B <{0)6). ®X7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Annan, Nick S
[0)(6); (L)THC) [@ice.dhs. gov>

Cc: Murphy, Matthew R |P)6). (b)7)(C) ce.dhs.gov>; [hWE HY7CY |
BB BDCT_ Pice.dhs.gov>; [EIELBINC)_KP© ®NC) Bice dhs.govs; Matheny, Craig K
[P)6): B)7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>; Feldman, Eric S 4bi6) DINNCT T@ice.dhs.gov>{B)E) BXNIC)

0)6). ®XNC)_Jice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P 42© ©XNC) i@ice dhs.govs; Eisert, John
(b)®), P)7)C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Sit Rep #1 6-3-2020

Sirs/Ma’am,

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

b)(B);
bM7M(C)

From: Villanueva, Raymond
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 5:22 PM
To: Benner, Derek N <[®)©); ®)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Albence, Matthew
[(0)6): (B)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov> ) @XN(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Allen, Matthew C
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b)(6); (b)(7)(C b)(6); (b)(7)(C
|( 10, ©XDC) L@ice.dhs.gov>; Lucero, Enrique M <( 10 ©)TXC) bice‘dhs.gow; Johnson, Tae D
b)®), (B)7)NC)  Pice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter q(b)(ﬁ): ®X7XC) I]ice‘dhs.gow; Annan, Nick S

ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Murphy, Matthew R <b)®); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Weindorf, Eric J
b)(®), B)7)(C) Le.dhs.govs;[P6) @XNC) | Jb)E), 0)7C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Ma J:.Eu.v_E_La.LLK_‘
ice.dhs.gov>; Feldman, Eric S p)(); (B)7XC) @ice.dhs.gov:(b)(ﬁ); (O)7XC)
(b)), (XTHC)  Pice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P ~'o'l ice.dhs.gov>; Eisert, John
ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Sit Rep #1 6-3-2020

Sirs/Ma’am,

b)(3); (b)T)E)

(b)(5); (bXT)E)
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(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Thanks,

Ray
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From: Albence, Matthew

Sent: Thu, 4 Jun 2020 01:17:13 +0000

To: Villanueva, Raymond;Benner, Derek N;Erichs, Alysa;Allen, Matthew C;Lucero,
Enrique M;Johnson, Tae D;Berg, Peter B;Annan, Nick S

Cc: Murphy, Matthew R;Weindorf, Eric (b)(G), (0)(T)(C) ;Matheny, Craig K;Feldman,
Eric S;[P)E). ®)7)C) Ppavis, Mike P;Eisert, John

Subject: RE: Sit Rep #1 6-3-2020

10-4. Thanks.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Villanueva, Raymond |(b)(6); ()7C) i;-icc.dhs.;_’o\-’>
Date: Wednesday, Jun 03, 2020, 9:12 PM

To: Benner, Derek N|b)(6); (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>, Albence, Matthew {(b)(6). (0)({7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>,

[(0)(6); (B)(7)(C) [wice.dhs.gov>, Allen, Matthew C {(0)©); (0)(7)(C) (@ice.dhs.gov>, Lucero,

Enrique M {oarmmzves b@ice.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D {PIBIOITNCT [aice.dhs.cov>, Berg, Peter B

<[B)6). ®)T)C) _]ce.dhs.cov>, Annan, Nick S <[b)®) GI7)C)

Ce: Murphy, Matthew R <Ib\(6) (n)(7)C) ice.dhs.gov=, (b)), 0)THC) |

©)(6); B)7)(C) Tice.dhs.gov>, [D)E): O)X7)C) lice.dhs.gov>, Matheny. Craig K
wice.dhs.gov>, Feldman, Eric m&_ﬁicc.dhs.gov>,

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) e.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P <]|P)€); 0)7XC) [pice.dhs.gov=>, Eisert, John

[0)6), B)7)C) |vice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Sit Rep #1 6-3-2020

Sirs/Ma’am,

(b)(5); (bXT)E)
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(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Thanks,

Ray

From: Villanueva, Raymond
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 7:38 PM

To: Benner, Derek N {P)©): ®)X7)C)

l:e.dhs.gow; Albence, Matthew

q®)(E); (b)7)C) Dice.dhs.gov>; Erichs, Alysa <{P)6); (0)(7)(C)

| dhs.gov>; Allen, Matthew C

X ce.dhs.gov>; Lucero, Enrique M {P)6): ®)X7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D

1{b){6); (b)TNC) E)ice.dhs.gow; Berg, Peter B <[b)6). (b)7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Annan, Nick S
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ce.dhs.gov>

Cc: Murphy, Matthew R
(b)(6); (L)7)C)

Fa

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

ly@ice.dhs.gov>;[B)E). BXNC) |

ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P q(®)(6); (0)(7)(C)

0)6), 0)(7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Sit Rep #1 6-3-2020

Sirs/Ma’am,

ce.dhs.govP)E), DINIC) — Kb)E): OXTIC)  Bice.dhs.gov>; Matheny, Craig K

ice.dhs.gov>; Feldman, Eric S 4b)(6); (b)(7)C)

bice.dhs.gov>; [R)6); BI7)NC)

Rice.dhs.gov>; Eisert, John

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Ray

From: Villanueva, Raymo

nd

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 5:22 PM

To: Benner, Derek N [2)©)

. (D)(T)(C)

l@ice.dhs.gow; Albence, Matthew

(b)) (P)T)C) bice.d hs.gov>|{b){6); (0)(T)(C)

|ice‘dhs.gov>; Allen, Matthew C
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(0)(6). (B)(7)C) @ice.dhs.gov>; Lucero, Enrique M {6 ®)7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D

ice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B q(b)6); b)X7)C) fice.dhs.gov>; Annan, Nick S

|(b)(6)i (b)(T)C) Ejice_d hs.gov>

Cc: Murphy, Matthew R [P)(6): (0)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; Weindorf, Eric J

(0)6), ®)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>;[P)6): ®T)C)  I{P)6). DYT)C) [mice.dhs.gov>; Matheny, Craig K
@ice.dhs.gov>; Feldman, Eric S 42)6); ®)X7N)(C) |n@'|ce.dhs.gov>;
)6, BY7)IC) _ pice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P 26 O)XNC) Dice.dhs.gov>; Eisert, John
ce.dhs.gov>

Subject: Sit Rep #1 6-3-2020

Sirs/Ma’am,

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Other Notable Updates:

(b)(5); (bXT)E)
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b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Thanks,

Ray
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From: Benner, Derek N

Sent: Sun, 7 Jun 2020 01:08:51 +0000
To: (b)(6); (b)(T)(C) |Villanueva, Raymond;Albence, Matthew;Erichs, Alysa;Allen,

Matthew C;Lechleitner, Patrick J;Lucero, Enrique M;Johnson, Tae D;Davis, Mike P;Annan, Nick 5
odriguez, Waldemar

Cc: Matheny, Craig I(cuna, Brian S;Weindorf, Eric

J;Kelly, Christopher S;Murphy, Matthew R;Feldman, Eric S;Berg, Peter B

Subject: RE: Sit Rep #5 6-6-2020

Thanks John

From: (0)6). G)7)C) Le.dhs.uov>
Date: Saturday, Jun 06, 2020, 9:04 PM

To: Villanueva, Raymond {b)(6). (0)7)(C) h@ice.dhs.gov>, Benner, Derek N

406, OM©C)  |wice.dhs.gov>, Albence, Matthew Y61 DITVCT ra::icc,dhs.uo\.->,

9 lice.dhs.gov>, Allen, Matthew C 4“3)(6); (L)N)(C) bice.dhs.gov>, Lechleitner, Patrick J

b)(B); (bX7)C) pice.dhs.gov>, Lucero, Enrique M {B)6); 0)7)(C) [ice.dhs.gov=>, Johnson, Tae D
(b)), ®)7NC)  [wice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P ®)6), ®)7)C)  lice.dhs.gov>, Annan, Nick S
Jice.dhs.gov>, Jb)@6); 0)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Rodriguez, Waldemar

{b)(6); (P)(T)(C) [@ice.dhs.oov>

Cc: Matheny, Craig K <{B)(6). (0){7)(C) be.dhs.gov>{p)6), ®)7)(C) pice.dhs.cov>, Acuna,

Brian § <[0)6), ®X7)C)_Jice.dhs.gov>, [P)E): B)T)C)  [b)6), (b)T)(C) ke.dhs.gov>, Weindorf, Eric J

(D)) (O)NTT Dice.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher S <[@)6). ®)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov=>, Murphy, Matthew
[B)E); B)T)C) |icc.dhs.s_'0\-‘>, Feldman, Eric S 1{&3){6); (bXT)C) |iicc.dhs.gox-'>, Berg, Peter B

[B)E), OXTXC) Jajice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Sit Rep #5 6-6-2020

Sirs/Ma’am,

Sit Rep #5

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Respectfully,
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(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Special Agent in Charge

Homeland Security Investigations, Baltimore
40 S. Gay Street

Baltimore, MD 21202

Email:|(0)6), 0)(7)(C) |@dhs.gov

202-244°)©), |

From: Villanueva, Raymond
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 7:09 PM

To: Benner, Derek N {P)6); (0)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Albence, Matthew
(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) ?ice.dhs.gov>;|{b1{61i ()TN Pice.dhs.gov>; Allen, Matthew C
ice.dhs.gov>; Lechleitner, Patrick 10)6), 0)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; Lucero,
[D)®) (D)W 7HCY p@ice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D 4“3){6)? (B)T)C) ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike
[b)6). B)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Annan, Nick S [£)6): ®)7)C)  bice.dhs.gov>; o)), BNC) |
(b)), P)7)C)  Pice.dhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Waldemar <‘|{b){6)i (BXT)C) @ice.dhs.gow :
Cc: Matheny, Craig K 42)6). 0){7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;[P)E). B)7)(C) lice.dhs.gov> %}?{m
Fb){S)? BX7XC) bice.dhs.gow; Acuna, Brian S 4(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; |{b){6)? (B)T)C) |
[(0)(6); (P)T)(C) bice.dhs.gov>; Weindorf, Eric J {b)(6); (0)(7)(C) te.dhs.gov>; Kelly, Christopher S
b)(B); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Murphy, Matthew R[(b)(©6); (0)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Feldman,

“Eric 5[0)E);, B)X7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B [()6). (G)7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Sit Rep #4 6-6-2020

Sirs/Ma’am,

Sit Rep #4

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

From: Villanueva, Raymond
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 4:13 PM

To: Benner, Derek N 4(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Jce.dhs.gov>; Albence, Matthew
b)(6); (b)(T)C) Pice.d hs.gov>]{b){6); (b)(THC) I(_:e.dhs.gov>; Allen, Matthew C
ice.dhs.gov>; Lechleitner, Patrick J {(b){S); (bX7)C) |ice.dhs.gov>; Lucero,
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Enrique M (b)E): (LX7HC) bice.d hs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D <|Eb)(6); (BX7NC) bice.d hs.gov>; Davis, Mike

(PO)ONTXC) @ice.dhs.gov>; Annan, Nick S {B)E) B Je.dhs.gov>; [PXE); 0XNE) ]
ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Matheny, Craig K <(®)6): ®)NC)  |@ice.dhs.gov>{P)6): ®)T)C) bice.dhs‘gow;
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>; b)6); (B)T)C) Bice.dhs.gov{P)6); ©)7)(C) |
E.dhs.gov>; Weindorf, Eric J {()(6); (b)X7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>: Kelly, Christopher S
[)(6); (B)(7T)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Murphy, Matthew R 4“3)(6)? ®X7XC) bice‘dhs.go\b; Feldman,

EricS |(b)(6); (L)N)(C) bice.dhs.gow; Berg, Peter B <[(b)@&); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Sit Rep #3 6-6-2020

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

From: Benner, Derek N {2)6): ®)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 4:08 PM
To: Villanueva, Raymond <ﬂ(b)(6); B)THC) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Albence, Matthew
b)(®); (b)(7)(C) hice.dhs.gov>; [(P)6), B)7)C) f@ice.dhs.gov>; Allen, Matthew C
ice.dhs.gov>; Lechleitner, Patrick J <|(b)(©), (0)(7)(C) [ce.dhs.gov>; Lucero,
Enriaue M <H{®)®); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D 4b)6). (b)(7)(C) lce.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike
(b)6), ()7)C) lice.dhs.gov>; Annan, Nick S {PXE1.BXNC) Jce.dhs.gov>; [o)6). ®ITIC) |

[o)6). ®XT)C)  Bice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Matheny, Craig K {b)®); ®)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gow;l(b)(ﬁ): (L)TNC) b_ice hs.gov>; W'
[oXO): (X7XC) pice-dhs.gov>; Acuna, Brian BB, B0 Rice.dhs.gov>i oo ON©) [
[)(6); (B)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>; Weindorf, Eric J <@ minic)__J@ice.dhs.gov>; Kelly, Christopher S
[0)6); Bb)(7)(C) Le.dhs.gov>; Murphy, Matthew R <|(P)6); (0)(7)C) Rice.dhs.gov>; Feldman,

Eric S <[P)6). (0)(T)(C) lce.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B <[[0)®), ®)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Sit Rep #3 6-6-2020

b){(5); (b)(7NE)
Thanks

. (b)(B); (bX7)C) .
From: Villanueva, Raymond < Pice.dhs.gov>
Date: Saturday, Jun 06, 2020, 3:33 PM
To: Albence, Matthew [P)6); ©)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>, Benner, Derek N {B)®). (0)T)(C) p.dhs.gov>,
Hb)6); (b)(7)(C) [e.dhs.gov>, Allen, Matthew ¢ [)6). b)T)(C) ice.dhs.gov>, Lechleitner,
Patrick J <|(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Lucero, Enrique M q®)6); ®)X7N)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>, Johnson,

Tae D {b)6) DXTHC) __|@ice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P [0)B). 0)(N(C)_ Jice.dhs.gov>, Annan, Nick S

[PX6) ®XNC) " Tice dhs.gov>, [BX6) BXNIC) pice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Matheny, Craig K {QX6L_DX71(C) Dice.dhs.gov>, [B)E), BYT)C) jce.dhs.govs, [PO_ ]

b)(®); ()7)(C) |ice.dhs.gov>, Acuna, Brian S[b)(6), (b)7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>fb)E); (b)7)C)

[@ice.dhs.gov>, Weindorf, Eric ) [owey imi7wc)  [@ice.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher S

LB DT Dice.dhs.gov>, Murphy, Matthew R 4(P)(©); (0)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Feldman, Eric S
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Eice.d hs.gov>, Berg, Peter B <Pfbi6) bW 7iCpice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Sit Rep #3 6-6-2020
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Sir's/Ma’am,

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

From: Villanueva, Raymond
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 2:32 PM

To: Albence, Matthey®)®). (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>; Benner, Derek N

{6 OXTXC) __ |@ice.dhs.gov>; [BY®), BXNIC) Jice.dhs.gov>; Allen, Matthew C

[o)(6). (B)(7)(C) h@ice.dhs.gov>; Lechleitner, Patrick J [©)6), ®)7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>; Lucero,

Enrigque M {b)6); (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D <[p)@), b)) Cc) _ Pice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike
(0)(6), (L)(7)(C) ke.dhs.gov>; Annan, Nick S[P)®); ®)7)(C) ce.dhs.gov>; [P)6); B)7)C) |
I]{b){S); ©7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Matheny, Craig K <[)®). ®)7)(C) Jce.dhs.gov>; Cronen, C M JBI®);, ®XNC)  Le.dhs.gov>;(RX6). |
[e)®), ®)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Acuna, Brian F{{bm); ®NC)  Jee.dhs.gov>;[PE) OINC) |

[EX6): 7)) P @ice.dhs.gov>; Weindorf, Eric J {R)XETRTIC) Jce.dhs.gov>; Kelly, Christopher S

[e)6E); ®)X7T)(C) bice.dhs.gov>; Murphy, Matthew R q©)6); (0)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>; Feldman,

Eric S <{b)6), ®)N(C) |ce.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B 4b)6), ®)7)C)  ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Sit Rep #2 6-6-2020

Sirs/Ma’am,

Sit Rep #2:

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

b)(B);

YAV

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

From:
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 10:59 AM
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(b)(B); (bX7)C) .
To: Albence, Matthew 1 [Dice.dhs.gov>; Benner, Derek N
b)(6); ()(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>{b)(6); L)7)C) pPice.dhs.gov>; Allen, Matthew C
@ice.dhs.gov>; Lechleitner, Patrick JInGy my7wcy T @ice.dhs.gov>; Lucero,

Enrique M [B)6), ®X7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D 4(‘3’)(5)? (®)7)C) ce.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike
D)6y DTIC) Pice.dhs.gov>; Annan, Nick S <M’ice.dhs‘gov>;m
| T YaaYan) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Matheny, Craig K 4P)®). ®)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>|(b)(5)i (bXT)C) !:e.dhs‘gow; RO
DEREAe) Pice.dhs.gov>; Acuna, Brian S 4(b)8); ®)7)C)  }ice.dhs.gov>; Vitello, Caleb

[D6E),®NC) ™ Pice.dhs.gov>: Weindorf, Eric J {2)©): PXNC)

@ice.dhs.gow; Kelly, Christopher S
[e)(6). (0)(7)(C)

|@ice.dh5.gov>; Murphy, Matthew R [(£)©); (0)(7)(C) ly@ice.dhs.gov>; Feldman,
EricS {(b)(ﬁ); (b)THC) Pice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B[p)6), ®)7)(C) _@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Sit Rep #1 6-6-2020

Sirs/Ma’am,

Sit Rep #1:

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Thanks,

b)(B);
b)(7)(C)

2021-ICLI-00011 2428



From: (b)(6), (b)T)C)

Sent: Fri, 5Jun 2020 14:46:04 +0000

To: Davis, Mike P

Cc: Loiacono, Adam V;Kim, Youmin

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST
Yes

P I
I'll pingjp)(7)c)powever

b)(6); (0)(7)(C
From: Davis, Mike P { YO XNE) pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 10:44 AM

To: Davidson, Michael J {p)©); LXN)(C) bice.dhs.gow 5O BIC)
Cc: Loiacono, Adam V 4®)6):. (0)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Kim, Youmin{ ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST
Importance: High

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Adam/YouMin — FYSA.

From: Benner, Derek N [)6). (0){T)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 10:42 AM

To[P)6). B)N(C) Jce.dhs.gov>; Lucero, Enrique M [PX6). B)X7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;
Allen, Matthew C <|(b)®). (b)(7)(C) jce.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D[b)6). (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>;
Villanueva, Raymond <@]{b){fﬁ); ©)(T)C) I@ice‘dhs‘gowkb)@); (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Pham, Tony H [©)®). BY7ITC) fe.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P|(bJ{6J; (b)(7)(C) |ice‘dhs.gov>; Albence,
Matthew {(0)(6); ()(7)(C) pPice.dhs.gov>; Kelly, Christopher S|R)(®). (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>;
Barrera, Slm‘{b)@? ®XN7XC) tice‘dhs.gow; Aguilar, Max {P)B), ®XNC) Pice.dhs.gov>; Weindorf, Eric

|(b){6); (b)(THC) Eice.dhs‘gow; Murphy, Matthew R {{bJ{S); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.d hs.gov>

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST
Importance: High

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

From|®)(6); (b)7)(C) lhq.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 9:53 AM

To: DHS-OPS-DEPYP)7)E) Phg.dhs.gov>

Subject: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST
Importance: High

OPSDEPS Members/Colleagues:

2021-ICLI-00011 2429




From: Kim, Youmin

Sent: Thu, 4 Jun 2020 15:03:58 +0000
To: Davis, Mike P

Subject: RE: FPS request

Thank you!

YouMin Kim

Associate Legal Advisor

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration.and Customs Enforcement

(Desk) 20273200V c)
(iPhone) 202-7
(B)E), PXTNC)  hice.dhs.gov

--- ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE --- ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ---
This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorne

for release, review, retransmi >#ET than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has beesa-misdi d-arfd immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-trar semjnate, or otherwise use this information.

Any disclosure of this communjcattofi or its attachments must be apprexed by the Office of the Principal

USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

b)(6); (b)(7)(C
From: Davis, Mike P (D)6) EXN©) Pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 10:57 AM

To: Kim, Youmin {£)6). G)X7)C) BPice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: FPS request

FYl.

Michael P. Davis
Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Im b' L3 ion and Customs Eﬁment
202.73j§h3§73;p (office) | 202.904[29); |mobile)

N®)E): ®XNC) )ice.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
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work product, attorney-client commun € process, personally identifiable
information, law enforc itive, etc.) and should be handled accordi

From: Davis, Mike P <Nb)(®); (b)(7)}C)Pice.dhs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Jun 04, 2020, 10:55 AM

To: Weindorf, EricJ <ﬂfb)(6); ®XN)C)  pice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Benner, Derek N {b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: FPS request

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Michael P. Davis
Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
202.732|0)X6). | (office) | 202.904.[)6). mobile)
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Dice.dhs.gov

Please note th is message may contain sensitive and/or legally privi mation (attorney
work product, attorney-client communicati ; f rocess, personally identifiable
information, law enfor Sitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

- ———|(b)(6); (L)(T)C) -
From: Weindorf, Eric J < ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Jun 04, 2020, 10:52 AM

To: Davis, Mike P Jb){ﬁ); (d)7IC) bice.d hs.gov>

Cc: Benner, Derek N 4®)6): ®)X7)C)  ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FPS request

b)(B);
b)(7)(C)

(0)(3)

Thanks — Eric

Eric Weindorf
Chief of Staff
Office of the Deputy Director

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Desk: 202-732|(b)6).
Cellular: 61 ?_:(b)(?')(C)
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DHS / ICE / ERO LEO Support Roster

AOR

Personnel
Breakdown

Title

LEO Support Available Onsite

Arrival
Date

Date
Departed

(0)(6); (P)(THC); (L)T)E)
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DHS / ICE / ERO LEO Support Roster

(0)(6); (P)(THC); (L)T)E)
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DHS / ICE / ERO LEQO Support Roster

6/5/20201:54 AM
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From: Villanueva, Raymond

Sent: Mon, 8 Jun 2020 00:53:42 +0000
To: Benner, Derek N;Erichs, Alysa;Villanueva, Raymond;Allen, Matthew
C;Lechleitner, Patrick J;Lucero, Enrique M;Johnson, Tae D;Davis, Mike P;Annan, Nick S
J;Rodriguez, Waldemar

Cc: Matheny, Craig K isert, John;Acuna, Brian

(b)®), _|Weindorf, Eric J;Kelly, Christopher S;Murphy, Matthew R;Feldman, Eric S;Berg, Peter B
Subject: Sit Rep 2 Closeout

Attachments: [DE)

b)(7)(E)

Sirs/Ma’am,

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

DDO HQ ERO
RAC HQ OPR
uc HQ ERO
AD HQ ERO
Logistic HQ ocio
SA HQ HIS
Chief HQ 0ocClo
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b)(8); (b)T)(C)

TEO
CA
TEO
SC
AD
uc
TCO
TCO

TEO
TEO
SC

PSS

TEO

uc

CA

uc
Engineer
MSS

uc
DO/TCO
IMS
Chief

CA

HQ

HQ

HQ

HQ

HQ

HQ

HQ

HQ

HQ
HQ
HQ
HQ
HQ

HQ

HQ

HQ

HQ

HQ

HQ

HQ

HQ

HQ

HQ

HIS

HIS

HIS

ERO

OFTP

HIS

HIS

HIS

HIS
HIS
HIS
OPR

HSI

OPR

HSI

HSI

OcClo

HSI

HSI

HSI

HSI

OClo

HSI
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hanks,

(C)

D)6
b)(7
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Name

Title

Office Program

(b)(6); (bXTHC)
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(b)(6); (bXTHC)
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b)(8); (b)T)(C)
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HSI PERSONNEL

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

2021-ICLI-00011 2441




HSI PERSONNEL

(b)(6); (bXTHC)
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ERO PERSONNEL
SNA and NYC are currently on site. MIA, ELP and PHO will be the second shift.

b)(8); (b)T)(C)
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HSI SRT and ERO SRT PERSONNEL - 06/07/2020

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

UZT-ICLI-UUUTT

2447




(b)(6); (bXTHC)
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(b)(6); (bXTHC)
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From: Villanueva, Raymond

Sent: Sun, 7 Jun 2020 22:06:49 +0000

To: Albence, Matthew;Benner, Derek N;Erichs, Alysa;Allen, Matthew C;Lechleitner,
Patrick J;Lucero, Enriqgue M;Johnson, Tae D;Davis, Mike P;Annan, Nick §b)6); ®)(7)(C)  |Rodriguez,

Waldemar
b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

: Matheny, Craig K; isert, John;Acuna, Brian S|P)©),
EE%E?%{NWemdorf Eric J;Kelly, Christopher S;Murphy, Matthew R;Feldman, Eric S;Berg, Peter B
Subject: RE: Sit Rep #1 6-7-2020

Sirs/Ma’am,

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Thanks,
Ray
From: Albence, Matthew 4{b){6); ©)7)XC) bice.dhs.gow
Sent: Sunday, June 7, 2020 6:00 PM
To: Benner, Derek N 42)6), (0)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; [©)6): E)X7)C) bice.dhs.gow;
Villanueva, Raymond <R (D)(G), (0)(7)C) ice.dhs.gov>; Allen, Matthew C
[B)E); (B)T)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Lechleitner, Patrick J q(b)6); (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Lucero,
Enrique M <gP)©): ®)7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D [B)©). (0)7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike
p {06 ®XNC) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Annan, Nick S 4B)6) ®XNC) __Jice.dhs.gov>; [B)6). ®INC) |
[B)E); (B)T)(C) bice.dhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Waldemar [P)6): ©)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Matheny, Craig K «fb (6); (L)TNC) Plce.dhs.gow, Cronen, C M {B)E). ®)7)XC) _Jce.dhs.gov>; E[b)E]
[b)6): ®)NI(C) bice.dhs.gov>; Acuna, Brian S {0)6) ®)7)C)  Pice.dhs.gov>{B)E). BNC) |
[(B)E); B)T)C) lice.dhs.gov>; Weindorf, Eric J b)), ®X7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>; Kelly, Christopher S
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>; Murphy, Matthew R{P)©). (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Feldman,

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Eric S {P/©) G)X7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B <
Subject: RE: Sit Rep #1 6-7-2020

Rice.dhs.gov>

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Benner, Derek N|(b){6); (B)7XHC) k@ice.d hs.gov>
Date: Sunday, Jun 07, 2020, 5:58 PM
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Tol(b)(e); ©)TC) bice.dhs.gov:-, Villanueva, Raymond |2)(6); (BX7NC) pice.dhs.gov>,
Albence, Matthew|(b)(6); (b)THC) lice.dhs.gov>, Allen, Matthew (R)6). ®)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>,
Lechleitner, Patrick J {P)6): (b)(7)(C) [r@ice.dhs.gov>, Lucero, Enrique M

<[®)®). BT Pice.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D {b)©), ®)7)C) __ Pice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P

& O I@ice.dhs.gov>, Annan, Nick S <ImE TG _le.dhs.gov>, [B)E), BY7C) |

b)(B), D)7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Rodriguez, Waldemar ®)©); (L)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov> .
. , . - (b)(B); (bX7)C)
Cc: Matheny, Craig K <|(b)(5); (bX7)C) @me.dhs.gov)-(b)(e)- (BYTIC) ||ce.d hs.gov>
b)(6). ®)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>, Acuna, Brian S {b)6); ®)(7)(C) Eice.dhs.gowj(b)(ﬁ): (®)7)C) |
[B)E), ®B)7)HC)  Rice.dhs.gov>, Weindorf, Eric ) ? .dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher S
[(©)(6), (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>, Murphy, Matthew R <NBYBY BY7)(C) y@ice.dhs.gov>, Feldman, Eric S
|(b)(5); (b)(T)C) Bice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter B L)E); BYTNC) |6 g hs.gov>

Subject: RE: Sit Rep #1 6-7-2020

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

b)(8); (b)7XC)

From Ce.dhs.gov>
Date: Sunday, Jun 07, 2020, 5:52 PM
To: Villanueva, Raymond {0)6); 0)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Benner, Derek N
[b)(6); (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>, Albence, Matthew <ﬂ(b)(5): ®)TNC)  b@ice.dhs.gov>, Allen, Matthew C
|(b)(5); (bX7)C) b.dhs.gov>, Lechleitner, Patrick J [b)B); (b)(7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>, Lucero, Enrique
Mb)(B); (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D 2B HI7NC) lice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P
)6), B)7)C) ice.dhs.gov>, Annan, Nick S <fR)6Y BYTWC) Pice.dhs.gov>, [P)E) ®TNC) |
pice.dhs.gov>, Rodriguez, Waldemar 4®)6); ®XN(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Matheny, Craig K {(b)(6); (0)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>,[b)6); b)7)C) lice.dhs.gov>, 1(b)(5)i (B)TNC)
B)®). B)Y7)C) |ice.dhs.gov>, Acuna, Brian S 4R)E). ®)7)IC) _Pice.dhs.gov>, {B)E): ®XNC) |

[@ice.dhs.gov>, Weindorf, Eric [P)6), (0)7)(C) jce.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher S
{B)E); BYNIC) Rice.dhs.gov>, Murphy, Matthew R <f)®); (0)(7)(C) [ce.dhs.gov>, Feldman, Eric S

[0)(6), B)XT)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter B {£)6). 0)7)C) Jice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Sit Rep #1 6-7-2020

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Villanueva, Raymond <{(b)(6); (B)(7)C) Elice.d hs.gov>
Date: Sunday, Jun 07, 2020, 5:42 PM

. b)(6); (b)(7)(C
To: Benner, Derek N <i(b)(6)' ©)C) ice.dhs.gov>, Albence, Matthew |( 1©), OXN©) liJice.dhs.gow,
b)(6). ()(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>, Allen, Matthew C <]Ef|1)(5): (0)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>, Lechleitner,

Patrick J {b)(6). ®)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>, Lucero, Enrique M|®)6): 0X7)(C) |@ice.dhs.govs, Johnson,
Tae D {b)(6); (b)(T)C) ice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P 4P)6), ®)XN(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Annan, Nick S
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B8, OXNC)  Jce.dhs.covs

J{b){B); (0)(T)(C)

<[(b)(B). (b)T)C)

bice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Matheny, Craig K
S IG Pice.dhs.

|ce,dhs,gov>, Rodriguez, Waldemar

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

pice.dhs.gov>[b)6): (b)Y7)C)

Pice.dhs.gov>, HB)E). |

OV>, AcUna, BrTan S

4(BXE); (B)THC)

JBIE) BITHC)__ Pice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter B b)) (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Sit Rep #1 6-7-2020

Sirs/Ma’am,

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>, Vitello, Caleb
(0)(6)_ B)T)C) I@ice.dhs.gov>, Weindorf, Eric J <{{)E);, B)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher S

bice.d hs.gov>, Murphy, Matthew R 45)8) [0)7)(C)

|@ice.dhs.gov>, Feldman, Eric S

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Recommended ICE Posture:

With your approval we would:

b)(5)

Thanks,

Ray
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From: Villanueva, Raymond

Sent: Sun, 7 Jun 2020 22:05:14 +0000

To: Benner, Derek N;Albence, Matthew;Erichs, Alysa;Allen, Matthew C;Lechleitner,

Patrick J;Lucero, Enrique M;Johnson, Tae D;Davis, Mike P;Annan, Nick Sodriguez,

Waldemar

Cc: Matheny, Craig K (b)6). (eXTIC) Acuna, Brian S; (L)O), .
[p)6)._}Weindorf, Eric J;Kelly, Christopher S;Murphy, Matthew R;Feldman, Eric S;Berg, Peter B

Subject: RE: Sit Rep #1 6-7-2020

Yes Sir. Will do.

From: Benner, Derek N J(b)(ﬁ)? (LX7)C) |@ice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Sunday, June 7, 2020 6:04 PM

To: Albence, Matthew <[)6), B)7)(C) E)ice.dhs.gowl(b)(ﬁ)? (bXT)C) Pice.dhs.gow;
Villanueva, Raymond <b)6), (b){7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; Allen, Matthew C

{(b)(ﬁ); (b)(7T)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Lechleitner, Patrick J [)6); (0)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; Lucero,
Enrique M 4b)6). (B)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D {P)J6: ®X7XC)  bice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike
p {P)6). ®XNC)  hice.dhs.gov>; Annan, Nick S Iovar ey _I@ice.dhs.govs;

fo)6): M) Pice.dhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Waldemar {)E). B)X7N(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Matheny, Craig K 4(®)©); (0)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Cronen, C M {©)E); BN ice.dhs.gov>;
[b)6). (b)N)(C) |ce.dhs.gov>; Acuna, Brian S <[P)E): ®)7)C)_|pice.dhs.gov>; [P)E). ®XNC) ]

[0 b7ic) _pice.dhs.gov>; Weindorf, Eric J <[)©). (b)(7)(C) jce.dhs.gov>; Kelly, Christopher S
6. ®NC)  Bice.dhs.gov>; Murphy, Matthew R [b)®); B)7)(C) }@ice.dhs.gov>; Feldman,
Eric S <[®)6) 0)7)XC)  |@ice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B <[R)6), ®)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Sit Rep #1 6-7-2020

Ray can you send us a list of|(b)(5)

From: Albence, Matthew <ﬂ(b)(6); (bX7)C) I@ice,d hs.gov>

Date: Sunday, Jun 07, 2020, 5:59 PM

To: Benner, Derek N <!(b)(5); ®NC) @ice.d hs.gov>,|(b)(5): B)THC) Pice.dhs.gov:-, Villanueva,
Raymond {®)(6); (b)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Allen, Matthew C 4536y o370y @ice.dhs.gov>,
_echleitner, Patrick J 4(}3)(5): (b)THC) |'|ce.d hs.gov>, Lucero, Enrique M

b)), (0)(T)(C) fe.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D {016 BITHT) Pice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P

b)(6); P)7)C)  [ice.dhs.gov>, Annan, Nick S {0)6); ®)7)C)  |ice.dhs.gov>, By bWic) |

ice.dhs.gov>, Rodriguez, Waldemar 4(b)(©), (0)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Matheny, Craig K <{{p)(®); (0)[7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov> [b)6) BY7NC) Rice.dhs.gov>, [R)6); |
b6 wice.dhs.gov>, Acuna, Brian S <foe)r i) _J@ice.dhs.gov>, Vitello, Caleb

(0)(6). () (7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>, Weindorf, Eric J <b)(6); (b)}7)(C) Jice.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher S
(b)(6); (b){T)C) Pice.dhs.gov>, Murphy, Matthew R {m@ by Pice.dhs.gov>, Feldman, Eric S

(0)(6); (B)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter B <|(b)(5)i B)7NC) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Sit Rep #1 6-7-2020
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b)(3); (b)T)E)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Benner, Derek N cl(b)(e); ©)XN(C) l@ice,d hs.gov>

Date: Sunday, Jun 07, 2020, 5:58 PM

To:|(b)(5): (b)THC) [@ice.dhs.gov>, Villanueva, Raymond {B)®); B)(7N)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>,
Albence, Matthew {b)6) (0)7)NC) lice.dhs.gov>, Allen, Matthew C <[myay ey ke.dhs.gov>,
Lechleitner, Patrick J[P)6); ®)X7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>, Lucero, Enrique M

[ib)i6): (b)7WC) Pice.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D [[bY6): m7)C)___ J@ice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P

[(0)(6), ©)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>, Annan, Nick S <IfB)E), BNIC) Pice.dhs.govs,|[P)E) B)T)C) |

{B)6E):. ®)XM(C) Pice.dhs.gov>, Rodriguez, Waldemarp)@). b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Matheny, Craig K 4|(b)(6)? (®)7)C) l’ice.dhs.gow, q(b)(ﬁ); (bX7)C) ||ce.d hs.gov>, (0)(B); (L)(7)(C)
b)) ®)T)C) Jce.dhs.gov>, Acuna, Brian S <[0)6) ®0)7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>, |(b)(6); (b)T)C) |

e ey Pice.dhs.gov>, Weindorf, Eric J [£)(6); 0)7)(C) Jce.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher S
q(b)(6); (b)(7)C) lﬁJice,d hs.gov>, Murphy, Matthew R [(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>, Feldman, Eric S
FD)(G); BXNC)  |@ice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter B <{b)), Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Sit Rep #1 6-7-2020

b)(3); (b)T)E)

From: (226 ®)XN)©) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Sunday, Jun 07, 2020, 5:52 PM

To: Villanueva, Raymond <[(b)6); (b)({7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>, Benner, Derek N

TR ice.dhs.gov>, Albence, Matthew 40)6): ®)XN(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Allen, Matthew C
|(b)(6); (B)(7C) ice.dhs.gov>, Lechleitner, Patrick J 4(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Ige.d hs.gov>, Lucero, Enrigue
[2)®), ®)7)(C) }@ice.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D 4b)6); ®)7)C)  Pice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P

©)6). ®)7)(C) %ice,d hs.gov>, Annan, Nick S {D)6) ®XN(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>,[B)E); BYNC) ]

(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>, Rodriguez, Waldemar <\[b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Matheny, Craig K 4)6); (0)7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>, [0)®). (©)(7)(C) _Pice.dhs.gov>, o)), |

[©)®); [@ice.dhs.gov>, Acuna, Brian S {b)E). (©)7)(C) ice.dhs. 0v>[b)(5); (b)T)C) |

[0)E), BTNC)_Pice.dhs.gov>, Weindorf, Eric JImm_mv7vey lice.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher S

(b)Y (HWTNC) l@ice.dhs.gov>, Murphy, Matthew R {b)(©), (0)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>, Feldman, Eric S
|(b)(6); (b)TXC) Pice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter B {b)(6); (0)7)XC)  |ce.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Sit Rep #1 6-7-2020
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b)(3); (b)T)E)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Villanueva, Raymond |(b)(6)? (B)(7)C) bice.d hs.gov>

Date: Sunday, Jun 07, 2020, 5:42 PM

To: Benner, Derek N J(b)(ﬁ); B)7XC) bice.d hs.gov>, Albence, Matthew 4(b)(6); (B)NC) Ii)ice.d hs.gov>,
[B)E): ()T)C) Bice.dhs.gov>, Allen, Matthew C[B)E). ®)X7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>, Lechleitner,
Patrick J {P)(6): ©)X7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>, Lucero, Enrique M <[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>, Johnson,
Tae D <|(b)(6)? (d)7NIC) |ce.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P {D)6). (0)(7)(C) wice.dhs.gov>, Annan, Nick S

[o)6) ®XTC)  Bice.d hs.gov>,[b)6). ®)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>, Rodriguez, Waldemar

|(b)(5): (bX7)C) @ice,d hs.gov>

Cc: Matheny, Craig KbR)(©); (0){7)(C) bice.dhs.gov> [b)(6); (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.govs>, [P)E): BXNC)]

b)(6), PI7)C)  )ice.dhs.gov>, Acuna, Brian S [P)6), B)(7)(C) |ice.dhs.gov:|(b)(6)?(b)(mc) |

[ i Pice dhs.gov>, Weindorf, Eric J {b)6), (b)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher S
(0)(6); BYTNC) [@ice.dhs.gov>, Murphy, Matthew R &y invi7viey Pice.dhs.gov>, Feldman, Eric S
[0)(6); D)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter B [RXELBITAC) _Pice.dhs.gov>

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

Sent: Sun, 7 Jun 2020 22:04:28 +0000

To: Albence, Matthew;Erichs, Alysa;Villanueva, Raymond;Allen, Matthew
C;Lechleitner, Patrick J;Lucero, Enrique M;Johnson, Tae D;Davis, Mike P;Annan, Nick 5
J;Rodriguez, Waldemar N T _

Cc: Matheny, Craig K 10 ©)XTXE) A\cuna, Brian S;
eindorf, Eric J;Kelly, Christopher S;Murphy, Matthew R;Feldman, Eric S;Berg, Peter B
Subject: RE: Sit Rep #1 6-7-2020

b)(5)

Ray can you send us a list of

(b)(5)

From: Albence, Matthew 4@(6); (B)T)C) |1}.icc.dl]5.um-'>

Date: Sunday, Jun 07, 2020, 5:59 PM

To: Benner, Derek N é-@_gicc.dhs.gov>,|(b)(6); ©)TC) licc.dhs.gm&,
Villanueva, Raymond <[(b)6): (b)7)(C) Jvice.dhs.gov>, Allen, Matthew C

<[)6). L)7)(C) lice.dhs.gov=>, Lechleitner, Patrick J <I[B)), B)7)(C) lwice.dhs.gov=>, Lucero,
Enrique M[(b)); (b)(7)(C) [wice.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D {(b)6); (b)(7)(C) fvice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P

[B)8). ®)XNC) __ Jiice.dhs.gov>, Annan, Nick S @By BN Joice.dhs.gov>, [R)E) ®XTIC) |

[®)E). ®XNC) __Jnice.dhs.gov>, Rodriguez, Waldemar P)®): ®)7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov> a—

Cc: Matheny, Craig K <(b)6), (0){7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov> [D)6). (B)T)(C) pice.dhs.gov>
[0)(6), ©)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>, Acuna, Brian S {)©; @) }ice.dhs.gov>, [P)G). (X7XC) |
b)), B)7)C) Jice.dhs.gov=>,|0)E); (B)(T)C) fce.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher S
b)(6); (0)(7)(C) |t£3:icc,(1|15\5fuT>,](b)(5): ®)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.cov>, Feldman, Eric

S [B)6); (L)(T)(C) foice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter B {b)6), ®)(7)C) Jice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Sit Rep #1 6-7-2020

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Sent with BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

From: Benner, Derek N 4“3)(6)? (d)7IC) |f.1:ice.dhs.s_'0\-'>

Date: Sunday, Jun 07, 2020, 5:58 PM

To{b)®8), (b)7)C) Jice.dhs.gov>, Villanueva, Raymond

10)6), BT Juice.dhs.gov>, Albence, Matthew |(b)(5): B)THC) vice.dhs.gov>, Allen, Matthew
C <Ip)6), 7T pice.dhs.gov>, Lechleitner, Patrick J <fhva\ imvzvey Yice.dhs.gov>, Lucero,
Enrique M <[}b)(6); (b){7)(C) |ce.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D {b)6)_(BIT)C) Jice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P
[06L DT Jaice.dhs.oov>, Annan, Nick S <[0)6), ©)7)(C) __Jice.dhs.gov>, [Byar oy |

@y mvrviey Jwice.dhs.gov>, Rodriguez, Waldemar <j{b){ﬁ); (b)7)C) Ig.iicc.d hs.gov>
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Cc: Matheny, Craig K 42)6). ©)N(C) bice.dhs.gov>, [EXE): B)T)C) W@ice dhs 20\-‘>]£E?£§2}m |

[BX6) D7C) Jwice.dhs.cov>, Acuna, Brian S {BELOXNC) _Jwice.dhs.gov>, [P OXNC) |-
[E)E). ®XNC)_ Tvice.dhs.cov>, Weindorf, Eric J {6)6). ®)7)C) pice.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher S
[o)6); B)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Murphy, Matthew R [b)(8); (0)(7)(C) Jice.dhs.gov>, Feldman, Eric
[b)6), B)T)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter B =1(b)(6); (b)7)C) |:e.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Sit Rep #1 6-7-2020
b)(5); (b)(T)(E)

From(®)6); (0){7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Sunday, Jun 07, 2020, 5:52 PM
To: Villanueva. Raymond {)6); L)7)(C) |@gice.dhs.g0\-‘>, Benner, Derek N
(b)(6); (D)(THC) jice.dhs.gov>, Albence, Matthew {(b)(6); (0)7)(C) |vice.dhs.cov=>, Allen, Matthew C
@wice.dhs.cov=>, Lechleitner, Patrick J {©)6). (b)7)(C) lice.dhs.gov=>, Lucero,
nrigue M {(0)8); (©)(7)(C) J@ice.dhs.cov>, Johnson, Tae D [()E); (0)7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P
(b)(G), (0)(T)(C) ice.dhs.oov>, Annan, Nick S 4b)X6). (0)7)NC)_ Jice.dhs.gov>, Hatch, Peter J
Jice.dhs.cov>, Rodriguez, Waldemar q(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) foice.dhs.gov>

(0)(6);

F::.Ma.th.&m;ﬂ:a'.g K {0)6); ®)7)C) bice.dhs.gov> [0)E) BYN(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>, Letztin,
(D)G);, (0)(T)(C) vice.dhs.gov>, Acuna, Brian S {BIEY BITNC)_lwice.dhs.gov>, \(0)6). ®)XN)C) |

[(0)6); )7)C)  ice.dhs.gov>, Weindorf, Eric J <§b)6). ®)7)(C) fice.dhs.cov>, Kelly, Christopher S

[e)E). ®XNIC) lice.dhs.gov>, Murphy, Matthew R|)(®). 0)7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>, Feldman, Eric
|(b)(6); (b)7)C) vice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter B <|b)(6); (0)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov=>

Subject: RE: Sit Rep #1 6-7-2020
(0)(3); ()(7)(E)

Sent with BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

From: Villanueva, Raymond <)), ®)7)C) _|ice.dhs.90v>

Date: Sunday, Jun 07, 2020, 5:42 PM

To: Benner, Derek N <b)6)._(b)7)(C) Jice.dhs.cov=>, Albence, Matthew b)), EX7)C) ce.dhs.gov>,
LB TNC) fice.dhs.gov>, Allen, Matthew C 40)6). ®)X7)(C) [dice.dhs.gov>,

Lechleitner, Patrick J {o@r mmic) lice.dhs.gov>, Lucero, Enrique M

[0)®), L)T)(C) lice.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D {b)6). ®)7)C)  |wice.dhs sov avis Mike P
B)6); BXNC)  |oice.dhs.gov>, Annan, Nick S {P)XO: BXNCT e dhs.gov>,[PN0): ®NC) ’

Jice.dhs.gov>, Rodriguez, Waldemar <{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>
: Matheny. Craig K <b)®), (0)(7)(C) Jice.dhs.gov>, [o)6), (B)T)(C) lice.dhs.gov>, |{P?£§?Lm|
(b)(G), (0)(T)(C) fc.dhs.gov>, Acuna, Brian S 4P)(6); (0)7)(C) [ice.dhs.cov=]B)E); B)THC) |
b)(6) ®)7)(C) _Jwice.dhs.gcov>, Weindorf, Eric J <|b)(6); (0)(7)(C) fce.dhs.gov=>, Kelly, Christopher S
{B)6). BXN)IC) pice.dhs.gov>, Murphy, Matthew R [P)©). (®)7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>, Feldman, Eric

S 6By BNy Jwice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter B b)6), 0)7)IC) Jice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Sit Rep #1 6-7-2020
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Sirs/Ma’am,

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Thanks,

Ray
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From: Albence, Matthew
Sent: Sun, 7 Jun 2020 21:59:55 +0000
To: Benner, Derek N;Erichs, Alysa;Villanueva, Raymond;Allen, Matthew

C;Lechleitner, Patrick J;Lucero, Enrique M;Johnson, Tae D;Davis, Mike P;Annan, Nick S; b)(6): (b)(7)(C)

J;Rodriguez, Waldemar
Cc: Matheny, Craig K;[®)®). ®X7C) [0)6). ®)7)C) E)(G)i |
N N — |
(0)(6), eindorf, Eric J;Kelly, Christopher S;Murphy, Matthew R;Feldman, Eric S;Berg, Peter B

[ Y A el

Subject: RE: Sit Rep #1 6-7-2020

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Benner, Derck N®©: ®(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov>
Date: Sunday, Jun 07, 2020, 5:58 PM
Tol(b)(6); (0)T7)C) lice.dhs.gov=>, Villanueva, Raymond
H0)(6); ©)THIC) Jice.dhs.gov>, Albence, Matthew <|P)6): (G)7)(C) Jice.dhs.cov=>, Allen, Matthew
C <[|b)(®); (0)(7)(C) jce.dhs.gov>, Lechleitner, Patrick J <[b)(®); (b)7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>, Lucero,
Enrique M <[(b)B); (b)(7)(C) |wice.dhs.gov>, Johnson. Tae D < (@ice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P
b)(6), (0)7)C)  Jeice.dhs.gov>, Annan, Nick S 1)6). ®)XN)C)  )ice.dhs.cov>,
jice.dhs.gov=>, Rodriguez, Waldemar 4P)6). (0)(7)(C) [ice.dhs.gcov>
Cc: Matheny, Craig K b)®); ®)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>,[B)6); (D)7)C) Jvice.dhs.gov>[0)X6):_ |
[0)E); ®T)(C) Jwice.dhs.gov>,[)E): @XT)C) |[®)E): ®NC)  |nice.dhs.gov>,[B)E) OXNC) ]

[0)6), ®Y7IC) _Jwice.dhs.gov>, Weindorf, Eric J 40)6); BYTIC) ce.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher S

[(0X6): B)T)C) lwice.dhs.gov=>, Murphy, Matthew R <|XoJ, I7)(C) |@ice.dhs.cov>, Feldman, Eric
vice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter B .:icc.dhs,gm-"»
ep #1 6-7-2020

ubject:
b)(5); (bX7)E

From{(b)(); (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>
Date: Sunday, Jun 07, 2020, 5:52 PM
To: Villanueva, Raymond <|0)6); 0)(7)(C) fvice.dhs.gov>, Benner, Derek N
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) jice.dhs.gov>, Albence, Matthew <J[P)6): ®)7)C) [wjice.dhs.gov>, Allen, Matthew C
lvice.dhs.cov>, Lechleitner, Patrick J <fP)©). (0)(7)(C) lice.dhs.cov=>, Lucero,
Enrique M <[B)®). ®X7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D <[?)®) ®X7C) _ }ice dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P
b)6), B)(7)(C)  |vice.dhs.gov>, Annan, Nick S <[(b)(6); (0)7)(C) |-.ice.dhs.g*ov>,|(b)(6): (b)(T)(C) |

Jice.dhs.gov>, Rodriguez, Waldemar {b)(); (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov> B0
Cc: Matheny, Craig K {b)©); (0)(7)(C) fice.dhs.gov>[0)(6), (0)(7)(C) vice.dhs.gov>, kpynicy
b)(6), (0)(7)(C) lce.dhs.govIB)E), BXTIC) [©)®); ®)7)T) fice.dhs.gov>liey TNC) ]
b)(8); (b)(7)(C) rov>, Weindorf, Eric J 4(b)); (0)7)(C) fvice.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher S

vice.dhs.
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|(b)(6); (BX7XC) |icc,dhs,“o\-f>, Murphy, Matthew Rl(b)(ﬁ)? (b)(NI(C) Lefzicc,(llls,‘fo\-?, Feldman, Eric
|(b)(6); (LX7)C) |a'-1'cc,dhs,uo\-'?, Berg, Peter B ce.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Sit Rep #1 6-7-2020

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Villanueva, Raymond 4“3)(6); ®XNC) |jcc.dhs.gm-=>

Date: Sunday, Jun 07, 2020, 5:42 PM

To: Benner, Derek N[P)©): 0)(7)(C) |icc.dhs,gm-f>, Albence, Matthew {®)6); ®)7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>,
|(b)(5): (b)(T)(C) Fe.dhs.cov>, Allen, Matthew C <|(b)(5)i (b)(T)(C) (wice.dhs.gov>,
Lechleitner, Patrick T (®)8). (b)(7)C) Pice.dhs.gov=>, Lucero, Enrique M

<4(b)(8); b)7)C) Jice.dhs.gcov>, Johnson, Tae D 4b)(®); (b){7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P

<[o)er o) Jice.dhs.gov>, Annan, Nick S {0)€) ®)7)C) _ Juice.dhs.gov>, (B TG

{®)6); 0)7)C)  Pice.dhs.gov>, Rodriguez, Waldemar [b)(6). (0)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Matheny, Craig K <{((0)(®); (0)(7)(C) |vice.dhs.gov>,[(b)6); (B)T)C) ht.’-.icc,dhs.gm-'“f‘*l(b)(ﬁ): |
[EE. N0 Dice.dhs.gov>,[BXELOXNC) 14P)E). ®NC)  Jwice.dhs.gov>, ELOIC ] e

m©) o) pice.dhs.gov>, Weindorf, Eric J <(b)6). (b)7)(C) vice.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher S

Hi0)B); (b)T)C) foice.dhs.gov>, Murphy, Matthew R {b)(6); (b)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Feldman, Eric
[(0)6); (B)7)C) [wice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter B <fb)®), ®)7)(C) |wice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Sit Rep #1 6-7-2020

Sirs/Ma’am,

b)(3); (b)T)E)

(0)(3)
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Thanks,

Ray
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From: Benner, Derek N
Sent:

To:

J;Rodriguez, Waldemar

n. n 2020 21:58:40 +0000
(b)6), ©)7XC) illanueva, Raymond;Albence, Matthew;Allen, Matthew

C;Lechleitner, Patrick J;Lucero, Enrique M;Johnson, Tae D;Davis, Mike P;Annan, Nick S;(b)(ﬁ)? B)7)C)

Cc: Matheny, Craig K;{2)©): ®X7)(C)

[©)6); )(7)C) |

(b)6). [Veindorf, Eric J;Kelly, Christopher S;Murphy, Matthew R;Feldman, Eric S;Berg, Peter B

Subject: RE: Sit Rep #1 6-7-2020

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

(L)), E)7)C) lice.dhs.gov>

From:

Date: Sunday, Jun 07, 2020, 5:52 PM

To: Villanueva, Raymond {P)®). (0)7)(C) |@ice dhs eov> Renner, Derek N
©)6), B)X7)C) ice.dhs.2ov>, Albence, Matthew {2/© ®(7(C)

wice.dhs.gov>, Allen, Matthew C

b)(8); (b)(7)C)

vice.dhs.cov>, Lechleitner, Patrick J

I{'.-.icc,cil15,;:m-'>, Lucero,

Enrique M <IB)6); 0)T)(C)

E&.icc.dhs.um@, Johnson, Tae D (D)E), (EXTXC)

I!;-icc.dhs.;_vm-'>, Davis, Mike P

b)) b)7)C) |ice.dhs.gov>, Annan, Nick S [P)E), (0)(7)(C)
4 pice.dhs.gov>, Rodriguez, Waldemar <|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

rov>, Hatch, Peter J
vice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Matheny, Craig K b)(6); (P)T)C) |:.'1.icc.dhs.gm-‘},|{b)(6); (b)T)C)

!cc,dhs.gm-‘;‘|('FJ\)(§\);'H\|

[b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

lice.dhs.gov=[b)E) bWTHC) |

(0)(6); (L)(7)C) jice.dhs.gov>, [b)(6); (0)(7)(C)
b)®). ®)7)(C) _Joice.dhs.gov>, Weindorf, Eric J <[P)©). (0)(7)(C)

(b)(6); (L)T)C)

ice.dhs.cov>, Kelly, Christopher S
[vice.dhs.gov>, Murphy, Matthew R [220L OnT)(C) Lf-"'r:f;-icc.dlls.m\-’>, Feldman, Eric

(b)6). (eXTIC) Jice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter BB)6). B)X7)(C)
Subject: RE: Sit Rep #1 6-7-2020

|icc.dhs.gm-'>

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Villanueva, Raymond[?/©): ®X7)(C) vice.dhs.gov>
Date: Sunday, Jun 07, 2020, 5:42 PM
To: Benner, Derek N {0)6); (0)(7)(C)

[©)6), (P)T)C)

bice.dhs.gov=>, Albence, Matthewb)6). ®)7)(C)
[@ice.dhs.gov>, Allen, Matthew C {0)6). ®)N)(C) Jice.dhs.gov>,

lice.dhs.gov>,

Lechleitner, Patrick I <{(b)(6); (b)7)(C)

|(b)(5); (bX7)C) 7ice.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D {(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) Jice.dhs.gov>, Annan, Nick S

pice.dhs.gov>, Lucero, Enrique M
lice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P

B)®), ®XNC)__ Pice.dhs.gov>,BXeL HXAGC) ]

ice.dhs.cov>, Rodriguez, Waldemar [©)®), BXTIC)

vice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Matheny, Craig K <1(b)(5)i (®)7)C) vice.dhs.gov>,JB)E); BT

pice.dhs.gov>, J(,EL(ELN

[®)®), ®T)IC) lice.dhs.cov=>, Acuna, Brian S[b)6), ©)(7)(C)
(b)(B); (b)7)C) s.gov>, Weindorf, Eric Jl(b)(e); oNC)
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lo, Caleb



(b)(6); (bXTHC)

hice.dhs.gov>, Murphy, Matthew R <P)6): OX7)C) |-."a._icc.dhs.HU\-'>, Feldman, Eric
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Joice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter B <|(0)(6); (0)7)(C) [yice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Sit Rep #1 6-7-2020

Sirs/Ma’am,

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

A

(0)(3)

Thanks,

Ray
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From: Loiacono, Adam V

Sent: Sat, 6 Jun 2020 21:41:29 +0000
To: |(b)(6); 0)7)C) |Davis, Mike P{P)(®), (0)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: 1315 Cross-Designation Legal Training

Thanks for your review and input }E%}?{}C)

Adam V. Loiacono
Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Desk: 202-732-10)(®);
Iphone: 202-500>"©

J(b)(ﬁ); b)7)C) ice.dhs.gov

-—— ATTORNEY/CLIES¥ 'ILEGE -——- ATTORNEY DUCT ---

I'his communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/orseFerre=alpmey/client privileged information or attorney work product and/or law
enforcement sensitive information. It is not for releass—esTeW, Tetransmission, dissemination, ortree-kazanvone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the
sender if this email has begp misdbrerteland immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not primtrespu. re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use
thisiwsdemmaton. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal LegaTosar,_U.5. Immigration and
Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom o orRaation Act, 5
U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From b)(6); (b)7)C)

Date: Saturday, Jun 06, 2020, 5:35 PM
To: Davis, Mike P <[P)®); ®X7)C) Jaice.dhs.gov>, Loiacono, Adam V ﬂ(b)(ﬁ)i ®)7NC) |ce.dhs.gov>,
q(b)(ﬁ)i (bX7)C) vice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 131D Cross-Designation Legal Training

wice.dhs.gov>

All:

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

(0)(3)
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(0)(3)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Deputy Chief

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Office: 202-7
Cell: 202-893-

(0)(6);
(0)(T)(C)

From|{b){6); (0)(T)(C)

Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 3:03 PM
|ce.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V

To: Davis, Mike P {P)6); (0)7)C)

|(b){6); (0)(T)(C)

{b)(E). (b)(T)C)

Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: 1315 CEoss—Designation Legal Training

Mike, Adam, and Chris:

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

ice.dhs.gov>;

FYI - This is the training being provided t0|{b){5)

[

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

Office: ZOZ-BFE%%(C)
Cell: 202-893-

From: [P)6). (0)7)(C) [@fps.dhs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 2:27 PM

To: {BI6). ®NC) PCBP.DHS.GOV{ PO B)NC) loco)

<[©) BXNO) BP.DHS.GOV>; [P)6). B7)(C) Fss.dhs.gov>; [2)6), ]
[BX6), BYXNC) Liscg.mil>; [B)6), ®)N)(C) Jce.dhs.govfb)®) GXTIC)

Jo0®): BXN©) Rice.dhs.gov>

Cc: {5)6), BX7)(C) Pfps.dhs.gov>{PIE), BXNC) bHQ.DHS.GoV[P® BN |

|(b)(6); (0)7)C) |HQ.DHS.GOV>
Subject: 1315 Cross-Designation Legal Training

DHS Counsel Colleagues:

Good afternoon. Please see attached:
1. Vimeo link to the one-hour 1315 cross-designation legal training that my colleagu
and | recorded at 10 a.m. EST this morning: [©)6). ®)X7)(C) |
2. Power Point slides presented during the legal training; and
3. List of common charging authorities referenced during the legal training.

(0)(3)

: nd | are available by phone and online all weekend to field any questions or concerns. Regards -
b)(6);

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Attorney Advisor for Federal Protective Service
Office of the General Counsel

Department of Homeland Security

(202) 732{P)6). bffice)

b)(7)C
(202) 945" robile)

This communteatian, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state laws-geverning
electronic communications and
reader of this communication i : ou are hereby notified that any

dissemipaties;-distribution, use, or copying of this communication is stri nrohibited. If you received
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this communication in e ly immediately to t Is communication.

Thank you.
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From: |(b)(6); (d)(T)(C) |
Sent: Sun, 7 Jun 2020 21:52:26 +0000
To: Villanueva, Raymond;Benner, Derek N;Albence, Matthew;Allen, Matthew

C;Lechleitner, Patrick J;Lucero, Enrique M;Johnson, Tae D;Davis, Mike P;Annan, Nick Jb)@); (0)(7)(C)
J;Rodriguez, Waldemar

: Matheny, Craig k[?/®) ®X7C) B)©), BX7)C)
()(6)' eindorf, Eric J;Kelly, Christopher S;Murphy, Matthew R;Feldrmarm,ercs;serg, Feter B
Subject: RE: Sit Rep #1 6-7-2020

=

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

b)(8); (b)7XC)

From: Villanueva, Raymond Jice.dhs.gov>
Date: Sunday, Jun 07, 2020, 5:42 PM
To: Benner, Derek N {b)(6); (0)(7)(C) frice.dhs.gov>, Albence, Matthew {)6); OXN)C) bice.dhs.gov>,
[(0)(6). D)THC) TPice.dhs.gov>, Allen, Matthew C[(®X6); (0)7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>,
Lechleitner, Patrick J {®)6): ®)7)(C) ke.dhs.gov>, Lucero, Enrique M
4b)®); LX7)(C) lwice.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D <[D)E).®INC)__Jice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P
JE)6) ®XNC)  7ige. dhs.gov>, Annan, Nick S {B)E). BXNC) le.dhs.cov>, DB MY |
< jice.dhs.gov>, Rodriguez, Waldemar {®)6)._ ®Y7)NC) _____ ice.dhs.gov> 5o
Cc: Matheny, Craig K b)®). ®)7)(C) Fe.dhs.gov>, {©)6); ®)X7)(C) lwice.dhs.gov{pymic)
(0)(6); (0)(7)(C) C,dhﬁ,gO\*;“.l{b){G)i ®)7NC)  [fb)6). (b)TC) fe.dhs.gov=,|b)E); (B)(THC)
[L)6). (b)7)C)  [aice.dhs.gov>, Weindorf, Eric J )©); O)XN(C) lcc.dhs,umb, Iy, CIMTSTOPTICT S
p)6). B)T)C) bice.dhs.gov>, Murphy, Matthew R {®)6). ®)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>, Feldman, Eric

vice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter B <|(P)(6), (0)X7)C)
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

Sent: Sat, 6 Jun 2020 20:08:07 +0000
To: Villanueva, Raymond;Albence, Matthew;Erichs, Alysa;Allen, Matthew
C'Lechleitner Patrick J;Lucero, Enrique M;Johnson, Tae D;Davis, Mike P;Annan, Nick S[)6). ®)7)C) |

Matheny, Craig Kfb)(6): (b)7)(C) J()(6); (b)(T)C) |

MWemdorf Eric J;Kelly, Christopher S;Murphy, Matthew R;Feldman, Eric S;Berg, Peter B
Subject: RE: Sit Rep #3 6-6-2020

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

From: Villanueva, Raymond \l(b)(ﬁ); One) L_gicc.dhs.gmv

Date: Saturday, Jun 06, 2020, 3:33 PM B BTG

To: Albence, Matthew <|(b)(5) (®)7)C) vice.dhs.gov>, Benner, Derek N( 10, O)XNE) vice.dhs.gov>,
[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice dhs eov>, Allen, Matthew C 4@(6) ®)7XC) Jice.dhs.gov>,
Lechleitner, Patrick J |(b)(6) (L)XNC) wice.dhs.gov>, Lucero, Enrique M

{b)6); B)7)C) lwice.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D [oy6) 0)73C) lice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P

JB)E). ®YTIC)_Jice.dhs.gov>, Annan, Nick S {B)6). ®)7)XC)  [icedns.gov>, Hatch, Peter J
|(b)(5); (b)THC) l::ice.dhs.&lm-’>
Cc: Matheny, Craig K {2)©): ®)X(N)(©) bice.dhs.gov>, [PXE), BXNIC) |ce.dhs.goviPE): ]
[DE.BNC) ice.dhs.2ov> OB BIO) '|u)(6); BNO  [uice.dhs.cov i@ BINC) |

b)6). ®)7XC)  Pice.dhs. cov>, Weindorf, Eric J 4 bice.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher S
vice.dhs.gov=>, Murphy, Mdtthew R {(b)(e) O)7)(C) |H lice.dhs.gov>, Feldman, Eric
wice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter B {P)X6) ®)7)C)  pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Sit Rep #3 6-6-2020

Sir's/Ma’am,

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Ray

From: Villanueva, Raymond
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 2:32 PM

To: Albence, Matthew {b)6); (0)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Benner, Derek N

[o)(®): (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; Erichs, AlysaP)®). b)7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>; Allen, Matthew C

|(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; Lechleitner, Patrick J)®). (0)(7)(C) |ce.dhs.gov>; Lucero,
Enrique MP)©): B)7)(C) I;e.d hs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D[b)&), ®)7)(C) ke.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike

P <{b)(ﬁ); (b)(T)(C) [ice.dhs.gow; Annan, Nick S <N®)E); ©)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; HB)E). 0)T)(C)
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ice.dhs.g0v>
Cc: Matheny, Craig K {BY6) (0)7)(C) —Dice.dhs.gov>{P)©): ®)X7)C) @ice.dhs.gow
b)(B); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;lmﬂ(b)(ﬁ)i (b)(7)C) fe.dhs.gov>;
|(b)(6)? (BYTIC) Eice.dhs.gow; Weindorf, Eric J[(0)(6); (b)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Kelly, Christopher S

@6 BN Rice.dhs.gov>; Murphy, Matthew Il(b)(ﬁ)? (BYTIC) bice.dhs.gow; Feldman,
Eric s {2©: YD) | @ice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B [B)E); ®)TIC)  Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Sit Rep #2 6-6-2020

Sirs/Ma’am,

Sit Rep #2:

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Ray

From: Villanueva, Raymond
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 10:59 AM

To: Albence, Matthew 4b)&) (B)}7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Benner, Derek N
(0)(6). 0)(7)C) Dice.dhs.gov>; [(R)6), (B)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Allen, Matthew C
@ice.dhs.gov>; Lechleitner, Patrick J 40)6); (®)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Lucero,

Enrique M <[5)6) ®)7)(C) }@ice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D [P)6); (0)7)(C) le.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike
P [R)E)_®BITWCI__Pice.dhs.gov>; Annan, Nick S >; Hatch, Peter )
[(0)6), ©)(7)(C)  ice.dhs.gov> (0)(6);
Cc: Matheny, Craig K <fB)®). GX71(C) Le.dhs.gov>;{P)6) ®)NC) |@ice.dhs.gov>|b)7)C)
[@XEY_BITC) [@ice.dhs.gov>; [R)X6). BXNDC) KB)E) d)NC)  Pice.dhs.gov>; [PX6) ®XNC) |

e, ;e Pice.dhs.gov>; Weindorf, Eric J|R)6). (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Kelly, Christopher S

6 BT [@ice.dhs.gov>; Murphy, Matthew R[®)6): (0)(7)(C) ce.dhs.gov>; Feldman,

Eric S o6y i) Pice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B <|(b)(6 , B)TIC) F}lce,d hs.gov>

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

Sent: Sat, 6 Jun 2020 20:07:47 +0000
To: Villanueva, Raymond;Benner, Derek N;Erichs, Alysa;Allen, Matthew
C;Lechleitner, Patrick J;Lucero, Enrique M;Johnson, Tae D;Davis, Mike P;Annan, Nick S;Hatch, Peter J
Cc: Matheny, Craig K[P)®). ®X7)(C) )6 ®XTXNC)
(D)O). eindorf, Eric J;Kelly, Christopher S;Murphy, Matthew R;Feldman, Eric S;Berg, Peter B
Subject: RE: Sit Rep #3 6-6-2020
Thanks Ray
Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
From: Villanueva, Raymond 4(&3)(6); ONNe) l(,-icc.dhs.gm-’>
Date: Saturday, Jun 06, 2020, 3:33 PM
To: Albence, Matthew <{(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) Jce.dhs.gov>, Benner, Derek N 4()(6); (b)7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>,
[0)6); ®)7)(C) [vice.dhs.cov=>, Allen, Matthew C <1(b)(6) O)7C) lice.dhs.gov>,
Lechleitner, Patrick J{(b)®); (0)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>, Lucero, Enrique M
[)(6); (B)(7)(C) hice.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D <Jpy6) m7NC) __ Jice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P

To0®), BXC) oice.dhs. oov>, Annan, Nick S <[)6), ®)7)C) |iice.dhs.cov>, Hatch, Peter J
Jice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Matheny, Craig K <BIGLEINCT _Jce.dhs.gov>[PXO) BXNC) oice. dhs.covs. [P0
[B)6); ()(7T)(C) [wice.dhs.gov>,[0)6). B)T)C) Hb)E), B)7)(C) loice.dhs.gcov=>[b)6). B)T)C) |

[B)6), &)NC)__Jwice.dhs.gov>, Weindorf, Eric J [P)6). ®)7N)(C) lice.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher S

b6 &G wice.dhs.gov>, Murphy, Matthew R <[0)6). ()7)(C) vice.dhs.gov>, Feldman, Eric

|(b)(5): (b)THC) @wice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter B {b)@); ®)(7)(C) ¢.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Sit Rep #3 6-6-2020

Sir's/Ma’am,

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Ray

From: Villanueva, Raymond
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 2:32 PM

To: Albence. Matthew {(b)8): (0)7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Benner, Derek N
b)(6), (b)7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>; L) UTWC) . [@ice.dhs.gov>; Allen, Matthew C

[(0)(6); (B)7)(C) Jice.dhs.gov>; Lechleitner, Patrick J {£)6). BYT)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Lucero,
Enrique M b)6); ®)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D[P)E): ®XNC)  |@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike
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P4 DO, EXNO) ice.dhs.gov>; Annan, Nick S {o)6). ®)7)XC) _ Pice.dhs.gov>;
[E)E), B)TIC) |Jice.d hs.gov> .
Cc: Matheny, Craig K [B6L ®0C) bice.dhs.gov>; [P)E) ®XNC) lice.dhs.gov>[PX©)._ |
[(0)6). T)C) wice.dhs.gov>; 2 PO [)6) ®I7NIC) E[@ice.dhs.gcnw;
@& ey }ice.dhs.gov>; Weindorf, Eric J |(b)(6)? (BYTHC) ice.dhs.gov>; Kelly, Christopher S
[B)®). B)T)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Murphy, Matthew R [)6); (®)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Feldman,
Eric S <{)©). ®)7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B [B)®). 0)T)C)  ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Sit Rep #2 6-6-2020

Sirs/Ma’am,

Sit Rep #2:

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Ray

From: Villanueva, Raymond

Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 10:59 AM

To: Albence, Matthe{(b)(ﬁ); (B)THC) IJice.d hs.gcov>; Benner, Derek N
b)(8); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; Erichs, Alysa 4“3)(6)? (BYTHC) |ce.dhs‘gov>; Allen, Matthew C
ice.dhs.gov>; Lechleitner, Patrick J {£)6), (®)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>; Lucero,
Enrique M {b)(©). (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D <Tp)6). (0)7)C) [Rice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike
I(LEJ))((GG));(EJ))(%)((CC)) @ice.dhs.gov>; Annan, Nick § [©)6): ©)7)C) ice.dhs.gov>; Hatch, Peter J

- Eice.dhs.gow

|Cc: Matheny, Craig K16, 0XC) Jce.dhs.govs; X ®XNC) |ce.dhs gov>; P9 ]
|(b)(6); (bX7)C) E}ice_dhs,gov>|(b)(6); (b)T)C) [(0)(8); ®)(7)(C) Eice.d hs.gov>;|(P)E); (b)7)C)
|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Eice.d hs.gov>; Weindorf, Eric J [b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Kelly, Christopher S

Ay ey Pice.dhs.gov>; Murphy, Matthew R 4(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Feldman,
Eric S [P)): ®)7)C) bice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B {2)6). O)7)C) Bice dhs.gov>

Subject: Sit Rep #1 6-6-2020

Sirs/Ma’am,

Sit Rep #1:

2021-ICLI-00011 2472



(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Thanks,

Ray
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From: (b)(6); (b)T)(C)

Sent: Fri, 5Jun 2020 21:46:31 +0000

To: WBenner, Derek N;Albence, Matthew;Allen, Matthew C;Lucero,
Enrique M;Johnson, Tae D;Berg, Peter B;Annan, Nick S

Cc: Cronen, C M; Villanueva, Raymond;Murphy, Matthew

R;Weindorf, Eric [e)6), 7)) Matheny, Craig K;Feldman, Eric S;}b)(©); (b)(7)(C) |Davis, Mike P;Lechleitner,
Patrick J;H{b){S); (B)(7)(C) |

Subject: Sit Rep #1 6-5-2020

Sirs/Ma’am,

Sit-Rep #1 -

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Saturday 6/6 —Planning Update:

(0)(5); (R)7)E)
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b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Respectfully,

[®)6), (b)(7)(C) |

Special Agent in Charge

Homeland Security Investigations, Baltimore
40 S. Gay Street

Baltimore, MD 21202

Emailo)6) ®)7C)  Pdhs.gov
A b)(6 i
202-24
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From: Loiacono, Adam V

Sent: Sat, 6 Jun 2020 19:39:42 +0000

To: [e)®). ®)7IC) };Davis, Mike P;{P)©). ®)7)C)

Subject: RE: 1315 Cross-Designation Legal Training
(b)(6);

Thanks®)N7)(C)

Adam V. Loiacono

Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Desk: 202-732-[b)(®);
Iphone: 202-50{27)
[D)6): ®XNC) _ J@ice.dhs.gov

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
this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.5. Immigration and
Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5
U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From{®b)(®). (0)(7)(C) Wice.dhs.gov>
Date: Saturday, Jun 06, 2020, 3:07 PM

To: Davis, Mike P b)) ®)(7)C)_ Jice.dhs.gov>, Loiacono, Adam V <£I(b)(6); ®X7XC) |Gfij'ice.dhs.g0v>,
{0)(6); (L)7)(C) <{b)6), BI7NIC) vice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 1315 Cross-Designation Legal Training

This is a relief. | will provide some highlights when | finish the training.

||(b)(6); (b)7)(C) |
Deputy Chief
Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Office: 202-77 Eig(c:)
Cell: 202-893

From: Davis, Mike P ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 3:05 PM

To{D)®). (B)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V

Jo@); mne) |ce.dhs.gov>; [P)6): DY) H)E): (B)(T)C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 1315 Cross-Designation Legal Training

b)(3); (b)T)E)
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
From: ce.dhs

gov>

Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 3:03 PM

To: Davis, Mike P (D)(6). (B)(7XC) ice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V (0)(®); (PX7)C)

(b)(6); (bXTHC) {(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

ubject: : ross-Designation Legal Training

b)(6);
Mike, Adam, and b%%?%{(:)

Pice.dhs.gov>;

FYI - This is the training being provided tol{b){S)

(0)(3)

(0)(6); (0)(7)(C)
Deputy Chief
Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office: 202-73%@%2%-@)
Cell: 202-893

From:[P)6);, ®)7)(C) Bfps.
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 2:27 PM

dhs.gov>

To: [0)©), (L)(7)(C)

J0)6). ®)N(©) [2CRP DHS.GOVIP®): BXTIC)

|@CBP.DHS.GOV{P)E): B)T)C) locq)
Pusss.dhs.gov>; [P0 |

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

@uscg.mil>;|{bJ{6); (b)(T)(C) @ice.d hs.gov

>;[B)6); (B)(7)(C)

B, BX7C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc[PE). BXNC) |@fps.dhs.gov?6) CXNC)
6. o) }HQ.DHS.GOV>

Subject: 1315 Cross-Designation Legal Training
DHS Counsel Colleagues:
Good afternoon. Please see attached:

1. Vimeo link to the one-hour 1315 cross-des

gnation legal training that mv co

@HQ.DHS.GOV>[R)E). (B)7)C)

and | recorded at 10 a.m. EST this morning

(0)(6)

leagug(®)©), (G)(T)C)

(Password:

(0)(6);

2. Power Point slides presented during the legal training; and
3. List of common charging authorities referenced during the legal training.

b)(5)
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b)(B); . . . .
Ehig?ir nd | are available by phone and online all weekend to field any questions or concerns. Regards -

b)(6);
b)7)C)

(0)(6); (P)(7T)C)

Attorney Advisor for Federal Protective Service
Office of the General Counsel

Department of Homeland Security

(202) 732{P)E). [office)

b)(7)( )
(202) 945 mobile)

This commumca’uon along with any attachments is covered by federal and state laws governmg

. o Hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, use, or copyiag TorH ictly prohibited. Ifyou received

ank you.
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From: Villanueva, Raymond

Sent: Sat, 6 Jun 2020 19:33:33 +0000
To: Albence, Matthew;Benner, Derek NJP)E); G)7)C) [Allen, Matthew C;Lechleitner,
Patrick J;Lucero, Enrique M;Johnson, Tae D;Davis, Mike P;Annan, Nick 5;|{b){6); (b)TNC)
Cc: Matheny, Craig K|()©). (b)(7)(C) Jio)B): (B)(THC) |
ﬁEEEEE}m eindorf, Eric J;Kelly, Christopher S;Murphy, Matthew R;Feldman, Eric S;Berg, Peter B
Subject: RE: Sit Rep #3 6-6-2020

Sir's/Ma’am,

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Ray

From: Villanueva, Raymond
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 2:32 PM

To: Albence, Matthe\nj(b){S); (©X7)C) k@ice.dhs.gow; Benner, Derek N
{0)E); ©)XN)(C) ice.dhs.gov>;|B)6); (B)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; Allen, Matthew C
J)6); )7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; Lechleitner, Patrick J 4©)6); (0)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; Lucero,

Enrigue M <)), ®)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D <|{b){6)? (B)(TNC) E)ice.d hs.gov>; Davis, Mike

(b)) (XN(C) ce.dhs.gov>; Annan, Nick S [b)6); (0)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>; Hatch, Peter J
|{b){6)i (b)(T)C) bice_d hs_go\;>
Cc: Matheny, Craig K J{b){S)? (B){7XC) @ice.dhs.gov>; [P)®); B)(7)C) lilice.dhs.gow-;m

[e)(6). (B)(7)(C) ice.dhs.goq{b)@i (b)T7)(C) [®)6), B)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>]P)6). (B)(7)C)

I‘_T){S)? (BXNC) bice.dhs.gow; Weindorf, Eric 4{'3){6)? (BXTXC) ice.dhs.gov>; Kelly, Christopher S
(0)(6). (B)T)C) _Bice.dhs.gov>; Murphy, Matthew R 4P)E); (B)T)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Feldman,
Eric S {£)6); ®)T)C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B <[P ®XNC) Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Sit Rep #2 6-6-2020

-

Sirs/Ma’am,

Sit Rep #2:

(0)(5); (R)7)E)
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b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Ray

From: Villanueva, Raymond
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 10:59 AM
To: Albence, Matthew|{b){61i (bXTHC) |ce.d hs.gov>; Benner, Derek N

(D)(G), (0)(7)C) Dice.dhs.gov>;[b)6); (B)T)(C) lice.dhs.gov>; Allen, Matthew C
[@ice.dhs.gov>; Lechleitner, Patrick J <|{b){6): (b)TNC) Iice.dhs.gov>; Lucero,
Enrique M {B)©), B)7)(C) Pice.dhs.cov>; Johnson, Tae D|(®)E). (B)7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike

P {BX® ®NC)  Pice.dhs.gov>; Annan, Nick S <2/ ©)7XC)Tice dhs.gov>; Hatch, Peter )
4P)6); DDNC) Pice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Matheny, Craig K {b)6). ®)(7)(C) kce.dhs.gov>[P)e); ®XN(C) bice.dhs.gov>[2%)
[e)(6): (B)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>{B)e) BXNC)  HBIE) BXTIC) Elice.dhs.gov>;|{b){6); ®)(7N)(C) !
(b)(®); (b)(T)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; Weindorf, Eric J 4b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Kelly, Christopher S
|{b){6); ©)7C) Eice.dhs.gow; Murphy, Matthew R <[b)6)._b)7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>; Feldman,
Eric S 4(b)8); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B {(b)6); (b)7)C) ce.dhs.gov>

Subject: Sit Rep #1 6-6-2020
Sirs/Ma’am,

Sit Rep #1:

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Thanks,

Ray
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From: peeme |

Sent: Sat, 6 Jun 2020 19:07:13 +0000 _

To: Davis, Mike P;Loiacono, Adam y[EXE) XTNE)
Subject: RE: 1315 Cross-Designation Legal Training
(0)(5)

|{b){6); 0)7)C) |
Deputy Chief
Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Office: 202-73 EE%E%{C)

Cell: 202-893-

From: Davis, Mike P|{b1{61i (bXTHC) }.dhs.gow

Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 3:05 PM

To{b)6). b)NTHT) Rice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V
[©E). BXN©C) bice.dhs.gov>|DE) PXNC) 46, BT bice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 1315 Cross-Designation Legal Training

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Igice.dhs.gow;

From{(b)(6). (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 3:03 PM

To: Davis, Mike P 4?6 ®)7XC€)_ pice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V {B)E). B)XNC)
[D)6); ©X7)C) H{B)E). ®YNC) [pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: 1315 Cross-Designation Legal Training

) (b)(B);
Mike, Adam, andmpy7y(c)

FYI - This is the training being provided to l{b)@

(0)(3)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Deputy Chief
Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Office: 202-7:%@%%?%&0)
Cell: 202-893

From:|(b){6); (b)(7)(C) E}fgs.dhs.gow

Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 2:27 PM
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To{0)6); BX7IC) hCBP.DHS. GOV, [PXEL BXTIC) lloce
[oX®, e pCBP.DHS.GOV>; )6 BXTIC) I@usss.dhs.gov>;

[©)E) BXN©) }scg.mil>{B)6). (b)T)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; [P)E): (0XN(C) |
(KB (T Ce.th.OV>
Cc:[P®. BXDC) £ov>[PIEL B0 IHQ.DHs.Govs[P®) @O ]
[(©)6), (b)(7)(C) [BHQ.DHS.GOV>

Subject: 1315 Cross-Designation Legal Training
DHS Counsel Colleagues:

Good afternoon. Please see attached:

(b)(6);
1. Vimeo link to the one-hour 1315 cross-designation legal training that my colleague |[(b)(7)C)
|(b)(

and | recorded at 10 a.m. EST this morning NE) Password:
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

(202) 732-{D)6). Joffice)

bYTHC
202) 9454 “Imobile)

This communicatian, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and statetaws governing
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(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From:
Sent: Tue, 9 Jun 2020 21:49:49 +0000
To: Lucero, Enrique M;Villanueva, Raymond;Benner, Derek N;Albence,
b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Matthew;Allen, Matthew C;Lechleitner, Patrick J;Johnson, Tae D;Davis, Mike P;Annan, Nick §
(b)©),  Rodriguez, Waldemar

Cc: Matheny, Craig K;|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Weindorf, Eric J;Kelly, Christopher S;Murphy, Matthew R;Feldman, Eric S;Berg, Peter B
Subject: RE: Returning to Normal Operations

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Thanks so very much!!!!

(0)(6);
(L)(T)(C)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Lucero, Enrique M ‘{(b)(ﬁ)? (BYTIC) |.:icc.dh.~;.s:m-'>
Date: Tuesday, Jun 09, 2020, 5:48 PM

To: Villanueva, Raymond <[b)6), (0)(7)(C) fvice.dhs.cov>, Benner, Derek N
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) jice.dhs.gov>, Albence, Matthew {)©), ®)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov=>,[P)6). (OX7)C)

L
ice.dhs.gov>, Allen, Matthew Cjp)(®); (0)(7)(C) fvice.dhs.cov>, Lechleitner, Patrick J
[(0)6): (B)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D qb)6). ®)7)C)  Pice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P

(0)(B); (P)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>, Annan, Nick S <[b)(6); (0)(7)(C) L‘J;.LLIJ&.ﬂJ.\i‘Hatch, Peter J
ice.dhs.gov>, Rodriguez, Waldemar <W"” o NC) ice.dhs.gov>

= g‘_oé T\%’héhnnu Crajo K <0)6), 0)(7)(C) (@ice.dhs.cov=]p)6); BITNIC) @jice.dhs.gov=>,|0)E);
[©)6); ®)7XC) Dice.dhs.cov>,[0)6). ®N©C) [P BXNC)  |ice.dhs.gov>[2)6): ®)T)C)

b)(6); (?)(7)(0) wice dhs.cov>, Weindorf, Eric J 40)(6); (0)(7)(C) be.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher S
(0)®); (b}(?)(C) t_r,iice.dhs.govz Murphy, Matthew R {b)(®). (b}7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>, Feldman, Eric
0)(6); (B)7)(C) @ce.dhs.govh Berg, Peter B B)(©). (B)7)C) }gice.dhs.gmﬁ

Subject: RE: Returning to Normal Operations

(b)(3)
Thanks for everything Ray!

From: Villanueva, Raymond <{®)6): ®)7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>
Date: Tuesday, Jun 09, 2020, 2:44 PM
To: Benner, Derek N {00, ©)71C) ___ Jice.dhs.cov>, Albence, Matthew [P/©) ®XN(C) lce.dhs.gov>,
[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) wice.dhs.gov>, Allen, Matthew C <j(b)(6); (bX7)C) |-1ice.dhs.gvm-'>,
Lechleitner, Patrick J 40)(6): ((7)C) Juice.dhs.gov>, Lucero, Enrique M

(b)6). O)XNNC)  Juice.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D|®)®). (b)(7)(C) vice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P
q@)6). ®)TIC)  [ice.dhs.gov>, Annan, Nick S D)6} 0I7NC)  Jwice.dhs.gov>,[0)E); 0)7)C) |

yice.dhs.gov>, Rodriguez, Waldemar <Yp){@); (0)7)(C) kice.dhs.gov>
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Cc: Matheny, Craig K®)®): ©X7)(C) le.dhs.gov>, (©)6) BXNC)

m,(lhs_gﬁ>‘

[)6), (P)(7)(C)

a@ice.dhs.gov>, [REX OTNC) Hb)E). B)NC) ice.dhs.gov>{P)E); B)I7N)(C)

i

pWB). (bWTWCY

<

b)(8); (b)7XC)

e dhs.gov>, Weindorf, Eric J <j(b)(6)? (B)NC) |z,-icc,dhs.;_=m-‘>, Kelly, Christopher S

Rice.dhs.gov>, Murphy, Matthew R {(0)6); (BXT)(C)

l_r..-icc.dhs.gm-‘>, Feldman, Eric

[B)6), (b)(7)(C)

fvice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter B {0)6). 0)(7)C)  lice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Returning to Normal Operations

Si

rs/Ma’am,

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Thanks for the support,

Ray

2021-ICLI-00011 2484




From: Lucero, Enrique M
Sent: Tue, 9 Jun 2020 21:48:15 +0000

To: Villanueva, Raymond;Benner, Derek N;Albence, Matthe (0)(6). (B)(7)C) Allen,

Matthew C;Lechleitner, Patrick J;Johnson, Tae D;Davis, Mike P;Annan, Nick S;Hatch, Peter J;Rodriguez,

Waldemar
Cc: Matheny, Craig H(b)®6); (b)(7)(C) [(0)(6); (b)(T)(C) |

EE{E%C\ eindorf, Eric J;Kelly, Christopher S;Murphy, Matthew R;Feldman, Eric S;Berg, Peter B

Subject: RE: Returning to Normal Operations

|(b)(5)
Thanks for everything Ray!

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
From: Villanueva, Raymond Jice.dhs.gov>
Date: Tuesday, Jun 09 2020 2-44 P\

To: Benner, Derek N 4“3)(6); ©X7C) |gicc.dhs.g0\-'>, Albence, Matthew[()(6). ®)7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>,

[B)6). &) lice.dhs.cov>, Allen, Matthew C {P)6): ®)7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>,
Lechleitner, Patrick XP)(6); (0)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>, Lucero, Enrique M
[(0)6): (B)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D 4b)6): B)(7)C)  pice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P

b)E); BXTIC) ice.dhs.gov>, Annan, Nick S [BX6)LBX7XC) _ Jice.dhs.gov>, [PX6) GXNC) |

ice.dhs.gov>, Rodriguez, Waldemar <{2)6). ®)(7)(C) j@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Matheny, Craig K 4B)6). BI7)(C) loice.dhs.gov>, [B)E), BXNIC) Pice.dhs.cov>, [PXE)._ ]

[E)6). ®)X7)C) lice.dhs.gov>, [B)XE) ®XNC)  [®)E). ®XANC) __Jice.dhs.gov>[P)6) BXIXC)
b)(®), B)7)C)  Jice.dhs.gov>, WeindorT, Eric J [B)6). B)7)(C) Jice.dhs.gov>, Kemy, Tnrstopner S

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>, Murphy, Matthew R <N{)(6); (b)(7)(C) f@ice.dhs.gov>, Feldman, Eric
b)(8); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter B :’al-.icc,dhs,“o\-'>
Subject: Returning to Normal Operations

Sirs/Ma’am,

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Thanks for the support,

Ray
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From: (b)(B):

Sent: Fri, 5Jun 2020 05:08:17 +0000

To: Benner, Derek N;Albence, Matthew;Erichs, Alysa;Allen, Matthew C;Lucero,
Enrique M;Johnson, Tae D;Berg, Peter B;Annan, Nick S

Cc: Murphy, Matthew R;Weindorf, Eric J atheny, Craig K;Feldman,
Eric S;Cronen, C M;Davis, Mike P;Lechleitner, Patrick JWAguilar, Raul O

Subject: RE: Sit Rep #4 6-4-2020 FINAL

Sirs/Ma’am,

Sit-Rep # 4 FINAL

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

June 7- “Million Person March”

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

b)(5)

NOC response for S1’s Briefing:

b)(3); (b)(7XE)
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b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Respectfully,

|{b){6); (0)(T)(C) |

Special Agent in Charge
Homeland Security Investigations, Baltimore
40 5. Gay Street

Balti (b)(B); (b)(7)(C)
Emai ' dhs.gov
202-24400), |
From:
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 10:41 PM
To: Benner, Derek N <|{b){6); B)TC) |ce.d hs.gov>; Albence, Matthew
|(b){6)? (B)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gow; Erichs, Alysa 40)6). (0)7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>; Allen, Matthew C
[(0)(6); (b)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Lucero, Enrique M |{b){6)i (0)(T)(C) fice.dhs.go\b; Johnson, Tae D

[b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B {D)6), ®(N(C) _ |ice.dhs.gov>; Annan, Nick S
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Murphy, Matthew R {P)(©); (0)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>; Weindorf, Eric
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(b)(6); (bXTHC)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)
<

<[)6), ®)7)C) _ |@ice.dhs.gov>

ce.dhs.gov>; Matheny, Craig K

<{0)(6), BXT)(C) jce.dhs.gov>; Feldman, Eric S 4B)6). ®)7C)

bice.d hs.gov>; [b)(6). (b)(7)(C) |

[b)®6). B)7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P [0)(®); (b)(7)(C)

|ce.dhs.gov>; Lechleitner, Patrick J

1B)E); (B)T)C) Ilice.dhs.gov>;|{b){6): ®)(7)(C)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Pice.dhs.gov>;

]{b){S);{b){Y){C) |ce dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Sit Rep #3 6-4-2020

Sirs/Ma’am,

Sit-Rep # 3

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Respectfully,
b)(®); (b)(7)C)

Special Agent in Charge

Homeland Security Investigations, Baltimore
40 5. Gay Street

Baltimore, MD 21202

Emailfp)@). ©)X7)C) |@dhs.gov
202-246
From: (0)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 8:34 PM
To: Benner, Derek N {£)©): 0)7)(C)

b)(6); (B)7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>; §XO). OINC)

|ice.dh5.gov>; Albence, Matthew

|ice,dhs.gov>; Allen, Matthew C

ice.dhs.gov>; Lucero, Enrique M {b){S); (bX7)C)

[@ice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D

(L)6): OXTNC) Bice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B[B)6), )7)C)

ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Murphy, Matthew R q()6). (G)7)(C)
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

ce.dhs.gov>; [(0)(6), (0)(7)(C)  |(b)6). (b)(7)(C)

ice.dhs.gov>; Annan, Nick S

| @ice.dhs.gov>; Weindorf, Eric J
[ce.dhs.gov>; Matheny, Craig K

Pice.dhs.gov>; Feldman, Eric S 4b)@), G)7)(C)

Pice.d hs.gov*b){S); (b)TNC) |

X6 XN Bice dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P[RXE): G)XNEC)

[@ice.dhs.gov>; Lechleitner, Patrick J

(DO XD @ice.dhs.gov>; HB)E); B)7)C)

||ce.d hs.gov>;|(b){6); (b)7)C) |

[P ENC_ Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Sit Rep #2 6-4-2020

2021-ICLI-00011 2488




Sirs/Ma’am,

Sit-Rep # 2

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Respectfully,

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Special Agent in Charge

Homeland Security Investigations, Baltimore
40 S. Gay Street

Baltimore, MD 21202

Emal(b)(ﬁ)' (b)(T)(C) Hhs-@

202-24°9,,.

Fronf2)®). ®DC) ]

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 4:57 PM

To: Benner, Derek N®)6). (0)7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>; Albence, Matthew
(b)(6), (P)(7)(C) |D@ice.d hs.gov>fb)), B)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Allen, Matthew C

ice.dhs.gov>; Lucero, Enrique M[b)@); B)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D
b)(®). (L)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B <[b)(6). ®)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>; Annan, Nick S
pice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Murphy, Matthew R {(b)6); (b)X7)(C) k@ice.d hs.gov>; Weindorf, Eric )

(b)B); (bX7)HC) ce.dhs.govib)6); b)TNC) _ [b)(B); (b)T7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>; Matheny, Craig K

4 Pice.dhs.gov>; Feldman, Eric S [()(6); (b)7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; [0)E). BN)IC) |

b)), b)7)(C)  Rice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P| b)(8); (b)7)(C) I)lce dhs.gov>[b)6). ®)T)C) |

ice.dhs.gov>; Lechleitner, PatrlckJ|(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) @lce dhs.gov>; P)E), B)N7)NC)
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P)O) ®XTXE) ce.d hs,gov>;|{b){6)? (BXT)C) t@ice,d hs.gov>
Subject: Sit Rep #1 6-4-2020

Sirs/Ma’am,

(0)(5); (R)7)E)
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Respectfully,
(b)(B); (b)(7)(C)

Special Agent in Charge

Homeland Security Investigations, Baltimore
40 S. Gay Street

Baltimore, MD 21202

Email{®)6), ®)X7)XC) Pdhs.qgov

202-24°9;,.,
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[B)E); B)T)C) |

From:

Sent: Sat, 6 Jun 2020 21:43:18 +0000

To: Loiacono, Adam V;Davis, Mike P](b)(e); (L)N)(C)
Subject: RE: 1315 Cross-Designation Legal Training

b)(5); (b)(7)(E)
You are welcome.

[B)®); b)(7)(C) |
Deputy Chief
Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office: 202-73{P)6)

b)(7)(C
Cell: 202-893- e

From: Loiacono, Adam V [b)6). (b)7)(C) jce.dhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 5:41 PM

To:[0)6). B)X7N)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P 4P)6). ®)X7)C)  pice. dhs.gov> E%E%{C)

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

o6 BXC) H bice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 1315 Cross-Designation Legal Training

Thanks for your review and input EE{{{?LN

Adam V. Loiacono

Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Desk: 202-732(0)(6);

Iphone: 2025027
(0)(6); (0)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov

- ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE -— ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ---
'his communication and any att: th] wents may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product and/or law
enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the
sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use
this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its atts n,hn'u.nl\ must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and
Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure und ler the Freedom of Information Act, 5

U.S.C. 88 552(b)(5), (b)Y 7).

From|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Date: Saturday, Jun 06, 2020, 5:35 PM B)0)
To: Davis, Mike P Fb)(ﬁ); (b)7)C) bice.d hs.gov>, Loiacono, Adam V {b)6); (b)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov> [b)7)ic)

[©X6): ©X7XC) F{b){e); @{C)  |@ice.dhs.gov>
ubject: RE: 5 Cross-Designation Legal Training
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All:
Ifh\fﬂ\' A TIWATIaA] I

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
Office: 202-71b)6).

s (L)(7)(C)
Cell: 202-893

From(P)6), (©)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 3:03 PM

To: Davis, Mike P {0)©); (0)7)(C) lce.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V {6 EXNIC)

bice.dhs.gow;

[(0)(6); (B)(7)(C) | <{®)E). B)T)C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: 1315 Cross-Designation Legal Training

vike,Adam,an

FYI - This is the training being provided to|{b){5)

BE |

|(b){6); (0)7)C)
Deputy Chief
Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office: 202-73[n)@);
Cell: 202-893-(P(N(©)

From: [0)©). (0)(7)(C) Pfps.dhs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 2:27 PM

To{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) PCBP.DHS.GOV>;[b)®6); (b)(7)(C) [(OCC)

4(b)6), (b)(7)(C) PCBP.DHS.GOV>; [)6). 0)(7)C) Pusss.dhs.gov>;[P)6). |
[(B)B); (b)(T)(C) hscg.mi|>l{b){6): (b)(7)(C) rice.d hs.gov>;|()(E); (B)TNC)

RVAY TV [@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: |L)(6); (L)T)C) Pfps.dhs.gov>; {b)6); (b)7)(C) |@HQ.DHS.GOV>;[(P)E). (L)7)C)

[(0)6): (B)(7)(C) PHQ.DHS.GOV>

Subject: 1315 Cross-Designation Legal Training

DHS Counsel Colleagues:
Good afternoon. Please see attached:

1. Vimeo link to the one-hour 1315 cross-desi

nation legal training that my colleague

and | recorded at 10 a.m. EST this morning;

b)(7)(E)

Bl

b)(7)(E)

2. Power Point slides presented during the legal training; and

3. List of common charging authorities referenced during the legal training.

(0)(3)

2021-ICLI-00011 2494




(0)(3)

|(b)(6); (0)7)C) |
Attorney Advisor for Federal Protective Service
Office of the General Counsel
Department of Homeland Security
(202) 7320} ¢, |office)

(202) 945 mobile)

This communication,_along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state laws governing
electronic communications ant-may.contain confidential and leg sriviteged information. If the
reader of this communication is not the intendertzeesmient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution ~topying of this communicatiorrts-strictly prohibited. If you received
this communieaty ~smmunication.

Thank you.
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From: Weindorf, EricJ

Sent: Thu, 4 Jun 2020 14:56:28 +0000
To: Davis, Mike P

Cc: Benner, Derek N

Subject: RE: FPS request

Great — thanks Mike!

From: Davis, Mike P ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 10:56 AM

To: Weindorf, Eric J <|®)E); (B)7)C) ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Benner, Derek N 4 Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: FPS request

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Michael P. Davis

Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

202.732[0)6). Joffice) | 202.904[P)X6). Imobile)
(0)6). ®)7)C)  ice.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

From: Weindorf, Eric ) ‘lib)(e); B)7C) I@ice.d hs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Jun 04, 2020, 10:52 AM

To: Davis, Mike P {P)&). ®XN(C) Jice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Benner, Derek N |(b)(5): ()7)(C) Pice.d hs.gov>
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
Desk: 202-73{0X6),_ |

Cellular: 617-20 1_23@}(«

2021-ICLI-00011 2497



From: Lucero, Enrique M

Sent: Mon, 8 Jun 2020 01:49:57 +0000

To: Erichs, Alysa;Villanueva, Raymond;Benner, Derek N;Albence, Matthew;Allen,
Matthew C;Lechleitner, Patrick J;Johnson, Tae D;Davis, Mike P;Annan, Nick S;Hatch, Peter J;Rodriguez,
Waldemar
Cc: Matheny, Craig K[P)6). ®)7)(C) ”(b)(ﬁ): (B)TNC)
Weindorf, Eric J;Kelly, Christopher S;Murphy, Matthew R;Feldman, Eric S;Berg, Peter B
Subject: RE: Sit Rep 2 Closeout

I echo the accolades, tremendous job! The unity of effort represents the agency proudly and
affirms ICE will accomplish the missions against all odds.

: |(b)(6); ©XNE) Lﬁice.dhs.gmb

From

Date: Sunday, Jun 07, 2020, 9:11 PM

To: Villanueva, Raymond <[ib)(6) BY7UCY Jice.dhs.gov>, Benner, Derek N

)6). BNT)C) ce.dhs.gov>, Albence, Matthew [2)6): ®)1(C)_ bice.dhs.cov>, Allen, Matthew C
lice.dhs.gov>, Lechleitner, Patrick J [P)6); (0)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>, Lucero,

Enrique M <(b)(©); (b)7)(C) fice.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D q(b)(6); (b)7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P
[@®), ®TC)__ Pice.dhs.gov>, Annan, Nick S <{b)6), (0)(7)(C) ce.dhs.gov>, Hatch, Peter J
{b)(ﬁ); ®XNC)  |vice.dhs.ocov>, Rodriguez, Waldemar <[(0)(6)_(b)7)(C) Joice.dhs.gov> :
Cc: Matheny, Craig K <[PX6.®NC) __ Jice.dhs.gov>, {B)E). BIT)C) lice.dhs.cov> D9 ]
John <[®)®); B)7)C)}ice.dhs.gov>,[b)E), (0)(T)C) D(B); (b)T)(C) [wice.dhs.gov=>, [(b)(6); (B)T)C) |
[0 XNC)  Jajice.dhs.gov>, Weindorf, Eric J[PX6): (0)7)C) Vice.dhs.cov>, Kelly, Christopher S
[(D)(6): ()T NC) Jce.dhs.gov>, Murphy, Matthew R 4p)6); )T)C) fvice.dhs.gov>, Feldman, Eric
S 4(b)(6); (b)(THC) sice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter B awice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Sit Rep 2 Closeout

Thanks Ray and team! You guys really pulled this together in no time with and made it look
easy! Glad everyone is safe.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Villanueva, Raymond {(b)(ﬁ); ©)XN(C) [;'ice.dhs.s:m\-’>
Date: Sunday, Jun 07, 2020, 8:56 PM
To: Benner, Derek N 4b)(6). B)7)(C) |s.dhs.gm-‘>, Albence, Matthew <l(b)(6); (BYTIC) _ Ice.dhs.go\v,
|(b)(6); B)T)NC) frice.dhs.gov>, Allen, Matthew C <|(b)(6); B)THC) k.dhs.gov>,
Cechlcitner, Patrick J <(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>, Lucero, Enrique M
| ERBGEE) Rice.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D <RIGLOXNC) _bjice.dhs cov= is Mike P
[0)6). OX7IC]_Jioe. dhs.cov>, Annan, Nick S {DBLOC) __ Jee.dhs.gov>, [PXE: @XNC) |
(0)6); BYTNC) (@ice.dhs.gov>, Rodriguez, Waldemar <{b)6), (0){7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>

=\
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- b)(©6);
Cc: Matheny, Craig K ()E) X Jice.dhs.gov=>(R)6), D)7)(C) hice.dhs.govib)(7)(C)
£o)(6). B)7)(C) fvice.dhs.gov=>, [(0)6); (b)7)(C) HWSJ: (®)(7)C) be.dhs.gov>, (L)) (B)7)C) |
(0)(6), 0)7)C)  |uice.dhs.gov>, Weindorf, Eric [(b)(6). (b)7)C) pice.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher S
M@ 7y wice.dhs.gov>, Murphy, Matthew R (b)), (0)(7)(C) |wice.dhs.gov>, Feldman, Eric
qb)(6), L)7)(C) [wice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter B {P)6); (0)7)(C) e.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Sit Rep 2 Closeout
Sirs/Ma’am,
Sorry for the double tap, adding A/D1.
(0)(2); (L)(7)E)
b)(®), (b)(7)(C)
DDO HQ ERO
RAC HQ OPR
uc HQ ERO
AD HQ ERO
Logistic HQ ocClo
SA HQ HIS
Chief HQ OcClo
TEO HQ HIS
CA HQ HIS
TEO HQ HIS
SC HQ ERO
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

OcCIo

HSI
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From: Albence, Matthew

Sent: Sat, 6 Jun 2020 23:10:12 +0000

To: Villanueva, Raymond;Benner, Derek N;Erichs, Alysa;Allen, Matthew
C;Lechleitner, Patrick J;Lucero, Enrique M;Johnson, Tae D;Davis, Mike P;Annan, Nick S;
J;Rodriguez, Waldemar

b)(6), B)(7)(C -
Cc: Matheny, Craig K[© ©N©) [0)6): (B)(7)(C) |
[26) L weindorf, Eric J;Kelly, Christopher S;Murphy, Matthew R;Feldman, Eric S;Berg, Peter B
Subject: RE: Sit Rep #4 6-6-2020

Thanks, Ray. Get some well-deserved rest.

Sent with BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

From: Villanueva, Raymondl(b)(e)' ©Xne) lf;-icc.dhs.;m\-’>

Date: Saturday, Jun 06, 2020, 7:08 PM

To: Benner, Derek N [£)6). ©)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>, Albence, Matthew {(0)(6). ®)7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>,
[()6). (B)(T)(C) fvice.dhs.gov>, Allen, Matthew (fo)(6); ®)(7)(C) pe.dhs.gov>,

Lechleitner, Patrick J <(®)6). (b)7)C) Jvice.dhs.gov>, Lucero. Enrique M
[0)B). (B)T)(C) Jice.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D {RX6: ®XNC) ___ bice.dhs cov>. Davi eP

vice.dhs.gov>,P)6) OXTHC)
)(C) vice.dhs.cov>

006, OXO)  [ice.dhs.cov>, Annan, Nick $ [PX0) BXNC)
jice.dhs.cov>, Rodriguez, Waldemar ;

(0)(6);

Ce: Matheny. Craig K {0)6); (0)7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>JP)E). BY7N)C) Dice.dhs.gov>,
[O6.000 " Tice dhs co IR BT DO B fes.dhs.zovs, o BT ] (A0
(b)) OXT)NC)  fajice.dhs.cov>, Weindorf, Eric J[£)E), ®)T)C) ce.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher S
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) V@ice.dhs.gov>, Murphy, Matthew R <JP)®): ®)(7)(C)
[B6). &©) l@ice.dhs.2ov>, Berg, Peter B 4D)6), ®XNC)_Pice.dhs.zovs
Subject: RE: Sit Rep #4 6-6-2020

vice.dhs.cov>, Feldman, Eric

Sirs/Ma’am,

Sit Rep #4

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Thanks,
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Ray

From: Villanueva, Raymond
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 4:13 PM

To: Benner, Derek N {?)6): ®)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>; Albence, Matthew
(B)(6); (B)(T)C) Dice.dhs.gov>; Erichs, Alysa 40)6). (b)7)C) ice.dhs.gov>; Allen, Matthew C
ice.dhs.gov>; Lechleitner, Patrick J[P)(®), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gow; Lucero,
Enrique M {R)6), ®)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D 4b)(6); B)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike
P 4(0)6), B)7)C)  pice.dhs.gov>; Annan, Nick S t{{b){S)? ®XN7XC) ce.dhs.gov>;[0)6) ®)NC) ]
[DX6.BDNIC)_|@ice.dhs.gov> :
Cc: Matheny, Craig KLL)®). (b)T)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>: (P)6): EXNC) ice.dhs.gov>; E%Eg%'{c)
[eX6). ®X7XCy pice.dhs.gov>;[PI®) BINC) PO O fice.dhs govs; IO BINC) |

bkbé{@g{b?)ﬁ()z{c) ke dhs.gov>; Weindorf, Eric J I2X6): 7€) I@ice.dhs.gov>: Kelly, Christopher S
|{ X6), (0X7NC) pice.dhs.gov>; Murphy, Matthew R {2)6): 0)X7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; Feldman,

Eric ®)X©): G)X7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B 4b)6); ®)7)C) Bice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Sit Rep #3 6-6-2020

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

From: Benner, Derek N {b)®). (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 4:08 PM

To: Villanueva, Raymondrb){S)? (BX7NC) e.dhs.gov>; Albence, Matthew
B)6), D)7)C) ice.dhs.gov>; Erichs, Alysal2©: ®NC)  Taice dhs.govs; Allen, Matthew C

ce.dhs.gov>; Lechleitner, Patrick J {£)(6). (P)7)C) ice.dhs.gov>: Lucero,

Enrique M <[B)®), B)7)(C) lce.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D {P)6) B)7)C) ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike
[P_J@@m_‘_ Dice.dhs.gov>; Annan, Nick S <[P)6). ®)7)C)  Fe.dhs.gov>; Hatch, Peter J
(P)O), OXTXE) ice.dhs.gov> :
Cc: Matheny, Craig K <[b)6): (®)7)(C) bice.dhs.govs; [P6) XTXC) ice.dhs.2oVnniC)
(b)(6), (0)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>[0)E). ®XNC)  lH)E), BYNC) _ Pice.dhs.gov>; o)), BXNC)
b)(6), ®)7)C) _ ice.dhs.gov>; Weindorf, Eric J {)6); B)7)C) ice.dhs.gov>; Kelly, Christopher S

[P6) B)X7XC) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Murphy, Matthew f®)©): ©)X7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>; Feldman,

Eric S 40)6); (B)T)C) bice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B[b)6). b)7)C)  Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Sit Rep #3 6-6-2020

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

From: Villanueva, Raymond{b){S); (X7XC)
Date: Saturday, Jun 06, 2020, 3:33 PM

To: Albence, Matthew](0)(®); (0)T)C) |ice.dhs.gov>, Benner, Derek N (0)(®); (PX7)C) ice.dhs.gov>,
(0)(6); (B)(T)C) ice.dhs.gov>, Allen, Matthew C q()(6); (0){7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>, Lechleitner,

Patrick J[b)(®); (b)(7)(C) [ce.dhs.gov>, Lucero, Enrique M|{b){6)? ®X7NC) I:e.dhs.gow, Johnson,

@ice.dhs.gov>
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Tae I:I(b)(ﬁ); (B)7HC) |e,dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P(b)(e); bXTXC) ice.dhs.gov>, Annan, Nick S

|(b)(6); (b)7)C) , V> r |B)B); P)7)C)  [@ice.dhs.gov>

Cr: Mathenv Craig K (L)), E)7)C) ce.dhs.gov> [R)6). (0)T)C) Pice.dhs.gov>, Eisert, John
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

ce.dhs.gov>,[(b)6): (0)(7)C) |<|fb)(6); OINEC) |@ice.d hs.gov](b)(e)? ®e)X7C) |
ice.dhs.gov>, Weindorf, Eric : ) bice,dhs,gow, Kelly, Christopher S

[b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

.dhs.gov>, Murphy, Matthew R 4b)&); (b)(7)(C) F}ice.d hs.gov>, Feldman, Eric S

lice.d h's.gov>, Berg, Peter B <p|C)E); (b)N7 ker—Feansgovs

Subject: RE: Sit Rep #3 6-6-2020

Sir's/Ma’am,

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Ray

From: Villanueva, Raymond
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 2:32 PM

To: Albence, Matthew 4“3)(6)? (O)7)(C) bice.d hs.gcov>; Benner, Derek N
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ce.dhs.gov>; |(b)(6); (b)T)(C) lice.dhs.gov>; Allen, Matthew C
ice.dhs.gov>; Lechleitner, Patrick J {£)6). (0)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Lucero,

Enrique M <)), (L)(7)(C)

[pice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D )6 ®X7)XC)  Pice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike

b)(8); (b)7XC)

ce.dhs.gov>

Pice.dhs.gov>; Annan, Nick S <| B)(©). (B)7)C) ce.dhs.gov>; Hatch, Peter )

Cc: Matheny, Craig K {2)6). ®)7)(C) lice.dhs.gov]{®®) X7XC) Pice.dhs.gov>; [)E).

(b)T(C)

[L)(E); (L)(T)C)

pice.dhs.gov>[0)E): ®)TIC) _ [{B)E). BITIC)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Pice.dhs.gov>;|(b)6); B)(7)C) |

Pice.dhs.gov>; Weindorf, Ericjlm T O =T

I|ce.dhs.g0\ar>; Kelly, Christopher S

[B)6), (b)(7)(C)

lice.dhs.gov>; Murphy, Matthew R {JE). B

(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Feldman,

Eric S[p)@®), ®)Y7)C) [ce.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B(b)6), (b)(7)(C)

[ce.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Sit Rep #2 6-6-2020

Sirs/Ma’am,

Sit Rep #2:

(b)(5); (bXT)E)
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(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Ray

From: Villanueva, Raymond
Sent: Saturday, June 6, Dbngogn?-qg AM
To: Albence, Matthew 4( X6), 0X7NC)

|ice.dhs.gov>; Benner, Derek N

qP)(E); (L)7)C) Fe.dhs.gov>; Erichs, Alysa <[DY6la.D.Erichs@ice.dhs.gov>; Allen, Matthew C
< ice.dhs.gov>; Lechleitner, Patrick J <P[®)6); 0)7)C) jce.dhs.gov>; Lucero,
Enrique M {(b)(6); (b)7)(C) lce.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D <)) BINC) jce.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike
(b)(G), (0)(T)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Annan, Nick [b)©), (0)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>; Hatch, Peter)
ce.dhs.gov> BlG}
Cc: Matheny, Craig K {b)6); (b)7)(C) pice.dhs.gov[b)E) BIT)C) l@ice.dhs.gov>; |b)7)C)
i) X7C) le.dhs 20V PELOMDC)__o)6). BX7IC) T dhs 2ovs PO, 0 |
[(0)(®); ®)(7)(C) fce.dhs.gov>; Weindorf, Eric |(b)(5)i (®)7)C) |ce.dhs.gov>; Kelly, Christopher S
[b)6). (0)T)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; Murphy, Matthew Rfb)(6); (b)(7)(C) k@ice‘dhs.gow; Feldman,

Eric S {b)(6); (L)7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B[b)(ﬁ): (b)7TXC) [@ice‘d hs.gov>

Subject: Sit Rep #1 6-6-2020
Sirs/Ma’am,

Sit Rep #1:

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Thanks,

Ray
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From:
Sent:
To:

M;Johnson, Tae D;Berg, Peter B;Annan, Nick S

Cc:

Subject:

Eric $;[0)6). ®)X7(C) }Davis, Mike P{PX6): ®XTXC) | echleitner, Patrick JfP)®). (b)7)(C)

Benner, Derek N
Thu, 4 Jun 2020 21:32:46 +0000

(b)(®), P)7)C) lbence, Matthew;Erichs, Alysa;Allen, Matthew C;Lucero, Enrique

Murphy, Matthew R;Weindorf, Eric J;|(b)(6); (©)7XC) Matheny, Craig K;Feldman,

RE: Sit Rep #1 6-4-2020

(b)(6);
Thanks (b)(7)(C)

From:[2)6): ®)7)(C) }_.‘:icc.dhs.gm-’>

Date: Thursday, Jun 04, 2020, 4:57 PM

To: Benner, Derek N |(b)(6)? (b)(7)(C) kcc.dlls,umf‘), Albence, Matthew {©)©): (0X7)(C) tcc,d}ls.?o\f‘}*,
[(0)6): (B)(T)(C) lwice.dhs.cov>, Allen, Matthew C[P)©); (OX7)T Fe.dhs.cov>, Lucero,

Enrique M {b)6). ®)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D [P)6): (B)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter B

4@, ®TNC)_Pice.dhs.cov>, Annan, Nick S <N®)6); ®)X7)C) pice.dhs.cov>

Ce: Murphy, Matthew R <[P)6); (£)7)(C) f@ice.dhs.cov=>, Weindorf, Eric J

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

ice.dhs.gov=>[B)E), ®TC) _ PE:ODNC)  |ice.dhs.gov>, Math i
b)(6); (L)(7)C)

wice.dhs.gov>, Feldman, Eric S {0)6), ®)7XC)  |vice.dhs.gov>,

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

iice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P {0X6); (bX7)C) Jiicc.dhs.gm-b, Eisert, John

b)(8); (b)7XC)

ce.dhs.gov>, Lechleitner, Patrick J <{()(8); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.cov=>, [B)E); P)TNC)

wice.dhs.gov>, Aguilar, Raul O {06 ®)NC) __ lwice.dhs.gov>

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
Email: [b)®); ®)7)C) Pdhs.gov

202-246(575 ]
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From: Albence, Matthew

Sent: Wed, 3 Jun 2020 19:33:04 +0000

To: Davis, Mike P;Pham, Tony H

Cc: Benner, Derek N;Kelly, Christopher S;Davidson, Michael J

Subject: RE: Seeking Consent to Cross-Designate and Use ICE Officers and Agents

I will be a few late to the principals but we can discuss when I get on. Thx

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

<j(b)(ﬁ); (0)T)(C)

From: Davis, Mike P Le.dhs.qov>

Date: Wednesday, Jun 03, 2020, 3:11 PM N ERETE

To: Albence, Matthew 4P)6). 0)7)(C) [pice.dhs.gov=>, Pham, Tony H ,.;icc.dl"ns.gm-"/“*
: Benner, Derek N <{(®)(®), (0)(7)(C) lice.dhs.cov=>, Kelly, Christopher S

(0)(B); (L)(7)(C) vice.dhs.gov>, Davidson, Michael 1(b)(6)? (d)7IC) bice.dhs.cov>

Subject: RE: Seeking Consent to Cross-Designate and Use ICE Officers and Agents

Matt,

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
From: Albence, Matthew Pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 2:01 PM

. [0 BNC)  |p;
To: Pham, Tony H B)6). ONT)(C) lce.dhs.go\b e (0)(6), (O)(7)(C) | .
Cc: Benner, Derek Nl( k@me.dhs.gow, Davis, Mike P re.dhs.gov>; Kelly,
Christopher S |(b)(6)? ®X7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Seeking Consent to Cross-Designate and Use ICE Officers and Agents

Tony:

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Matt
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From

b)(8); (b)7XC)

fps.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 1:46 PM

To: Albence, Matthew [P)6); ®)7)(C)

lce.dhs.gov>

Ccib)6). L)N(C)

j@hqg.dhs.gov>[b)6); (b)(7)(C)

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

@fps.dhs.gov>;

Subject: Seeking Consent to Cross-Designate and Use ICE Officers and Agents

fps.dhs.gov>;
Dhq.dhs.gov>

(0)(3)

VIR

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

Director

Federal Protective Service

Department of Homeland Security

Office: 202-732-|EE¥§3}N |

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)
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From: Benner, Derek N

Sent: Fri, 5Jun 2020 23:38:57 +0000

To: Johnson, Tae D ucero, Enrique M;Allen, Matthew C;Villanueva,
Ra\;mond;

Cc: Pham, Tony H;Davis, Mike P;Albence, Matthew;Kelly, Christopher S;Barrera,
Staci A;Aguilar, Max;Weindorf, Eric J;Murphy, Matthew R

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST
Thanks Tae

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From: Johnson, Tae D ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Friday, Jun 05, 2020, 7:37 PM

To: Benner, Derek N <|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) be.dhs.gov>, [D)6); (b)(T)(C) k&iicc.dhs.gov‘}*, Lucero,
Enrique M <{2X6). ®)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>, Allen, Matthew CJB)6); ®)T)(C) ice.dhs.gov>,
Villanueva, Raymond <f®)6): ®)7)C) |ce.dhs.gofP)E), BYTTTT wice.dhs.cov>

Cc: Pham, Tony H 4P)6): ®)7)C)  Pice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P[0)6). ®)7)C) _Jwice dhs.gov>, Albence,
Matthew[®)E). B)7)C) Dice.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher EW ©)NC) ice.dhs.gov>,
Barrera, Staci Alb)6). ()7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>, Aguilar, Max <[P)®), ®)7)NC) jyice.dhs.gov>, Weindorf, Eric J
{b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>, Murphy, Matthew R b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov=

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST

Good evening Derek - the attached includes thel(b)(S)

Let us know if you need anything else. Thanks.

From: Benner, Derek N <]|(b)(6); (L)N(C) |‘ﬁicudhsgov>

Date: Friday, Jun 05, 2020, 10:41 AM

To: [b)E), (b)7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>, Lucero, Enrique M P)®); (0)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>,

Allen, Matthew C {08 ®N(C) ___h@ice.dhs.gov>, Johnson. Tae D PIE) BIT) pice.dhs.gov>,

Villanueva, Raymond {)®). ®)7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>, [PX6): BYT)C) ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Pham, Tony H «P)6): ®)7)C) p@ice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P {P)6) ®)N)C)  Pice.dhs.gov>, Albence,

Matthew : iice.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher S {b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>,

Barrera, Staci A <{P)(€). (®)7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>, Aguilar, Max <[2)©), ®)X)C) " fice dhs.gov=>, Weindorf, Eric J
ajice.dhs.gov>

[B)6). (B)T)(C) lice.dhs.gov>, Murphy, Matthew R 0)(®); (0)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE REQUEST FOR ASSIST )

ATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST

b)(3); (b)T)E)

From:|(b)(6); (b)T)(C) |hq.d hs.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 9:53 AM

To: DHS-OPS-DEPS ﬂ(b)ﬁ){E) !q.dhs.gov:-
Subject: IMMEDIAT ISTANCE DURING NATIONWIDE CIVIL UNREST

Importance: High
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(b)(6); (bXTHC) |

From:

Sent: Fri, 5Jun 2020 17:24:24 +0000

To: Eisert, John;Benner, Derek N;Albence, Matthew;Allen, Matthew C;Lucero,
Enrique M;Johnson, Tae D;Berg, Peter B;Annan, Nick S 56 B0

Cc: Murphy, Matthew R;Weindorf, Eric | Natheny, Craig K;Feldman,
Eric S;}b)6). (bX7)C) |;Davis, Mike P;Lechleitner, Patrick J;|(b){6); (B)(7T)C)

Subject: RE: Sit Rep #3 6-4-2020

Thank you!

From:[D)(6); (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 10:41 PM

To: Benner, Derek N [P)8); (B)(T)C) |ce.d hs.gov>; Albence, Matthew

<[P)6). (B)TXC) Teansgovs;[0)E). B)(7)(C) —_I@ice.dhs.gov>; Allen, Matthew C

< ice.dhs.gov>; Lucero, Enrique M {(bJ{S); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D

{b)(6); (B)(7)(C) jice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B i{bJ{SJi (®)(7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Annan, Nick S

4b)B). B)7)C) _Pice.dhs.goy>

Cc: Murphy, Matthew R 4 b)(6), (bX7X(C) ce.dhs.gov>; Weindorf, Eric J

B)(®). (EX7)C) lice.dhs-gov>;[PI®), BXNC) [B)E): BX7IC)  |ice.dhs.gov>; Matheny, Craig K

(b)(E). (B)1)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; Feldman, Eric S[PT7 PT7To) l |ce.dhs.gov>; [PXE); BXNC) ]
B)(6); (L)(7)(C) Eghs.gow; Davis, Mike P 4)©). 0)(7)C) _Pice.dhs.gov>; Lechleitner, Patrick J

(L)6), (L)7XC) |@ice.dhs.gov{P)6). B)X7)C) bice.dhs.gov>[P)E), B)7)(C) |

|(b){6); (b)(THC) bice.d hs.gov>
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

(b)(6); (b)THC) h
Ema D)6} dhs.gov

202-2464n)7)(C

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 8:34 PM

To: Benner, Derek (0)(6). (B)(7)(C) bice.d hs.gov>; Albence, Matthew

(0)(6); (L)(7)C) ice.dhs.gov>{b)6); (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>; Allen, Matthew C

ce.dhs.gov>; Lucero, Enrigue M[P)©); (0)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D

[b)(6); (0)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B 40)©) ®XNC)  pice.dhs.gov>; Annan, Nick S

[b)B); (P)T)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Murphy, Matthew Rl(b)(ﬁ)? OXN7)C) | @ice.dhs.gov>; Weindorf, Eric J
p)(®). (L)(7)C) pice.dhs.govi®® OO 5)E) ®)7IC) pice.dhs.gov>; Matheny, Craig K

B BT @ice.dhs.gov>; Feldman, Eric S b)) (G)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; Cronen, C M
_ ce.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P [P)6). () ice.dhs.gov>; Lechleitner, Patrick J
rb)((g))(ﬁ(ia)((?)((g(m ice.dhs.gov{B)6). ®)I7)C) h@ice.dhs.gov>; [B)6). ®X7)NO)

}@ice.dhs.gow
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
Emaif®®: ®XNC)

202-276-0)0 ]
From: [D®) BXN©)

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 4:57 PM

1s.gov

To: Benner, Derek N [P)8), (b)(7)C) |'|ce.d hs.gov>; Albence, Matthew
b)(8); (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>; |(b)6); (b)(7)C) |ge‘d hs.gov>; Allen, Matthew C
ice.dhs.gov>; Lucero, Enrique M <)), (0)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D
b)), (0)(T)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B P)6), ®)7)C)  |ce.dhs.gov>; Annan, Nick S
l(0)Y(6); (b)7HC) jce.dhs.gov>
Cc: Murphy, Matthew R [P)(6). (0)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; Weindorf, Eric J

(0)(6), D)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>;[P)6); (O)7)(C) IE)(G); ®)7C) Jice.dhs.gov>; Matheny, Craig K
[@ice.dhs.gov>; Feldman, Eric S, W0 ™7 ice.dhs.gov> @) mmic) ]
B)e), d)©)  pice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P 4B)XE. BXN(C) __Jce.dhs.govi?)6) OX7)C)

_ ce.dhs.gov>; Lechleitner, Patrick J[B)®); (0)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Hb)E), B)T)(C) |
OO OO Jice dhs.govs; [BIXEY BXNC) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Sit Rep #1 6-4-2020

Sirs/Ma’am,

Sit-Rep # 1 — [V

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

Email:[2)©); ®X7)NC) hs.gov

202-246[0)6)_]
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From: Weindorf, EricJ

Sent: Thu, 4 Jun 2020 14:52:50 +0000
To: Davis, Mike P

Cc: Benner, Derek N

Subject: FPS request

Mike,
b)(5); (b)(7)(E)

Thanks — Eric

Eric Weindorf

Chief of Staff

Office of the Deputy Director

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Desk: 202-732[E)X6)._]

. Ty (915X
Cellular; 617-2( Eh%??%{m |
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From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Mon, 1 Jun 2020 15:27:15 +0000

To: (b)), (b)(7)C) _|M;Davis, Mike P

Cc: (0)(6); (0)(7)C)

Subject: RE: (U//FOUOD) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice -

Public Disturbances - Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

From[©)©): ®)X(N(C) pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 11:26 AM

To:[R)6). B)T)C) l@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike Pice.dhs.gov>

Cc[0)6), B)7)(C) |ce.dhs.gov>{B)E). DXT)C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances
- Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

Good morning,

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Thank you!

b)(8); (b)7XC) I

Executive Communications Unit

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
500 12th Street SW, Office #
Washington, D. (b%])SSG
Office: (202) 73215/
Mobile: (202) 591~

AATARINDS

/Newy>. U.S. Immigration
4 .| and Customs
79 Enforcement

** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney
work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by
anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all
originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of
this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs
Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom
of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: Davis, Mike P J(b)(e); ©X7XC) |e.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 11:16 AM

To: Davidson, Michael J {b)(®), (0)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>; Pham, Tony H J(b)(e); ©)7C) |ice.dhs.gov>;
Loiacono, Adam V <{®)©): (B)7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>; §6)6). BX7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>
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Cc: Padilla, Kenneth l{b)@; (X7XC) tce‘dhs‘gow
Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances
- Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

Thanks, Mike.

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

(0)(3)

From: Davidson, Michael J <1(b){6)i ()TN Iice.dhs‘gow
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 11:06 AM

To: Pham, Tony H (D)(G), (0)(7)C) |ce‘dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P
Adam V b)), (b)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Padilla, Kenneth {0)6); (b)(7)C) Dice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) AST RFT (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances
- Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

(D)6 (PX7HC) Pice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono,

FYSA

From{D)©). B)C) b.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 9:59 AM
To: Davidson, Michael J {£)6); P)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>; ce.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: (U//FOUQ) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances
- Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

FYSA

From: HSI Tasking 2 <|{b){7){E) |ice.dhs.g0v>

Sent: Monday, June 01, 2020 5:35 AM

To: HSI OTCD Tasking q®)}7)E) g@ice.dhs.gov>; HSI Division 4 Tasking
b)(7)(E) pice.dhs.gov>;|P)®): CX7T)C) Bice.dhs.gov>; D)) BXNC) |
(D)(7)(E) ce.dhs.gov>; [(b)6); (b)(7)(C) ﬁE'e.dhs.gow; |(b){6); (b)(T)C) |
pice.dhs.gov>
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From: Albence, Matthew

Sent: Wed, 3 Jun 2020 21:39:23 +0000
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
(h\7MC

From: Davis, Mike Pl{b)@; (O)7)C) Le.dhs.gow

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 3:11 PM

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

To: Albence, Matthew 4{'3){6)? ®XN7XC) Pice.dhs.gow; Pham, Tony H e.dhs.gov>
Cc: Benner, Derek N {b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Kelly, Christopher S
[®)6). BYX7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Davidson, Michael J[B)E); (B)7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>

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
202.732.[0)6E] ] (office) | 202.904 obile)
(0)6). P)7)NC) @ice.dhs.gov -

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

b)(6); (bX7)(C) )
From: Albence, Matthew [@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 2:01 PM

To: Pham, Tony H {g)@) m)7)c) _ Pice.dhs.gov> :

Cc: Benner, Derek N <[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P>; Kelly,
Christopher S 4('3)(5): (d)7IC) L @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Seeking Consent to Cross-Designate and Use ICE Officers and Agents
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b)(B);
b)(7)(C)

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Matt

From:[£)6); (0)(7)(C) Pfps.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 1:46 PM
To: Albence, Matthew {(b)(ﬁ)? ®X7)C) IE@ice.d hs.gov>

Cc: Alles, Randolph {)B). ®)X7N(C)  Phg.dhs.gov>; Cline, Richard K|(b)(5)i (®)7)C)

Pfps.dhs.gov>;

Beasley, Jennifer 4{2)©). 0)7)(C) [@fps.dhs.gov>; Corrado, Janene {b)6) ©)7)(C)

hg.dhs.gov>

Subject: Seeking Consent to Cross-Designate and Use ICE Officers and Agents

b)(5)

VIR

[b)(B); (L)(7)(C) |
Director
Federal Protective Service

Department of Homeland Security

Office: 202- 732 p)(e)
|(b)(5) (bYTNC) W@fps dhs.qgov

FPSR
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|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

From:

Sent: Wed, 3 Jun 2020 16:51:48 +0000

To: Clifford, Erin J;|(b)(6)? ®X7)C) tDavis, Mike P;Davidson, Michael J;Loiacono,
Adam vl(b)(ﬁ); (d)(T)(C) |

Cc: [b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: ERO planned FPS staffing

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Chief

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

(202) 7330)@). |- desk

(704) 24P DO ¢

--- ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE --- ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ---

This document contains confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product and is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this message has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S.

Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY. FOIA exempt under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

From: Clifford, Erin Jl(b)(ﬁ); ©)7XC) ke.dhs.go\b
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 12:48 PM

0)(B); ©)T)C) |,(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(T)(C)
(b)(6), D)7 T bice.dns.gov‘»
Cc: Padilla, Kenneth <[®)®), (£)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: ERO planned FPS staffing

Adding i or awareness.

(0)(3)

Erin Clifford

Chief Counsel

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, Seattle
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
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(206) 613-[B)E] (Desk)
(202) 300-._=) (Mobile)

**% WARNING *** ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE *** ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ***
This document cofftatrs.confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privilegedThformation or attorney work
product and is not for release, réview,-tetransmission, dissemiration or use by anyone other than the intended

recipient. Please notify the sender if this mess e been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Any disclosure of this docum [ ice of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S.
Immigration & Cus USE ONLY. FOIA exempt
under STC. § 552(b)(5).

From: Clifford, Erin J

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 9:42 AM

Tolb)(6), (b)(7)(C) H©)6). (0)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; |(b)(6); (B)(7)C) |
[B)E); (B)(T)(C) pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: ERO planned FPS staffing

(0)(6);

IEATrAY el

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Erin Clifford

Chief Counsel

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, Seattle
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
(206) 613{b)@®), |(Desk)

(202) 300{R)7)((Mobile)

**% WARNING *** ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE *** ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ***

This document contains confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work
product and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please notify the sender if this message has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S.
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY. FOIA exempt

under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

From:{P)©). ®)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 9:41 AM

To: Clifford, Erin J §b)(®), ©)7)(C) jce.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: ERO planned FPS staffing

FYI
From{B)©). BI7)C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 9:38 AM _
To: HSIDomesticBINE) bice.dhs.govs; [P OO
[®®); OO [@ice.dhs.gov>; [0)6). BNC) lice.dhs.gov>
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Cc: HSISeattleProgram Manager{b){7){E)

|ce.d hs.gov>

Subject: FW: ERO planned FPS staffing

(b)(5); (b)(6); (bXTHC)

[B)®); (b)T)C) |
Acting SAC
HSI Seattle

(m) 206—30

From: Melendez, Michael A <|(b)©); (b)(7)(C)

Pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2020 9:27 AM

cd®)6): B)7)C) ice.dhs.gov>

Todb)6). B)7)C) [@fps.d hf.gov>J{b){6)? B)7)C)

bs.dhs‘gow

b)(8); (b)T)(C) |

{(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>[0)®) B)Y7)C)

lice.dhs.gov>

Subject: ERO planned FPS staffing

X6,

b
b)(7)(C)

Good Morning....

b)(3); (b)(7XE)
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Please advise should you have any questions.

Thanks,
Mike

-834(b)(6); i
206-835 DXTIC Office
206-793 Cell

From: |{b){6): (bXTHC) |@fps.d hs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 10:51 PM

Tolb)(6); (b)7)C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Melendez, Michael A {®)6); B)(7)(C) [ce.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: HSI planned protest staffing

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: [D)©); (b)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Date: Tuesday, Jun 02, 2020, 10:24 PM

To|P)E): B)T)C) Bfps.dhs.gov>

Cc: Melendez, Michael A |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: HSI planned protest staffing

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Safe night to you both.
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(b)(6);
(bYTHCY

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
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(b)(6); (bXTHC)

From:
Sent: Wed, 3 Jun 2020 18:04:06 +0000
To: Davis, Mike P;Clifford, Erin |(b){6)? ®XN7XC) Davidson,
Michael J;Loiacono, Adam Vb)), (0)(7)(C) |
Cc: Padilla, Kenneth; )@y ©)7)C)
Subject: RE: ERO planned FPSstaffing
b)(5); (b)T)(E)

|(b){6); (0)(T)(C)

Associate Legal Advisor

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

(Desk) 202-732-Jn)6).

(iPhone) 202-78[P)N7)(C)
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov

VILEGE --- ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ---
ments may contain confidential and/or sensiti

--- ATTORNEY/CLIENT PR
This communication and any @

orney/client

egal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERN
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5

USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: Davis, Mike P (B)6); (B)THC) pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 2:00 PM

T(LI6). (B)7N)(C) e.dhs.gov>; Clifford, Erin J (0)O). BXTNE) ice.dhs.gov>; E%Eg%'@

(b)(B); (b)TNC) __ [db)B); (b)THC) Pice.d hs.gov>;|(b){6)i (bXTHC) E)ice.d hs.gov>;
Davidson, Michael J qb)6); (G)(7)(C) __le.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V

|(b){6); (b)TNC) Pice.d hs.gov>;|(b){6); (b)(THC) Pice.dhs.govb-
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(0)(6); (L)(7)C) bice dhs.gov>

Cc: Padilla, Kenneth (0)(6). (B)(7)C) bice.dhs.gow;
Subject: RE: ERO planned FPS staffing

b)(5)

Michael P. Davis
Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
734006 pffice) | 202.904fPY6). [mobile)
[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) p.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

Froml(b)(ﬁ): (B)TNC) |ce.d hs.gov>

Date: Wednesday, Jun 03, 2020, 1:53 PM
2: Davis Mike P dB)E). ®NC) _Jice.dhs.gov>, Clifford, Erin J 40)6); O)X7NC)  te.dhs.gov>, PE. ]
W%Mﬁib)@); B)7)C) E}ice,dhs,gou>, [(b)8); (b)(7)C) _ |ce.d hs.gov>,
[@ice.dhs.gov>, Loiacono, Adam V®)6); (®)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>,

Davidson, Michael J 4(b)(8); (b)(7)(C)
[(b)8); (b)(7)C) _ kp.dhs.gov‘)
Cc: Padilla, Kenneth (b)6), (CX7XC) ice.dhs.gov>, {P)E). )7)(C) lce.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: ERO planned FPS staffing

Hello Mike,
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

(Desk) 202-732[b)®);
(iPhone) 202-7¢PX7C)
(0)(6); (0)(7)(C) e.dhs.gov

--- ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE --- ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ---

for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by arytne other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has Beeamisdiretted and immediately destroy all originals and

copies. Furthermore do not print, cop ransmit, tisseminate, or otherwise use this information.
Any disclosure of this commu#i pproved by the Office of the Principal
Legal Advisor, : NTERNAL
GOVERMNIENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5

USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: Davis, Mike P b)(©). L)7)C) @ice.dhs.gov>
iz?gli\?fljfdr:eEsr?r?\j’l{b){S); ©XN(C) |c:‘r:hs.gov>; |{b){6); Oe) H{b){s); ©XN(C) |@ice‘dhs‘gov>;
b)(6); (b)(7)C) |ice‘dhs.gov>; Davidson, Michael J
J0)(6); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V [b)@). b)(7)(C) pice‘dhs‘gov*bJ{Sli ()TN |
[(0)(6); (B)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>; [P)6), BX7)C) lice.dhs.gov>

Cc: F|{b){6); (b)(T)(C) |ce‘dhs‘gov>
Subject: RE: ERO planned FPS staffing

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Michael P. Davis
Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor
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Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immieratjon and Customs Enforcement
202.733%%), |(office) | 202.904.f6) 6} mobile)

ce.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

From: Clifford, Erin |(b)(6); (0X7C) L‘l‘ice.dhs.gow

Date: Wednesday, Jun 03, 2020, 12:58 PM

To: [0)6), B)(7)(C) [©)E) B)X7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>, (0)(B); (b)(T)(C)

(0)(6); (b)(7T)(C) ice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P b)), (b)(7)(C) _pice-ans.gov>, Davidson, Michael J
@ice.dhs.gov>, Loiacono, Adam \[D)®). d)7)C) |@ice.d hs.gov>|(b)(5)i ®)7NC)

<Jb)(®); (B)T)NC) |e.dhs.gov>|(b)(6); (b)THC) @ice.d hs.gov>

c: [b)(E); B)7)C) |ce.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: ERO planned FPS staffing

Thanks2X0).

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Erin Clifford

Chief Counsel

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, Seattle
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
(206) 613-[b)(® [ (Desk)

(202) 300-fhy7 | (Mobile)

*** WARNING *** ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE *** ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ***

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

From: (D)6) ONIC) <|(b)(6); (X7 bice.dhs.g0v>

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 9:52 AM

To: Clifford, Erin J dDXEL BTG Pice.dhs.gov>; [P)6). 0)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>;
Davis, Mike P <>; Davidson, Michael J 4@y mivicy jce.dhs.gov>;

Loiacono, Adam V <[){), b)(7)(C) I|ce.dhs.gov>;Fb)(5)i (®)(7)C) l@ice.dhs.gov>;

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Ige.dhs.gov>
Cc: Padilla, Kenneth |(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) |ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: ERO planned FPS staffing
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Bringing everyone together on one string. HQ folks, see below from Seattle.

Chief

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

(202) 732-40b)(6); |- desk

(704) 245-L2)7 cell

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

Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY. FOILA exempt under 5 U.5.C. § 552(b)(5).

From: Clifford, Erin J (0)(6). (B)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 12:48 PM
To[®)6) ®)X7N)C) [B)®). BX7IC) ce.dhs.gov>; [P)6): ®)7T)C) |
|(b)(6); (bX7)C) Ie.d hs.gov>

Cc: Padilla, Kenneth 4(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: ERO planned FPS staffing

Adding in E%}% pr awareness.

(0)(3)

Erin Clifford

Chief Counsel

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, Seattle
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
(206) 613()(®).|(Desk)

(202) 300§ ™| Mobile)

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
To{b)6): B)(7)(C) flb)(6); (B)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; |(b)(6); (b)T)(C)
q0)6); ©)7)(C) Mdhs.g@>

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
(206) 613-4P)6)|Desk)

(202) 300-Jib)(7)|Mobile)

*** WARNING *** ATTQRNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE *** ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ***
This document contains confidentral-and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged infarmmation or attorney work
product and is not for release, review, retransmissien,.dissemination-erse by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please notify the sender if this message FEEN MIisaT ed and immediately destroy all originals and

underS .S.C.§52{b]{5].

From: [2)©): (0XN(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 9:41 AM

To: Clifford, Erin J {®)6): ®)X7)C)  lice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: ERO planned FPS staffing

FYl

b)(6); (b)(7)(C
From|( YO ©Xn© bice.dhs.gow
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 9:38 AM

To: HSIDomestid®((E) |@ice.dhs.gov>;[P)E) BXNC) |
[©)&);, &XNc) Pice.dhs.gov>; [P)©: XNC) ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: HSISeattleI(b)(mE) k@ice.d hs.gov>

Subject: FW: ERO planned FPS staffing

(0)(6); (P)(7)(C); (b)(3)
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(0)(6); (P)(7)C); (b)(3)

(b)(B); (b)(7)(C)
Acting SAC
HSI Seattle
(m) 206-300{®)6),

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

From: Melendez, Michael A ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2020 9:27 AM
T '|{b){_6)i (0)T)(C) |ps.dhs.gov>; [b)6); (B)(7)(C) |@fps.dhs.gov>
@) OXNE) |e‘dhs.gov>;!{b){6); BT |
|{b) B); (b)(7)(C) @ice.d hslgo\(}; F{b){S)i (b)TNCT E}me‘dhslgov)
Subject: ERO planned FPS staffing
(b)(6);
(b)(7)(C)

Good Morning....

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Please advise should you have any questions.

Thanks,

Mike Bl .
206-835-); D/Office

Yl
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206-793{c) Cell

From:{b){S); (b)T7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 10:51 PM
To:l{b)@? ©)7C) hice.dhs.gow

Ccf)(®). (B)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: HSI planned protest staffing

Pfps.dhs.gov>

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:[b)(6), (©)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>

Date: Tuesday, Jun 02, 2020, 10:24 PM

To:{(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [ps.dhs.gov>

Cc: Melendez, Michael Ab)(®); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: HSI planned protest staffing

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Safe night to you both.

(0)(6);
(0)(7T)(C)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
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From: Barrera, Staci A

Sent: Wed, 3 Jun 2020 23:02:50 +0000

To: Davis, Mike P

Cc: [(0)(6); (B)7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Seeking Consent to Cross-Designate and Use ICE Officers and Agents

Great. I'll send an invite with call-in. Thanks!

From: Davis, Mike P (0)). OX(C) ce.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 7:02 PM

To: Barrera, Staci A <[P)6); (0)(7)(C) ke.dhs.gov>

Cc: [B)6); (0)T)(C) lice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Seeking Consent to Cross-Designate and Use ICE Officers and Agents

Sure. Mike Davidson and | are both free then. Please include us both. Thanks!

Michael P. Davis

Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

202.732[P)6)] (office) | 202.90{PY6). _ Inobile)
(b)6); (0)(7)(C)  Pice.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

From: Barrera, Staci Al(b)(e); ®)X7)C) l)ice.d hs.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Jun 03, 2020, 6:57 PM

To: Davis, Mike P *b)(ﬁ)i ®)7)NC) Pice.dhs.gov>

Cc: [P)(6); B)T)C) ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Seeking Consent to Cross-Designate and Use ICE Officers and Agents

Mike,

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Thanks
Staci

2021-ICLI-00011 2537




From: Albence, Matthew Jb)(e); ©)XN(C) Ie.d hs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 5:44 PM

To{B)E). BN |@ice.dhs.gov>; Lucero, Enrique M 42X©): ®XNC) Bice.dhs.gov>;
Allen, Matthew C {mE i) Pice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D <|b)6); (b)(7)(C) jce.dhs.gov>

Cc: Benner, Derek N 46 (bW7)(C) [ce.dhs.gov>; Weindorf, Eric J[b)@); (0)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>;
Kelly, Christopher S [b)8). (b)7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Shaver, Austin D

[B)(6); (B)TNC) Pice.dhs.gov>; Barrera, Staci A <[p)@). ©)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; Aguilar, Max
[0)6), ®)7)C) _ @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Seeking Consent to Cross-Designate and Use ICE Officers and Agents

All:

(0)(6); (P)(7)(C); (b)(3)

From: |(b)(6); bX7C) |@fps.d hs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 1:46 PM

To: Albence, Matthew (B)(6); (B)(T)(C) bice.d hs.gov>

Cc:[P)6); B)T)C) thg.dhs.gov>; |(b)(6); (b)T)(C) Bfps.dhs.gov>;
|(b)(6); (b)T)(C) Rfps.dhs.gov>; [B)E), B)T)C) |hg.dhs.gov>

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
Office: 202-732P)6); ®)7)(C)
(b)), (0)7)(C) ISER
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From: b)(8); (b)7XC)

Sent: Wed, 3 Jun 2020 19:15:18 +0000
To: Davis, Mike P
Cc: [(©)6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Correction - RE: Seeking Consent to Cross-Designate and Use ICE Officers
and Agents
Attachments: 02.18.05 Attorney General Guidelines to FPS.pdf
b)(5), (b)(7)(E)
b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Associate Legal Advisor

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

(Desk) 202-7324p)@E);
(iPhone) 202-782X7)(C)

(b)(6); (b)(7)C) Pice.dhs.gov

--- ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE --- ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ---

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not
for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information.
Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5
USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: Davis, Mike F’Fb)(e); (L)XNC) l@ice.dhs.gow
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 3:12 PM
Subject: RE: Correction - RE: Seeking Consent to Cross-Designate and Use ICE Officers and Agents

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

From D)) ©XTE) ice.d th ov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 3:07 PM
To: Davis, Mike P {€)6). ®X7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Correction - RE: Seeking Consent to Cross-Designate and Use ICE Officers and Agents

You are welcome, Mike. Happy to be of assistance!
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(b)(6);
(b)T(C)

From: Davis, Mike P 4“3)(6)? ®)7XC) |:e‘dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 3:06 PM

Tofb)(e); (OX7XC) lice.d hs.gov>; Davidson, Michael J l(b)(e)? ©)X7C) k@ice.d hs.gov>
Cc: Loiacono, Adam Vl(b)(ﬁ)i (BYTIC) Eice.d hs.govs; [PX6): ®X7)(C)
{b)(6). ()(T)(C) pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Correction - RE: Seeking Consent to Cross-Designate and Use ICE Officers and Agents

Thanks so much!

From: [2)6): ®)XN(C) Dice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 3:05 PM

To: Davis, Mike P {0)®), ®7IC) __ Fe.dhs.gov>; Davidsop. Michael J[?©): ®XN(©) Rice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Loiacono, Adam V <|(®)6). ®)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov> b)(6); (P)7)(C) |

[B)6). (B)T)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>{B)E), BXTIC) lice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Correction - RE: Seeking Consent to Cross-Designate and Use ICE Officers and Agents

b)(3); (b)T)E)

l(b){b); b))

Associate Legal Advisor

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

{Desk) 202-732{b)6),

T

2-787{b)6); |
|(b)(6); ©XNC)  |@ice. dhs. g:JV

--- ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE --- ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ---
Thls communicgation and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sen5|t|ve attorp

ent

RNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Informatiomn=
USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From|(b)(6)? (B)TIC) bice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 2:56 PM _
To: Davis, Mike P|(b)(6)? (b)(7)(C) |ice,d hs.gov>; Davidson, Michael J |(b)(6)' ©)7XC) |@ice.d hs.gov>

Cc: Loiacono, Adam V <j(b)(6); B)THC) @ice.d hs.gov>{b)6); b)7)(C) |
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

|{b){6); (bX7)C) |
Mon, 1 Jun 2020 04:27:26 +0000
Davis, Mike H(b){S); (b)T)C) l (b)(B); (B)(7)C) David
Pham, Tony H;Davidson, Michael J;Loiacono, Adam V; (0)(6). (B)(7)(C)
RE: (U//FOUQ) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice -

Public Disturbances - Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

Mike,

(0)(3)

(0)(6);
(NrAl(e)

From: Davis, Mike P}

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Dice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Sunday, May 31,

2020 10:22 PM

To: [0)E), BXN)(C) |HQ.DHS.GOV>b)E), BYT)C) ha.d hs.gov:»;m
[)6), (B)XN(C) PHQ.DHS.GOV>; [PX6). BX7NC) Phq.dhs.gov>

Cc: Pham, Tony H <|®)®); ®)X7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Davidson, Michael J <[BXELBITIC) @ice.dhs.gov>;

Loiacono, Adam \I{b){S)? ®XN7XC) |ice.dhs.gov>,¥h\f61' TUE) Rice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: (U//FOUQ) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances
- Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

OGC HQ Colleagues-

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Thanks so much!
Mike
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Michael P. Davis
Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

u.s. Imnﬁﬁn and Customs Enforcement
202732008 |(office) | 202.904[E6T](mobile)
[P BNC) Dice.dhs.gov

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

From: Kelly, Christopher S < |@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Sunday, May 31, 2020, 10:04 PM

To: Pham, Tony H fB)6) BX)C)_Pice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P {X8 ®0NC) bice dhs govs, Davidson,
Michael J <|()(6); (0)T7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Lucero, Enrique M[b)(®); B)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>, [0)6), B)T)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: (U//FOUQ) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances -
Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)

Tony, Mike:

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

-Chris

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: NOC.SWO.Restricted 4R)7)(E) Phq.dhs.gov>

Date: Sunday, May 31, 2020, 8:36 PM

To: SITROOM BYTE] — J@CBP.DHS.GOV>, JIOC-ICE PD® _Jice dhs.govs, #ICE CURRENT INTEL

(b)(7)(E) Pice.dhs.gov>, CDO.TSA {DI7)E) _|@tsa.dhs.gov>, SEGUIN, DEBBIE W

D)), B)T)(C) P cbp.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher S <|(b)(6)i ®)7XC) }Ily@ice‘dhs,gow, (b)), B)T)(C)
D)), BXTIC) Ptsa.dhs.gov>

Cc: NOC.SWO.Restricted {2)7)E) bha dhs eov>. DHS-SPS-REL[PYNE) Ihg.dhs.gov>,
NOC.TRACKER [B)7)(E) PHQ.DHS.GOV>, [PN7XE) .dhs.gov>, NOC-Director
PXNE) HQ.DHS.GOV>, [BX6), BX7IC) Pice.dhs.gov>, NOC.NDD

DY7)(E) bho.dhs.gov>, DHS.INTEL.CETC.WATCHR)NE) Pha.dhs.gov>, NOC.CBP

@hg.dhs.gov>, NOC.ICE <!(b)(?)(E) !.JSd hs.onmicrosoft.com>, NOC.TSA

P)7)(E) IjQ.DHS,GOV>
Subject: (U//FOUQ) AS1 RFI (Update 2): DHS Support to Department of Justice - Public Disturbances -
Multiple Cities, U.S. (NOC 0378-20-003)
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SUSPENSE: 0900 ET, 1 June 2020

This is Update 2 to the AS1 RFI (see the additional information highlighted
below).

CBP, ICE, TSA,

The DHS Office of Operations Coordination National Operations Center requests your
assistance in obtaining additional information for this AS1 RFI (Update 2).

(0)(7)(E)
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(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Senior Watch Officer
DHS Office of Operations Coordination
National Operations Center

Comm: (202) 282m)6).
Secure: (202) 447?17

WARNING: This document is FO
public release under the Freedom of Info
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in acc
released to the public or other personnel who do not
authorized DHS official.

FICIAL USE ONLY (FOUOQ); it contains information that ma exempt from
ion Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, s " handled,

ce with DHS policy relating to F information and is not to be
without prior approval of an

ASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE

vir
|(b)(6); (b)TXC) |
Duty Director
DHS Office of Operations Coordination
National Operations Center
Watch Desk: (202) 44[b)6), ]
Secure: (202) 2820)6)._]
CMS: 534{0)®), ]

bYTE) ha.dhs.gov

WARNING: This documen tion that

is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO); it contains inform

policy relating to FOUO information and is nots o the public or other personnel
who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without-priorapproval of an authorized DHS official.
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From: Benner, Derek N

Sent: Tue, 30 Jun 2020 14:35:56 +0000

To: (0)(6); D)7)C)  [Allen, Matthew C;Johnson, Tae D;Lucero, Enriqgue M;Weindorf, Eric
J;Pham, Tony H;Davis, Mike P

Cc: Albence, Matthew;Kelly, Christopher S

Subject: FW: Updated Departmental Memo

Attachments: DHS Support to Protect Federal Facilities and Property_AS1_SGE.docx
Importance: High

HSI/ERO/OPLA - here is the final draft, | am reviewing now but please take a look and reply back with
comment/no comment by 1130. thanks

From: [(0)(6). (b)(7)(C) |hg.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 10:31 AM
To: [oe) BN©) bp.dhs.gov>; [P)6). B)X7N(C) |
B)E), BC) PCBP.DHS.GOV>|)E). (b)(7)(C) PCBP.DHS.GOV>;

[B)E). B)T)C) ICBP.DHS.GOV>[b)6). ®)7)(C) |

I(_T){S);{b){?){(}) {@cbp.dhs.gov>; |{b){6);{b){?){c) |@ice.dhs.gov>;

(b)(®), (b)7)(C) |@tsa.dhs.govS]BIE) BT Tusss.dhs.gov>;®)6); P)IN(C)
[b)6). B)THC) |usss.dhs.gov>|‘%’){6)? ©)7)C) |usss.d hs.gov>|{§}{§}; |
f(b)(6). (B)TICT) fps.dhs.gov>; .|{b){6); OYTHC) |fps.d hs.gov>; {(b)(6); (L)THC) |
\(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) puscg.mil>; [B)6). BHTIHC) [@uscg.mil>;
[b)6). BYTI(C) |Q.DHS.GOV>[P)E); (b)7)(C) |@HQ.DHS.GoV>
Cc: (D)6 B)XNIC) HQ.DHS.GOV>; [)E) BNC) la.DHS.GOV>; [DE), ]

[B)(B); (b)(T)(C) [@hq.dhs.gov{b)6); (b)(7)(C) phg.dhs.gov>

Subject: Updated Departmental Memo
Importance: High

b)(3); (b)(7XE)
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Thanks,
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MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DISTRIBUTION

Chad F. Wolf
Acting Secretary

(0)(7)(E)

b)(5)
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b)(7)(E)

Page 2

b)(5)
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From: b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Sent: Sat, 27 Jun 2020 14:15:45 +0000
To: (b)6); (b)(THC) _ Berg, Peter B;Davis, Mike P;Meade, Michael W;Wong,
Ricardo;Johnson, Tae D;Lucero, Enrique M;Loiacono, Adam V
Cc: #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF
Subject: RE: FOR TODAY FW: Civil Disturbance Call on 6/27
Copy.
b)(6);
PYUTNC)

l‘c,ci}1s.gm-'>

From: Y06, ®)7)C) |(b){6);{b){?){c)

Date: Saturday, Jun 27, 2020, 10:04

To: Berg, Peter B [2)6): OX7(C) J@ice.dhs.gov=>, [D)E); (D)T)C) [wice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P
4L)6). ®O)T)C)  Jice.dhs.cov>, Meade, Michael W <{{b){6): (b)(T)C) (@ice.dhs.gov>, Wong, Ricardo
<|{b){6); (bX7)C) }f;-_icc.dlls.g()\-'}, Johnson, Tae D <[b)@)._®)Y7)(C Jice.dhs.gov>, Lucero, Enrique M
[B)®). B)T)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Loiacono, Adam V {P)6). (0)(7)(C) ice.dhs.cov>

Cc: #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF <[(b)7)E) ‘@ice.dhs.gov>

~1

Subject: FOR TODAY FW: Civil Disturbance Call on 6/2

All,

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

(0)(3)

Thank you,
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(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Chief of Staff
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office of Enforcement & Removal Operations
500 12th Street SW
Washington, D.C. 20536

(b)®), PYT)C) |@ice.dhs.gov
(202) 73[P)O). _ loffice)

202) 77120 cenny

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or otherwise confidential information. If you are not an
intended recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and
delete the message.

From: Weindorf, Eric J 42)©). ®)7N(C) |ce.dhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, June 27, 2020 9:15 AM _
To: Vitello, Caleb[P® ®XNC)  Jce.dhs.gov>; Murphy, Matthew R {2)©): ®X7XC) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Civil Disturbance Call on 6/27

Good morning,

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Thanks,
Eric

Eric Weindorf
Chief of Staff
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Office of the Deputy Director
U.S. Immigration and
Desk: 202-732-

Cellular: 617-2

(0)(6);

AT

Customs Enforcement

1{b)6

T
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From: Loiacono, Adam V

Sent: Sat, 27 Jun 2020 14:09:31 +0000

To: Vitello, Caleb;Berg, Peter B;Cronen, C M;Davis, Mike P;Meade, Michael
W;Wong, Ricardo;Johnson, Tae D;Lucero, Enrique M

Cc: #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF;Davidson, Michael J

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

Desk: 202-732-fP)6).

Iphone: 202-50[ "
|(b)(6); 0)7)C) lice.dhs.oov

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
Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, §
U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: 1(b)(6)i (®)7)C) |cc,dhs.gm->
Date: Saturday, Jun 27, 2020, 10:04 AM
To: Berg, Peter B {BIB). ®N©C)_Pice.dhs.gov>[P)6): ®XNE) be.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P
)6). OINC) _fpice.dhs.gov>, Meade, Michael W {)®). (0)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Wong, Ricardo

(b)Y(6). (DW7)HC) vice.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D <{(b)6); (b)X7)(C) tg?ice.dhs.gm-%, Lucero, Enrique M
<Fb)(5): (bX7)C) ||1r.r}icc,dh.~';,gm-'“;u Loiacono, Adam V 4b)(); (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>

Cec: #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF [b)T)E) |ce.dhs.gov>

Subject: FOR TODAY FW: Civil Disturbance Call on 6/27

All,

Please see the below for information needed for today’s call.

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
Fb)(ﬁ):(b)(7)(0) pice.dhs.cov
(202) 732]bX0). [office)
(202) 770} feell)

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

From: Weindorf, Eric J {P)6); (b)(7)C) |ce.dhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, June 27, 2020 9:15 AM TG
To: Vitello, Calebi)®); (0)7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Murphy, Matthew R <( )6, (PX7XC) (@ice.dhs.gov>

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
Desk: 202-734b)6), |

Cellular: 617-20fp)6). |
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From: (B)6). D))

Sent: Mon, 29 Jun 2020 18:27:37 +0000
To: Davis, Mike P;|b)(©); (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: ICE Support Re Civil Unrest

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Thank you,

*#% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This message and any attachments may contain attorney-client communications, attorney work product, and agency deliberative
communications, all of which may be privileged and not subject to disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult
with the Department of Homeland Security, Office of General Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this email.

b)(6); (b)(7)(C
From: Davis, Mike A @ice.dhs.gov>
Seu.t:_M.unﬁ.aL_Jun.&ZB.lQZO_IZ:ZSPM TGRS
To[PX©): B)XNIC) @hq.dhs.gov>;|( )(B); (b)(T)(C) I@HQ.DHS.GO'W

Subject: RE: ICE Support Re Civil Unrest

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Michael P. Davis
Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

202.732- (office) | 202.904|b)6)| (mobile)
b){6); ()(7)C) Pice.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney work product, attorney-
client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be
handled accordingly.

Fron{)6). ©)7)C) Phq.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 2:22 PM
To: Davis, Mike fP)®): 0XNC)  pice.dhs.gov>|P)E); BXN(C) HQ.DHS.GOV>

Subject: RE: ICE Support Re Civil Unrest

Mike,

b)(3); (b)T)E)
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(0)(3)

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product **#
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

From: Davis, Mike P Dice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 12:00 PM
. b)(6). (b)7)(C
To[P)©). E)X7XC) |5>HQ.DH5.GOV>;|( o), OXn©) @hq.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: ICE Support Re Civil Unrest

b)(3); (b)T)E)

From: |(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 10:46 AM

To: Davis, Mike P m(b)m(o) le.dhs.gov>

Cc: Davidson, Michael J|0XE): (BX(7)C) |>‘|ce.d hs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V
[D)6); X7)C) bice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: ICE Support Re Civil Unrest

bHQ.DHS.GOV>

Mike,
Absolutely, can | give you a call at 11:45?
(0)(6)

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

DHS Office of the General Counsel

b)©),
202-447)%) - |Work

202-45( Cell

From: Davis, Mike P <|(b)(6)? ®)7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 10:24 AM

To: [P)6); ®)7)C) PHQ.DHS.GOV>

: i | J <[b)6), (0)(T)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ce.dhs.gov>

Subject: ICE Support Re Civil Unrest
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
202.732.908office) | 202.904. fEXE (mobile)

|(b)(6):(b)(7)(0) bice.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

2021-ICLI-00011 2558



RECEIVED
By ESEC at 10:30 am, Jun 08, 2020

Nnited States Denate

WASHINGTON, DC 20510-3203

June 5, 2020

Attorney General Barr
Department of Justice

Secretary Esper
Department of Defense

Secretary David Bernhardt
Department of Interior

Acting Secretary Chad F. Wolf
Department of Homeland Security

On June 2, 2020, Buzzfeed reported that Timothy Shea, Acting Director of the Drug
Enforcement Agency, requested and was granted expanded authority to conduct covert
surveillance, share intelligence, intervene at protests as federal law enforcement, and engage in
other enforcement and investigative activity. (“The DEA Has Been Given Permission To
Investigate People Protesting George Floyd’s Death,” Buzzfeed News, 6/2/2020). This reporting
came just one day after a hybrid force consisting of the U.S. Secret Service, the U.S. Park Police,
the D.C. National Guard, and possibly others forcibly removed peaceful protestors from
Lafayette Park directly across from the White House using tear gas and rubber bullets.

These are troubling indicators that federal law enforcement and security agencies are
being inappropriately mobilized in response to protests over the death of George Floyd — an
unarmed black man who was killed by a Minneapolis police officer who knelt on his neck for
eight minutes and 46 seconds as he lay handcuffed.

We request you provide, from each of your agencies: what forces you have deployed
against these protests; where you have deployed them; what additional or extraordinary
authorities these forces are exercising or have been provided (similar to the DEA); and what, if
any, steps have been taken to ensure they are respecting the Constitutional rights of the protestors
they are now policing in exercising their authorities. Please provide this information by the close
of business on June &, 2020. We would further expect that each agency will offer appropriate
officials for follow-on briefings on these subjects in the following week.

The First Amendment protects the rights of all Americans to protest and seek equal
justice under the law. While there has been some unacceptable looting, it is unclear what
justifies the extraordinary actions of your agencies in the past week, whether by granting DEA
the authority and responsibility to conduct “covert surveillance” on Americans exercising their
constitutional rights or directing law enforcement or military personnel to engage in a use of
force against peaceful protestors. We are deeply concerned that, in the wake of the horrific
killing in Minnesota, there is a lack of transparency regarding the forces you have deployed and




under what authorities you have deployed them. These actions only further undermine the
American people’s faith in their law enforcement.

These are incredibly difficult times. Americans across the nation are understandably
shaken by all they have experienced and witnessed in recent weeks and months. We expect that
each of you will, in addition to providing the information we have requested above, immediately
and publicly order your forces to exercise maximum restraint when dealing with peaceful
protestors and respect the Constitutional rights of those protestors. We will be closely
monitoring how you handle this situation—these protestors are our fellow citizens, not terrorists.
You should act accordingly.

We look forward to your reply.

Sincerely,
Charles E. Schumer Jack Reed
Democratic Leader Ranking Member SASC

| frm Mok € Ao

Dianne Feinstein Mark R. Warner
Ranking Member SJC Vice Chairman SSCI
Gary Peters
Ranking Member HSGAC
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The Honorable Charles E. Schumer
Minority Leader

United States Senate

Washington, DC 20515

Minority Leader Schumer,

(0)(3)

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

b)(3); (b)(7XE)
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(0)(3)
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Sent: Fri, 26 Jun 2020 16:32:27 +0000

To: Benner, Derek N
Cc: Pham, Tony H;Davidson, Michael J;Weindorf, Eric ]
Subject: RE: (U//LES) Civil Disturbances Roll Up - 25 June 2020
Derek,
b)(5); (b)(7)(E)
b)(5)

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Mike

From: Benner, Derek N I(b)@; (B)(7)(C) b)ice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 8:29 PM

To: Davis, Mike HB)®). ©7)(C) __ Pice.dhs.gov>{0)6); 0)X7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Lucero,

Enrique M {(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Pham, Tony H {b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; Albence,
Matthew [(0)©); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Kelly, Christopher 51(bJ{6J; (b)TXC) Pice.d hs.gov>;
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b)(6); (b)(7)(C b)(6); (0)(7)(C
Weindorf, Eric J |( 10 ©)TXC) @ice.dhs.gov>; Davidson, Michael( 16, BXNE) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U//LES) Civil Disturbances Roll Up - 25 June 2020

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From: Davis, Mike P ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Jun :

To: Benner, Derek Ni%b)(e); (L)N)(C) [@ice.d hs.gov>,|(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) |ice.dh5.gov>, Lucero,
Enrique M [y By @ice.dhs.gov>, Pham, Tony H|[B)6); ©)7)C)  lice.dhs.gov>, Albence, Matthew

DWB) (DNTNC ice.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher S <|(b)(6); (b)THC) l.dhs.gov>, Weindorf, Eric J
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Davidson, Michael [b)(8); (b)7)(C) [ce.dhs.gov>

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

202.73*(ofﬁce) | 202.904.[PXE]}mobile)
(0)(6); (b)(T)C)

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

From: Benner, Derek N Jb)(e); S |53ice.d hs.gov>
Date: Thursday, Jun 25, 2020, 6:27 PM

To: [D)6), BXN(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Lucero, Enrique M[P)E): ®)7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>, Pham,
Tony H [y by Pice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike fp)6), @)7)(C) __ Pice.dhs.gov>, Albence, Matthew

[6)(&); (BYT)(C) [ice.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher S <[p)@), (0)7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>, Weindorf, EricJ
IO OIC_J@ice.dhs gov>

Subject: FW: (U//LES) Civil Disturbances Roll Up - 25 June 2020
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b)(3); (b)(7XE)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

From: Cline, Richard K 1 @ fps.dhs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Jun 25, 2020, 6:17 PM

1o[0)E); BYTIC) |@hq.d hs.gov:»]{b){S)? (b)T)C) |

[©)6); ©)7)C) lcBP.DHS.GOV>[P)6). B)T)(C) hCBP.DHS.GOVS>,

Benner, Derek N [B)®); 0)7)(C) @ice.dhs,govzl{b){S)? (e)7)C) tsa.dhs.gov>,

[(b)(8); (B)(T)(C) |@usss.dhs.gov>, [P)E), B)TIC) Pusss.dhs.govs, (6]
[2)6); ®)7)(C) }sss.dhs.go\fB)6). BXDIC) |@HQ.DHS.GOV>, [P)E) B)7XC)|
[B)(6); (B)(T)(C) D.DHS.GOVXb)6), b)(7)(C) pfps.dhs.gov>

CcfB16), BXN0) PHQ.DHS.GOV>J)®). BXNC) ia.DHs.Go(P® ONC©) |
[b)6), (b)(7T)(C) [@2hg.dhs.gov>,[B)6). R)T)C) |fps.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U//LES) Civil Disturbances Roll Up - 25 June 2020

b)(3); (b)(7XE)
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(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Thanks,

K b)(e);q
hWTWCY .
Principal Deputy Director

Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security
i . _721b)6);
Office: 202 73‘&7%@
Cell: 202-437-
[e)6): DT [@fps.dhs.gov

FPSR

From: 126 ®)X7)(C) bha.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 2:35 PM

<|B)E). (B)T)(C) P CBP.DHS.GOV>; Benner, Derek N

To{DI®). BINC) BP.DHS.GOV>[PIE) BXNIC)
BYE), BITIC) Bice.dhs.gov>; (010)

[ Y A el

Nb)(B). (bIT7HC) tsa.dhs.gov>; |)6); (b)7)(C)

|@usss.dhs.gov>;

B)©). (b)(7)(C) usss.dhs.gov>; [PXO) P CT

usss.dhs.gov>;

PHQ.DHS.GOV>; (D)6). ]

PHQ.DHS.GOVR)E). BYNEC) ]

BX0), BXIC) pHQ.DHS.GOVIPXE). BXNO)

[B®, Bnc) ps.dhs.gov{™® O [fps.dhs.gov>
Cc: [B)6). ®)7)(C) JHQ.DHS.GOV>; [B)6). B)XNE)
[BX8). ®X7C) Pha.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U//LES) Civil Disturbances Roll Up - 25 June 2020

All — Situational awareness update.

(0)(3)
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(0)(6); (P)(7)(C); (b)(3)

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 8:26 AM
To: [DX®) ®BNC) pCBP.DHS.GoV{PI®: ®XDC) |
<[E)E), BYTIC) [@CBP.DHS.GOV>; P)E), B)TIC) lce.dhs.gov>:
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@tsa.dhs.gov>; [B)6); b)T)(C) Pusss.dhs.gov>;
((E))((g)){ ((E))((;))((g)) busss.dhs.gov>[b)6), B)7)C) Pusss.dhs.gov>;
' HQ.DHS.GOV>; [)6), ®)(7)(C) PHQ.DHS.GOV>;
be oo pfps.dhs.gov>; fib)6); b)7)(C) Pfps.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: (U//LES) Civil Disturbances Roll Up - 25 June 2020

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

From: Noc.NDD [2(7E) ha.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 5:47 AM

To: OPS-Director 4P)7)E) hqg.dhs.gov>
Cc: NOC-Director 5 [P HQ.DHS.GOV>; NOC.SWO.Restricted
me{E) h.d hs.gov>

Subject: (U//LES) Civil Disturbances Roll Up - 25 June 2020

UNCLASSIFIED//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE//DHS INTERNAL USE ONLY

Director Tomney,
(D)(3); (B)(7)E)

Vrfp)6); (0)7)(C)
(0) (6L

DUty DIMEGTOT
DHS Office of Operations Coordination
National O er: (t;)?'(C) enter
Comm: (202) '
Secure: (202)
NOC.NDD@hg.dhs.gov

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE: The information marked (U//LES) in this document may be distributed within the Federal Government (and its
contractors), US intelligence, law enforcement, public safety or protection officials, and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond
these entities without authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is stored and/or destroyed in a
manner that precludes unauthorized access. Information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in legal proceedings without first receiving
authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subsequently posting the information marked LES on a Web site on

an unclassified network.
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Sent: Fri, 26 Jun 2020 14:17:12 +0000

To: [(©)6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cc: Loiacono, Adam V;|(b)(6); (bX7)C)
Subject: RE: FPS request
b)(6); (bX7)C)
(b)(5); (b)(T)E)
From:l(b)(e)? ()XN(C) l-.dhs.g0v>

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 11:04 AM
To: Davis, Mike P 4D)€); DXN)C)  |e.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: FPS request

Thank you!

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Associate Legal Advisor

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

( pesk) 202-732- Eigto)
(iPhone) 202-78

p)(E); P)X7)C)  pice.dhs.gov

--- ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE --- ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ---

one other than the intended recipient.

for release, review, retransmission, disseminati A
and immediately destroy all originals and

Please notify the sender if this email has been-r

Any disclosure of #hisCommunication or its attachments must be approved By-the Office of the Principal
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERM
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5
USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: Davis, Mike P <[e)6). LNIC) |ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 10:57 AM

To{L)6). (B)7)(C) te.dhs.gov>
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
202.732‘! office) | 202.904B)E). J(mobile)
(0)(6); (0)(7)(C)

ice.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

From: Davis, Mike P 4(b)®); ()(7)(C) L dhs.gov>
Date: Thursday, Jun 04,2020, JO:55 A
To: Weindorf, EricJ < (0)(6). (B)(7)C) fe.dhs.gov>
Cc: Benner, Derek N 4 ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: FPS request

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Michael P. Davis

Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
202.732[PO)] (office) | 202.904. [5yE) mobile)
[0)6). @)7)C) _Ppice.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

From: Weindorf, Eric) <[©)6), @)7)IC) _ Pice.dhs.gov>
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
Desk: 202-732b)6) |

(LX6),
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From: Barrera, Staci A
Sent: Fri, 3 Jul 2020 19:59:42 +0000

To: Benner, Derek N;Albence, Matthew;Kelly, Christopher S;Erichs, Alysa;Allen,
Matthew C;Lucero, Enrique M;Johnson, Tae D b)(6): (L)(7)(C) Murphy, Matthew R;Pham, Tony H;Davis,
Mike P;Weindorf, Eric J;Rodriguez, Waldemar

Subject: RE: Contingency Support
10-4

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Benner, Derek NEXE): B)7)C) vice.dhs.gov>

Date: Friday, Jul 03, 2020, 1:20 PM
To: Albence, Matthew <[p)&) b)37)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher S

B)(6). (O)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov=>, |b)6), (b)(7)C) [@wice.dhs.gov>, Allen, Matthew C
ce.dhs.gov>, Lucero. Enrique M[?)®). 0L vice.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D
Em mne Toice.dhs.cov>, [PX6). ®XNC) [o)e) ®NC)  |uice.dhs.gov>, Murphy, Matthew R
|(b)(5): (bX7)C) fvice.dhs.gov>, Pham, Tony H <[b)®), b)7)(C) Jice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P
[(b)6); (P)(T)(C) pice.dhs.cov>, Barrera, Staci A {(b)(ﬁ); (bX7)C) bice.dhs.cov>, Weindorf, Eric J
10)(6); (L)7)C) [pice.dhs.gov>, Rodriguez, Waldemar <Y(b)(@), (b)(7)(C) }@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Contingency Support

Fysa for leadership

From: 0©) ©X7)1C)
Date: Friday, Jul 03, 2020, 1:08 PM

l:’a}.hq.dhs.uov>

To: DiFalco, Frank [b)(6) 0)7)C)  JHQ.DHS.GOV=>, §b)6), (b)7)(C)

[e)®): ()7)(C) A@CBP.DHS.GOV=>, [B)E), ®)N(C] I_|.icc.c|hs.g0\-'>,

b)®), L)7)(C) lotsa.dhs.gov>, FEl)(G)i ®)7)C) sss.dhs.gov>,

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) busss.dhs.gov>, [B)6Y. BT b@usss.dhs.gov>,
[0)6); ®)T)C) [ofps.dhs.cov>, [B)E), @)IT)C) |ps.dhs.gov=>JB)E). B)XT)(C)]
p)6). ®)X7)C) [HO.DHS.GOV>[P)6E); BYNCT [O.DHS.GOV>, [P)E). ®)7)C) |

[2)6): ©)X7)C) — O.DHS.GOV=>, [B)®), B)7)(C) hg.dhs.cov=>, [(b)(6). (D)(7)(C) |

[b)®): (b)(7)(C) lhg.dhs. gm.->,|‘ﬁ]n(m; BIN7IC) Tho.dhs sov>, HR)6). d)(7)(C) |
|(_t'a()(6); b)7)C) @ CBP.DHS.GOV=>, JoX6);, BX7IC)

0)(6); LXTXC) |1fa.;cbp.dhs.szm-";*, BRG), (BRI NCT fpuscg.mil>,

(b)(6), ()T)(C) [s@uscg.mil>, [B)®);, B)X7)(C) [

(b)(6); (LYT)(C) h(@usce. mil>[p)®); B)7)(C) hq.dhs.gov=>, [b)(6);

(b)6), B)(7)(C) [@usce.mil>, Qoo oo |nq.dhs'f7——h

_hiscg.mil>, (P)E ST T
<Ifp)(6); (b)7)(C) phqg.dhs.gov>, [5)6). BXNC) EBP.DHS.GOV>,

[oYe). ©)7)C) |.1r.(}chp,dhs',90\-'>,|(b)(6)? (B)7HC) |

2021-ICLI-00011 2573



b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Jcbp.dhs.cov>, [PXE), BXNC)

l;l,dhs,go\f“},

(6); 0)7)(C) Fo@usc.mil>, ronm. ORTRC)
hk(cwtsa.dhs.gov

wusss.dhs.gov>,

b

e s

Subject: FW: Contingency Support

All — FYSA.

Erom [P©) ©X7IC)

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 12:56 PM
To: T[b)6), B)(7)C) }g.dhs.gov>
Subject: Contingency Support

|fbi.gov>

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

b)(6);
hVZMCY

On Jul 3, 2020 12:50 PM, "[©)6); (0)7)C)

g.dhs.gov> wrote:

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

b)(5)
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(0)(3)

v/r Chris

Christopher J. Tomney

Director, DHS Office of Operations Coordination

DHS Continuity Coordinator
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From: Lucero, Enrique M

Sent: Fri, 3 Jul 2020 17:22:53 +0000
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)C) Benner, Derek N;Albence, Matthew;Kelly, Christopher S;Allen,

Matthew C;Johnson, Tae D;Vitello, Caleb;Murphy, Matthew R;Pham, Tony H;Davis, Mike P;Barrera, Staci
A;Weindorf, Eric J;Rodriguez, Waldemar
Subject: RE: Contingency Support

Thanks

Enrique M. Lucero

Executive Associate Director

Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
202 732 PXO)| (office)

|(b)(5)i (bX7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov
From:[b)(®). (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 1:22 PM
To: Benner, Derek ﬂ(b)(ﬁ)? ®X7)C) bice.d hs.gov>; Albence, Matthew
)6 dX7)C) @ice.dhs.gov>; Kelly, Christopher S <[B)®): ®)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Allen,
Matthew|®)6). ®)X7N)(C) e.dhs.gov>; Lucero, Enrigue [0)6). ®)7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>;

Johnson, Tae D qb)(®); (b)7)(C) Ice.dhs.gov>;|(b)(6)? (bX7)C) |b)(6); (o)) bice.dhs.gow; Murphy,
Matthew R <Nb)®); (b)(7)(C) J@ice.dhs.gov>; Pham, Tony H[®)6): B)XN(C) lice.dhs.gov>; Davis,
Mike A()6); (0)7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; Barrera, Staci l(b)(ﬁ)? ®X7)C) te.dhs.gow; Weindorf, Eric J
40)6): (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Waldemar {B)E); B)THC) pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Contingency Support

Copy. Thanks

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Benner, Derek N|(b)(6); (B)7HC) bice,d hs.gov>
Date: Friday, Jul 03, 2020, 1:20 PM
To: Albence, Matthew 4b)(8); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher S
(0)(6); (0)7)(C) @ice.dhs.g{P)6); BX7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Allen, Matthew C
ice.dhs.gov>, Lucero, Enrique M <|b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D
|(b)(6); OY7XC) bice.d hs.gov>, Vitello, Caleb <[ioy&): )7 C) RPice.dhs.gov>, Murphy, Matthew R
—l(b)(ﬁ); ©)7N)(C) ice.dhs.gov>, Pham, Tony H[®). b)73C) _|@ice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P

[0)B). ®N(C) _ice.dhs.gov>, Barrera, Staci A[)(6), (0)(7)(C) pPice.dhs.gov>, Weindorf, Eric J

f

b)(6); (b)(T)C) Pice.dhs.gov>, Rodriguez, Waldemar{®)®). (0){7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Contingency Support

Fysa for leadership
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From: Johnson, Tae D

Sent: Wed, 1 Jul 2020 01:04:47 +0000
To: (b)(6); (0)(7)(C) |Benner, Derek N;Albence, Matthew;Kelly, Christopher S;Lucero,

Enrique M;Allen, Matthew C;Weindorf, Eric J;Vitello, Caleb;Murphy, Matthew R;Pham, Tony H;Davis,
Mike P

Subject: RE: Warning Order: DHS LE SUPPORT TO DOI/NPS AT THE GETTYSBURG
NATIONAL BATTLEFIELD ON THE 4TH OF JULY

Copy

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

(bXB); (BXTXC) (wice.dhs.gov>

From: Erichs, Alysa
Date: Tuesday, Jun 30. 2020, 9:02 PNV
To: Benner, Derek Tl(b)(e)? ®)7XC) ice.dhs.gov>, Albence, Matthew {R)6). (0)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>,
Kelly, Christopher S <|(b)(6); (b)7)C) Jice.dhs.gov>, Lucero, Enrique M
b)(8); (b)7XC) ice.dns.cov>, Johnson, Tae D {(B)(6); (b)(7)(C) Jice.dhs.gov>, Allen, Matthew C
hice.dhs.gov>, Weindorf, Eric I <[b)6); b)(7)(C) cc,dhs,uov>,
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Jice.dhs.gov>, Murphy, Matthew R {“TOTTOTTET hice.dhs.gov>, Pham, Tony H
|(b)(5): (b)7)C) |dhs.s_'0\-'>, Davis, Mike P p)@); (0)7)(C) [ice.dhs.gov=
Subject: RE: Warning Order: DHS LE SUPPORT TO DOI/NPS AT THE GETTYSBURG NATIONAL
BATTLEFIELD ON THE 4TH OF JULY

10-4.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Benner, Derek N b)E). bXTIC)
Date: Tuesday, Jun 30, 2020, 8:37 PM
To: Albence, Matthew <{(0)(6). (0)7)(C) [wice.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher S

wice.dhs.gov>

|(b)(6); (b)7)C) Ig;'ice.dhs.go_\f>, Lucero, Enrique M {(b)6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D
D)6). O)T)(C) [ce.dhs.gov=> J(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) [Eans.gov=, Allen, Matthew C

| TV YeAYTaRY H_g'iCCAthAgO\-'}, Weindorf, Eric jl(D){b)i ON7) |iCC,dh.~'{,gO\=>,

(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) ce.dhs.gov>, Murphy, Matthew R [myéay imrvcy —jwice.dhs.gov>, Pham, Tony H

ice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P <[b){6); (0){7)(C) L‘.dhs,uo\-'>
Subject: FW: Warning Order: DHS LE SUPPORT TO DOI/NPS AT THE GETTYSBURG NATIONAL
BATTLEFIELD ON THE 4TH OF JULY

Fysa for discussion tomorrow
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From:[?6): ®X7)C) lghq.dhs.gmﬁ
Date: Tnesdav Inn 30 2020 {07 PM

¢ OO 2cbp.dhs.gov>, [EXE) BXN)C) |
[0)®); D) BP DTS GOVS, Benner, Derek N BB ®)N©C) ice.dhs.cov>, EE%?%{C)
[0)(6); (L)TH(C) |t.-usss,dhs,;zn\-'?FJ{b)@i (0)(7)(C) [otsa.dhs.gov>,
[o)6). ®X7)(C) f.dhs.gov{ P/ PITICT Fps.dhs.cov>, [PX®),____]
[BYEY DXTiC) JHQ.DHS.GOV>, {P)6); B)7)(C) LHO.DHS GOV>, fo)6), ®(D©)__]
b)), )N)(C) usce, mil>{PXO); (ORTRCT (@uscg.mil>, o)), BNIC)__|
©)6), B)7)C) ha.dhs.gov>[P)6E): BXNT) [HO.DHS.GOV>, [©)6); ®)7)C)
HQ.DHS.GOV>{P)E), (P)XT)C) l@hg.dhs.gov>
Cec: NOC.NDD {&XDE) 'hg.dhs.gov=>, NOC-Director <]{b){7){E) 1Q.DHS.GOV=>, NOC.CWO

4oNiE lwhg.dhs.cov>, NOC.SWO.Restricted 40)7)(E) Jhg.dhs.gov>
Subject: Warning Order: DHS LE SUPPORT TO DOI/NPS AT THE GETTYSBURG NATIONAL

BATTLEFIELD ON THE 4TH OF JULY

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

b)(5)

Issues:

b)(5)

Action:
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b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Please email me tonight if you have any immediate questions or I'll be around in the morning.

Thanks in advance for your consideration. b)): e)7)E)

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

v/r Chris
Christopher J. Tomney

Director, DHS Office of Operations Coordination
DHS Continuity Coordinator
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From: Benner, Derek N

Sent: Fri, 3 Jul 2020 15:39:54 +0000

To: Davis, Mike P

Cc: Pham, Tony H;Davidson, Michael J;Loiacono, Adam V
Subject: RE: Support to FPS over the Holiday Weekend
Thanks Mike

From: Davis, Mike P {2)6) ©)XN(C) ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Friday, Jul 03,2020, 11:29 AM

To: Benner, Derek N <[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov> TG
Cc: Pham, Tony H <kbi6y W7V bice.dhs.gov>, Davidson, Michael J (b)), BX7)C) Jice.dhs.gov>,
Loiacono, Adam V < b)(®). (L)7)(C) .dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Supportto FPS over the Holilday Weekend

Derek—FYI. Thanks.

Michael P. Davis

Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
202.73F06._](office) | 202.904 [B)E); ]
[0)6), ©)7)C) l@ice.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

From:{P)®): (0)(7)(C) HQ.DHS.GOV>
Date: Friday, Jul 03, 2020, 11:27 AM
avis. Mike P <[0)6) ®XNC) lice.dhs.cov>, Davidson, Michael J JP)E). BI7)C) ice.dhs.gov>,

HG) (B)TNC) 'z.-__llsa.dhs,uo\-’“f“*, |(b)(6); (bX7)C) I.(I.'l"ui dhs.gov>,

[()(BY. (b)Y 7NCT) [ (@cbp.dhs.gov> [iBY6Y mN7NC) |
|(b)(5): (bX7)C) |r‘a CBP.DHS.GOV> |(b)(5) (bX7)C) |(OCC)

<1(b)(5): (bX7)C) IngB[’ DHS.GO V>, [b)(6), (0)(7)(C) tusss.dhs.govz | DI
b)(6)_(bYT)C) Joips.dhs.gov=, [(b)6); (b)(T)C) pips.dhs.gov>, [(b)6). (E)(7)(C)
(0)(6); 0)7NC)  |[whg.dhs.gov>{bX6T OR7IC] k@uscg.mil>,

pusce.mil>, [byB) mbW7IHCY l(@hq.dhs.gov=
Ce[p)6) 0)N(C) PHQ.DHS.GOV>

Subject: Support to FPS over the Holiday Weekend
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Attorney Client//Privileged Communication

Folks,

(0)(6); (P)(7)C); (b)(3)

Hope everyone has a happy holiday.
John

John F. Havranek

DHS Office of the General Counsel
202-447{p)6), |Work
202-450{27 | cell
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From: Pham, Tony H

Sent: Fri, 3 Jul 2020 15:31:29 +0000
To: Davis, Mike P;Davidson, Michael )
Subject: FW: Support to FPS over the Holiday Weekend

b)(3); (b)T)E)

v/t
Tony

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Davis, Mike P {26 ©XNC)  [zice dhs.gov>
Date: Friday, Jul 03,2020, 11:29 AM
To: Benner, Derek N <[(b)6): (b)}7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Pham, Tony H {b)@), 0)M)(C)  Jeice.dhs.gov>, Davidson, Michael J|(b)(6); ©XNC)

|1-."alficc,dhs. oov>,

Loiacono, Adam V <[b)6); (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>
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
202.732[016)] (office) | 202.904B)E)._ hobile)

B)6). BXNC) |@ice.dhs.cov XY

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable

information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

From:{P)6) ®)7)(C) lWHQ.DHS.GOV>

Date: Friday, Jul 03, 2020, 11:27 AM :
To: Davis, Mike (0)6); (B)(T)C) ice.dhs.gov>, Davidson, Michael I(b)(a)' (BX7NC)

Jice.dhs.gov>,

Ptsa.dhs.gov>,

[L)(6); (B)(7)C)

2021-ICLI-00011 2582

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Utsa.dhs.gov=[b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
(b)(B); (bX7)C) [ochn dhs ﬂnf>,|(b)(6); (b)7)C) |

b)(6), (0)(7)(C) JCBP.DHS GOV, [P ®XN©) 0CT)
(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) "BP.DHS.GOV=, ](b)(ﬁ); (bX7)C) pusss.dhs.gov>,

F | (b)(6); (L)(7)C)
(@fps.dhs.gov=>, fb)6); (L)7)C) |(I-Ips.dhs‘gro\-'>,|(b)(6); (B)TNC)




b)(8); (b)T)(C)

\hq.dhs.gov>, [R)6), (b)7)(C)

| . [oyer.
k@uscg.mil>, Eb%E?%{Cl

1sce.mil>, [P)6); B)(7)(C)

Ce: [D6), DXNT

|a.-}u|,dhs,gm-'>

[wHQ.DHS.GOV>

Subject: Support to FPS over the Holiday Weekend

Attorney Client//Privileged Communication

Folks,

CIv

(0)(6); (P)(7)C); (b)(3)

Hope everyone has a happy holiday.

John

John F. Havranek
DHS Office of the General Counsel

202-4471by6);

Work

202-450P)7(C

Cell
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and Customs
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, DC 20528

N a Homeland
®™Z Security

Q“ND SE
June 30, 2020
MEMORANDUM FOR: DISTRIBUTION
FROM: Chad F. Wolf
Acting Secretary
SUBIJECT: (D)7)E)
b)(5)
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(0)(3)
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From: b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tue, 30 Jun 2020 15:22:50 +0000

To: Allen, Matthew C;Johnson, Tae D;Benner, Derek N;Lucero, Enrique M;Weindorf,
Eric J;Pham, Tony H;Davis, Mike P

Cc: Albence, Matthew;Kelly, Christopher S

Subject: RE: Updated Departmental Memo

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

From: Allen, Matthew C (0)6). 0)XTNE) Dice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 11:20 AM
To: Johnson, Tae [I(b)@? (LXN7HC) |ice.dhs.gov>; Benner, Derek N[P)©). (G)7)(C) Pice.d hs.gov>;
(B)(6); (B)(T)C) _I@ice.dhs.gov>; Lucero, Enrique I\/i{b){S); ©X7XC) bice.dhs.gov>;
Weindorf, Eric J b)) (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>; Pham, Tony H q(b)6); ®)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Davis,
Mike P |(0)(6); (B)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Albence, Matthew |{b){6); (b)(7)(C) |e.dhs.gov>; Kelly, Christopher S
[2)®); )T Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Updated Departmental Memo
b)(5)
Matt

From: Johnson, Tae D fb)@i ()TN Eice.dhs.gow

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 11:12 AM
To: Benner, Derek N b)), ©)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>[0)6) O)T)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Allen,

Matthew C <|ib)(6), (b)(7)(C) |.dhs.gov>; Lucero, Enrigue M <[p)@); (b)7)(C) [ice.dhs‘gow;
Weindorf, Eric J <[B)©), ®)N©C) lce.dhs.gov>; Pham, Tony H {b){in P T@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis,
Mike P 4p)@), b)7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Albence, Matthew |©)(6); (©)7)(C) bice.d hs.gov>; Kelly, Christopher S

|{b){6)i (b)(T)C) E)ice_d hs_go\,i}
Subject: RE: Updated Departmental Memo

b)(5)

From: Benner, Derek N <{b){6); ©)7C)
Date: Tuesday, Jun 30, 2020, 10:35 AM

ice.dhs.gov>

2021-ICLI-00011 2587



Tol(b)(e); ©XNC) I@ice.dhs.gow, Allen, Matthew C <V|(b)(6); ©)7)C) bice.d hs.gov>, Johnson,

Tae D [D)6): ®)NC)  Pice.dhs.gov>, Lucero, Enrique M <Gy ey [@ice.dhs.gov>, Weindorf, Eric J
d0e By Pice.dhs.gov>, Pham, Tony H {P)B), ®XNC)  ice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P

[06). ©i7CYPice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Albence, Matthew < )(6): (b)7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher S

{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Updated Departmental Memo

HSI/ERO/OPLA - here is the final draft, | am reviewing now but please take a look and reply back with
comment/no comment by 1130. thanks

From{(®)6). ®)7")(C) BPhg.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 10:31 AM

To[P)6). BY7)(C) |2 cbp.dhs.gov>; HBIE) ITIC)

4D)6). OX)C) P.CBP.DHS.GOV>;[D)E). BXNE) E@CBP.DHS.GOV>;

AD)6)_ D)7I(C) ' o CBP.DHS.GOVPXE): ®XT)C)

{P)6); BX7)C) I@cbg.d hs.gov>; Benner, Derek N <[b)&) (b)}7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>;

[£)E), B)NIC) |sa.dhs.gov>[B)E), B)NIC) Jusss.dhs.gov>; [PE. ®NC) ]
[p®). ®)X7)C) |usss.dhs.gov>;|(b)(6)i (B)(7)C) bllers@usss.dhs.gov>; [£X6): ]

[B)E). &YN(C) }fps.dhs.gov>; [P)E): ®XNC) bs.dhs.gov>; DB BYTICY |

|(b)(6); (©)T)(C) |@uscg.mil>{PTer PITeT ' puscg.mil>;

[(R)6). )N(C) PHQ.DHS.GOV>; {6)6). b)(7)(C) [PHQ.DHS.GOV>

Cc: [RXE)BINIC) |@HQ,DHS.GOV>; TBYE); (X)) HO.DHS.GOV>; [D)E), ]

[BY6), BYXNC) Ja.dhs.gov>; [P/E) CXNC) ha.dhs.gov>

Subject: Updated Departmental Memo
Importance: High

(0)(3)

Thanks,
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V/r Chris

2021-ICLI-00011

]

N
[6a]
o



From: Allen, Matthew C

Sent: Tue, 30 Jun 2020 15:20:23 +0000

To: Johnson, Tae D;Benner, Derek N;[P)6): (0X7)C) | ucero, Enrique M;Weindorf, Eric
J;Pham, Tony H;Davis, Mike P

Cc: Albence, Matthew;Kelly, Christopher S

Subject: RE: Updated Departmental Memo

(b)(5)

Matt

b)(6); (b)(7)(C
From: Johnson, Tae Dr NO) X©) taice.dhs.gow

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 11:12 AM
To: Benner, Derek N 40)®); (£)(7)(C) [@ice.d hs.gowl{b)@; ©X7XC) bice.dhs.gow; Allen,
Matthew C [£)©): ®)(7)(C) |ce.dhs.gov>; Lucero, Enrique M®)6): ©)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>;
Weindorf, Eric [(0)©), (b)(7)(C) |ce.dhs.gov>; Pham, Tony H P)(©), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; Davis,
Mike P[b)(E); (0)(7)(C) b.dhs.gov>

Cc: Albence, Matthew 4{b){6); ©X7)C) E)ice.dhs.gow; Kelly, Christopher S

|{b){6): (bX7)C) @ice.d hs.gov>

Subject: RE: Updated Departmental Memo

(0)(3)

From: Benner, Derek N [2)6). ®)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Date: Tuesday, Jun 30, 2020, 10:35 AM

To[b)6), B)7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>, Allen, Matthew C {P)(6); (P)X7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>, Johnson,
Tae D 4b)6). (0)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Lucero, Enrique M 4b)(6); (b)(7)(C) p@ice.dhs.gov>, Weindorf, Eric J
|{b){6); BX7C) bice.dhs.gov:-, Pham, Tony H <|{b){6); (b)7)C) E}ice.dhs.gow, Davis, Mike P

[0)6); B)7)C) pice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Albence, Matthew <[(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) |ce.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher S
|{b){6); (b)(T)C) b‘Jice.d hs.gov>

Subject: FW: Updated Departmental Memo

HSI/ERO/OPLA — here is the final draft, | am reviewing now but please take a look and reply back with
comment/no comment by 1130. thanks

From :|(b){6); (b)(THC) b)hq.d hs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 10:31 AM
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. (0)(6); (L)(7)C)
Toi(b)(ﬁ)' (0)T)(C) @ cbp.dhs.gov>; |

B)(6), B)(7)(C) DCBP.DHS.GOV>{B)®). B)7)C) LBP.DHS.GOV>;

@)6). &XN(C) P CBP.DHS.GOV>; [(0)6): (0X7)XC)

[E)E). BT Pcbp.dhs.gov>; Benner, Derek N 42)©) ®)(7X©) bice.dhs.gov>fE)E). |

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) o tsa.dhs.gov>;[0)E). )T)C) }ss.dhs.gov>; (D)) ©)X7)C)

isss.dhs.gov>;[B)E); B)X7)C) sss.d hs.gov>;|£??@?i,m |

[0)E); ®)T)(C) Jps.dhs.gov>; [P)E); ®X)C) [@fps.dhs.gov>: [)E). B)T)C) |

B)©), X7 Liscg.mil>; [BX6) @XN(C) T@uscg.mil>;

(0)(6). D)7)(C) |@HQ.DHS.GOV>[b)E); B)7)(C) HQ.DHS.GOV>

Cc: [D)©). B)XN(C) [@HQ.DHS.GOV>;[0)6). bXN©C) PHQ.DHS.GOV>[D)6):. ]
|(b)(6); (d)T)C) [@ha.dhs.gov>:[B)6) B)T)IC) lon@hq.dhs.gov>

Subject: Updated Depa'rtmental Memo
Importance: High

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Thanks,

V/r Chris
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From: Pham, Tony H
Sent: Tue, 30 Jun 2020 14:54:32 +0000

To: Benner, Derek N{P)©). ®)7)C) |- Allen, Matthew C;Johnson, Tae D;Lucero, Enrique

M;Weindorf, Eric J;Davis, Mike P

Cc: Albence, Matthew;Kelly, Christopher S
Subject: RE: Updated Departmental Memo
10-4 Thanks.

Tony H. Pham

Principal Legal Advisor

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6); b)7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov

/Aey7> U.S. Immigration
!I;l\_/):,: and Customs
Vo’ Enforcement

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

From: Benner, Derek N {2©: ®)XN)C) __ |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 10:36 AM

TofB)E). BINC) |ce.dhs.gov>; Allen, Matthew C {®)6): G)XN(C) lice.dhs.gov>;
Johnson, Tae D[P)6); ®)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Lucero, Enrique M [P)6); ®)X7N)(C) E)ice.dhs.gow;
Weindorf, Eric J {b)(6); (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Pham, Tony H [©)E); R)X7)C) ce.dhs.gov>; Davis,
Mike [()6). ©)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Albence, Matthew {b)(ﬁ)i ®)7NC) |ice.dhs.gov>; Kelly, Christopher S

|(b)(5)i (bX7)C) |Ce.d hs.gov>

Subject: FW: Updated Departmental Memo
Importance: High

HSI/ERO/OPLA — here is the final draft, | am reviewing now but please take a look and reply back with
comment/no comment by 1130. thanks

From*b)(ﬁ): ®)7NC) |hg.d hs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 10:31 AM
To: [(0)6); B)7)C) locbp.dhs.gov>; [PE): @XT)C)

[(0)(6); (B)(7)(C) I;BP.DHS.GOV>;|(b)(5): (B)TNC) I;BP.DHS.GOV>;
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b)(8); (b)7XC) .
CBP.DH S.GOV:l(b)(G)' (0)T)(C)

(0)(®); (B)(7)(C) k@chp.dhs.gov>; Benner, Derek N l(b)(e); (bX7)C) bice.dhs‘gow;hf}ﬁ}im |
(B)(6); (b)(7)(C) tsa.dhs.gov>: {0)6) ®)X7)(C) lusse dhs spv>;[P)E). BX7IC) |
5)6), KXIC) btss.dhs.govs; P OO usss.dhs.gov>; [PEL ]
l(b)(ﬁ)i (OX7)C) [pps.dhs.gov>[PXE) BITXC) bs.dhs.gov>; {B)6) BXNC) |
(b)6), (XTC) D usce.mil>[P)6); BXNC) Puscg.mil>;
[BXE), B)XNIC) bHQ.DHls.GOV>; (b)(6), (0)(7)(C) [HQ.DHS.GOV>
Cc: [PE); D) }H_ DHS GQV> PN, BR7IC) [2HS.GOV>; (b)6);,

[o6) e Pha.dhs.gov>{*X® ®X7C) bha.dhs.gov>
Subject: Updated Departmental Memo
Importance: High

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Thanks,

V/r Chris
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(b)(6); (bXTHC)

From:
Sent: Mon, 29 Jun 2020 18:22:22 +0000
To: Davis, Mike be)@? (B)(TNC)
Subject: RE: ICE Support Re Civil Unrest

Mike,

(0)(3)

Thank you,
(b)(6)

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This message and any attachments may contain attorney-client communications, attorney work product, and agency deliberative
communications, all of which may be privileged and not subject to disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult
with the Department of Homeland Security, Office of General Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this email.

From: Davis, Mike P < (0)6). G)7)C) ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 12:00 PM

To: Havranek, John <|(b){6); (b)T)C) |-|Q.DHS.GOV>; Swartz, Neal <
Subject: RE: ICE Support Re CiviT Unrest

b)(6); (0)(7)(C) bhq.dhs.gov>

b)(5)

From|(2)©); (0)(7)(C) BPHQ.DHS.GOV>

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 10:46 AM

To: Davis, Mike P <[p)6), )7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Davidson, Michael J {(b)©); (b)(7)(C) Fe.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V
[B)®); (B)T)C) ke.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: ICE Support Re Civil Unrest

Mike,
Absolutely, can | give you a call at 11:45?
John

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

DHS Office of_ he General Counsel
202-447129) | work
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202-450(209), | cell

From: Davis, Mike P *b)(ﬁ); (B)THC) |;e.d hs.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 10:24 AM

To: Havranek, John {(b)(ﬁ)? ®X7)C) b.DHS.GOV>
Cc: Davidson, Michael J <](b)(6)i (®)7)C) Izice.d hs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V

|(b)(6); (B)T)C) Fe.d hs.gov>
Subject: ICE Support Re Civil Unrest

John,

(0)(3)

Thanks,
Mike

Michael P. Davis

Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
202.732[0)6). |(office) | 202.904.[)E). fmobile)
|(b)(6)i (b)(T)C) bice‘dhs‘gov

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

Sent: Sat, 27 Jun 2020 14:03:59 +0000

To: Berg, Peter B;Cronen, C M;Davis, Mike P;Meade, Michael W;Wong,
Ricardo;Johnson, Tae D;Lucero, Enrique M;Loiacono, Adam V

Cc: #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF

Subject: FOR TODAY FW: Civil Disturbance Call on 6/27

Attachments: FPS Prioritized facilities, 062620.xIsx

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

d{b){B):{b)U){C) ice.dhs.gov

(202) 7324p)6); Joffice)

(202) 770X (cell)
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

From: Weindorf, Eric J 40)6). (©)7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, June 27, 2020 9:15 AM
To[P)6): XNC)  [o)6), BXNC)  Dice.dhs.gov>; Murphy, Matthew R [PX6) ©)X7)(C) ce.dhs.gov>

Subject: Civil Disturbance Call on 6/27

Good morning,

b)(5)

Thanks,
Eric

Eric Weindorf
Chief of Staff
Office of the Deputy Director

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Desk: 202-732- %E%{C)
Cellular: 617-2(
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Matthew (b)E): (LX7HC) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Kelly, Christopher S |(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) k@ice.d hs.gov>;

[b)(ﬁ); 0)7)C) @ice.dhs.gov>{(b)6); (©)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
TN )ances Roll Up - 25 June 2020

b)(5)

From: Davis, Mike P < _. ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Thursday, Jun 25, 2020, 8:07 PM

b)(6); (0)(7)(C
To: Benner, Derek N <|(b)(6); O)7N(C) |@ice.dhs.gov> 10 ©)XTXE) [@ice.dhs.gov>, Lucero,
Enrique M <[b)®). B)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>, Pham, Tony H {b)(ﬁ): ®)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Albence, Matthew
q(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) P@ice.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher |(b)(6); B)T)C) (@ice.dhs.gov>, Weindorf, Eric )

bg{é}; ﬂ'j)‘{"?’){(‘;) “deetmyice.dhs. ov>,|(b)(6); (b)T)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
%uﬁject: RE: IU??[ES] Civil Disturbances Roll Up - 25 June 2020

(0)(3)

Michael P. Davis

Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
@ e ' — ‘Tnobile)

b)(6); (b)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

From: Benner, Derek N gb)(6); (b)(7)C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Jun 25, 2020, 6:27 PM

To:(PY6) BXT)XC) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Lucero, Enrique M BB BXNC) | @ice.dhs.gov>,
[£)(6); (0)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P 40)E). ®)X7)C) Jpice.dhs.gov>, Albence, Matthew

 ECHAY) Jice.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher S <frvar imvrvrs 1@ice.dhs.gov>, Weindorf, Eric J

[b)(ﬁ): (B)TNC) @ice.dhs.gov:-

Subject: FW: (U//LES) Civil Disturbances Roll Up - 25 June 2020
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From: Davis, Mike P

Sent: Fri, 26 Jun 2020 14:24:01 +0000

To: |{b){6): (b)TNC) | [0)(6), D)(7)(C)

Cc: Loiacono, Adam V;|(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: FPS request

Thanks!

From: [2)6). ©)X7)C) HeiE e |@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 10:22 AM

To: Davis, Mike P {b)6), ®)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; kp)6). (b)7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Loiacono, Adam V {b)). b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; [P)E). (B)7)(C) |

[b)(6). (L)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: FPS request

Hi Mike,

b)(5)

d(b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

Chief

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

(202) 732D | desk
(0)(6); (0)T)E cell

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

From: Davis, Mike P|b)(®6); ©)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 10:19 AM

To: |{b){6): (bX7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Loiacono, Adam V [b)6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Coxe, Christopher R

[E)®). ®)(7)(C) |@ice,dhs,g0v>;l{b){6)? (BXT)C) |@ice,dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: FPS request

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

b)(5)

2021-ICLI-00011 2601



Thanks,
Mike

Fromzrb)(ﬁ)? (BYTIC) I@ice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 11:04 AM

To: Davis, Mike P 4(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: FPS request

Thank you!

Associate Legal Advisor

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
(Desk) 202-73

(0)(6); (0)(7)(C)

(0)®), B)7)(C) J@ice.dhs.gov

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

From: Davis, Mike P <[b){); B)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 10:57 AM

To: |(b)(6); (B)TNC) |@'|ce.d hs.gov>

Subject: FW: FPS request

FYl.

Michael P. Davis

Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
202.732. @ Y office) I{mobile)
@ice.dhs.gov
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Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

From: Davis, Mike P 0)®); b)7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Jun 04, 2020, 10:55 AM
To: Weindorf, Eric ) <[B)B), ®)7)NC) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Benner, Derek N 1(b)(6); (bX7)C) F@ice.d hs.gov>

Subject: RE: FPS request

(0)(3)

Michael P. Davis

Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

202.732.[2)6) foffice) |[PXE: OXNC)  [mobile)
Eb)(ﬁ); ®X7C) |@ice.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

From: Weindorf, Eric J {b)6); ©)7)C)  |@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Thursday, Jun 04, 2020, 10:52 AM

To: Davis, Mike P {D)(&), B)(7)(C) J@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Benner, Derek N <[b)§6), ®)7)C)  |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FPS request

Mike,

b)(5)

Thanks — Eric

Eric Weindorf
Chief of Staff
Office of the Deputy Director

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Desk: 202-732
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Cellular:

b)(8); (b)T)(C)
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From: |(b)(6); (b)T)(C)

Sent: Wed, 1 Jul 2020 14:28:34 +0000

To: Loiacono, Adam V

Subject: RE: Warning Order: DHS LE SUPPORT TO DOI/NPS AT THE GETTYSBURG

NATIONAL BATTLEFIELD ON THE 4TH OF JULY

(0)(3)

(0)(6); (0)(7)C)
Chief
Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
|(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) l desk

b)(6); (b)7)(C) cell

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

From: Loiacono, Adam V <{b)@), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 10:25 AM

To{P)6): ®XNC) HB®) BX7C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Loiacono, Adam V [)(®), ()(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

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
Iphone:
[BYE) BTICY [@ice.dhs.gov

-~ ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE --- ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ---

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product
and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy,
re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of
the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be
exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: Weindorf, EricJ

Sent: Sat, 27 Jun 2020 16:52:28 +0000

To: Loiacono, Adam V

Cc: Loiacono, Adam V

Subject: RE: FOR TODAY FW: Civil Disturbance Call on 6/27
(b)(5)

Eric Weindorf

Chief of Staff

Office of the Deputy Director

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Desk:

Cellular|®)6). (0)(7)C) |

From: Loiacono, Adam V <)), (b)(7)(C) fwice.dhs.cov>
Date: Saturday, Jun 27, 2020, 12:34 PM

To: Weindorf, Eric J 4{){6); (0)7)(C) wice.dhs.cov>

Cec: Loiacono, Adam V b)) (bi7wC) Jwice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: FOR TODAY FW: Civil Disturbance Call on 6/27

Eric- [EyAy Ty ]

b)(5)

Adam V. Loiacono

Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Desk: 202-732-3375

Iphone: [PX6): ®XNC) ]

[o)6): 0)7)C)  |@ice.dhs.gov

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

From: [£)6). ©)(7)(C) | D)6 BYNIC) J@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Saturday, Jun 27, 2020, 12:30 PM
To: Loiacono, Adam V {b)(8); (b)(7)(C) (@ice.dhs.gov>
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Subject: RE: FOR TODAY FW: Civil Disturbance Call on 6/27

Adam

If you get the call in info, can you please forward?
Thx

Mike

From: Loiacono, Adam V <fb)(5)i d)(7)C) |@ice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, June 27, 2020 10:10 AM

To:[P)6). BNC) |@ice.dhs.govs>; [P)E). BXT)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; [P)E). BX7IC) ]
[e)E); ®)X7NC) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P [B)). ®)X7N(C) _|@ice.dhs.gov>; [o)6). BI7N)(C) |

f©)6), ®)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;|(b)(6); (d)(T)(C) |@ice.d hs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D
ey by J@ice.dhs.gov>; Lucero, Enrique M [B)6). (b)7ICY [@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF [b)(). (0)7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Davidson, Michael J

[)®), ®)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: FOR TODAY FW: Civil Disturbance Call on 6/27

. b)B); b)5
Addmda('h?}??‘rm |01"( )

Adam V. Loiacono

Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Desk: 202-732-3375

Iphone: A My ]

[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov

-— ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE -—- ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ---

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product and/or law
enforcement sensitive information. [t is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the
sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use
this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.5. Immigration and
Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5
U.8.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Saturday, Jun 27, 2020, 10:04 AM

To:fb)(6); (L)(7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>, |(b)(5)i (0)T)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P
[P)X6). ®XNC) @ice.dhs.gov>, [DXE)LBXNC) [@ice.dhs.gov>, BN ]
VB W 7WCY I@ice.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D[p)6). B)7)C) __ |@ice.dhs.gov>, Lucero, Enrique M
AEERAE) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Loiacono, Adam V [b)), B)7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF fb)(6); (b){7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

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

Chiet of Staft

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office of Enforcement & Removal Operations
500 12th Street SW

Washington, D.C. 20536

[B)&):. BN J@ice.dhs.gov

(202) 732[p)@), Joffice)

(cell)

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

From: Weindorf, Eric J 4b)); (0)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, June 27, 2020 9:15 AM

To:[P)XE); OXNC)  Imrmmm J@ice.dhs.govs; [PXE) BXNC) [{®)E). ®)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Civil Disturbance Call on 6/27

Good morning,

The call was moved to 5pm today so the DD can wait to hear if there’s any update from DHS. It's
tentative pending any update.
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(0)(5); (R)7)E)

b)(5)

Thanks,
Eric

Eric Weindorf
Chief of Staff
Office of the Deputy Director
U.S. Immigratjion and Customs Enforcement
Desk: 202-73

Cellular:|(b)8); (0)(7)(C)
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From: Davidson, Michael J

Sent: Sat, 27 Jun 2020 21:01:50 +0000

To: Loiacono, Adam V

Subject: RE: FOR TODAY FW: Civil Disturbance Call on 6/27
Disregard

Was cancelled

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Davidson, Michael J (b)), (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Saturday, Jun 27, 2020, 5:00 PM
To: Loiacono, Adam V <[pi@Ey iw7wey J@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: FOR TODAY FW: Civil Disturbance Call on 6/27

Did you get it?

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Loiacono, Adam V {b)@); b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Saturday, Jun 27, 2020, 12:32 PM
To: Davidson, Michael J {2)6); 0)7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: FOR TODAY FW: Civil Disturbance Call on 6/27

Sure. I will ping too.

Adam V. Loiacono

Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Desk: 202-732-3375

Iphone[®)E). ®TNC) |
b)(8); (b)7)(C) wice.dhs.gov

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
U.S.C. §§ 552(h)(5), (b)(7).
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From: (B)), BXNC)

Sent: Fri, 17 Jul 2020 21:28:37 +0000

To: Davidson, Michael J;Loiacono, Adam V
Cc: Padilla, Kenneth

Subject: RE: Quick call?
(b)(5); (b)(T)(E)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Chief

Homeland Security Investigations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

fb)(ﬁ); 0)7)C) |— desk

b)(6); (B)(7)(C) ell
dhs.gov

*¥** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

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
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5
USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: Davidson, Michael J 4b)6); (®)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 5:25 PM

To:[(D)6). (B)7)(C) ||(b)(6); 0)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V
[o)6); B)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc:[P)6). 0)7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Quick call?
(b)(5)
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Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From{®®): ®)X")C) | <Er o0 |wice.dhs.gov>
Date: Friday, Jul 17, 2020, 4l(:3f PV
To: Loiacono, Adam V <{)(8); (b)}7)C) Iéi;'iceAdhsAg!O\&, Davidson, Michael J

{b)(6); (B)(7)(C) h@iceans.zov
Cc: Padilla, Kenneth Jgyarmmicy — pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Quick call?
Adam-

b)(B);
D% lis out today, but | have connected with t;_)( heting for him). All of this was news to him, but he’s
running down what he can in advance of the 5730 OGC call.

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Chief

Homeland Security Investigations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

202) 732mi6)_1 desk
(0)(6); (L)(7)C) cell

@dhs.gov

*¥** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This communication and amattachments may contain confidential and/or sensiive attorney/client

privileged information or attorneywe«k product and/or law enforcemenit sensitive information. It is not
for release, review, retransmission, disseminatt
Please notify the sender if this email has been mis

GOVERMNNMIENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Informatioi2
USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: Loiacono, Adam V {o)6); B)XN)(C) |@ice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 10:41 AM

To: Davidson, Michael J fb)(), (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; |(b)(6); ®)TXC)
[b)6), (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Loiacono, Adam V )@y ®B)(7)1C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Padilla, Kenneth

|(b)(6); (bX7)C) |@ice.d hs.gov>
Subject: RE: Quick call?

Matt-
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

Iphone: Fb)(ﬁ); (0)7)(C) |

[)6): ®X7N)NC)  |@ice.dhs.gov

— ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE -—— ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT —

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

U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b T).

From: Davidson, Michael J 1(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) |@ice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 202U 37T9 PM

To: I{(b)(ﬁ)i (BYTIC) BYBY HUTNC) @ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Loiacono, Adam V {b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.d hs.gov>
Subject: RE: Quick call?

b)(5)

FYI
Mike

From:[)6): ®)N(C) | {0 BNC) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 3:01 PM

To: Davidson, Michael J 4b)(8); (b){7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Loiacono, Adam V 1(b)(6); (bX7)C) I@ice.d hs.gov>
Subject: Quick call?

Hi Mike,

Hope you are doing well. | just got a call from John Havranek... do you have a moment for a quick chat?

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
(202) 732428 |- desk

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) cell
@dhs.gov

**¥* Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or itive attorney/client
privileged information or ney work product and/or law enforc t sensitive information. It is not
for release, review, retransmissioir~dissemination, or use b one other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has misdicrected and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re- isseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any
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From: Davis, Mike P

Sent: Thu, 23 Jul 2020 14:28:39 +0000
To: Havranek, John;HUSE THOMAS F;Loiacono, Adam V
Cc: Gereski Jr, John
Subject: RE: Chicago Training
b)(5)

From: Havranek, John @HQ.DHS.GOV>

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 10:22 AM

To: Davis, Mike P qb)(@8); b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; HUSE THOMAS F <thomas.huse@usss.dhs.gov>;
Loiacono, Adam V {(b)(®), (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Gereski Jr, John <John.Gereski@HQ.DHS.GOV>

Subject: Chicago Training

Gents

b)(5)

Thanks
John

John F. Havranek

DHS Office of the General Counsel
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
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From: Clifford, Erin J

Sent: Thu, 23 Jul 2020 19:27:31 +0000

To: Davis, Mike P

Cc: [b)6), ®)(7)(C)  |:Loiacono, Adam V

Subject: RE: [URGENT] OGC Assigned as Lead to Draft Response to Rep Thompson Ltr

and Documents re: Portland, OR (Service 1198656)

Hi Mike,
I reached out earlier this week to gauge this exact question...now I'm glad 1 did! Below is what was reported to me.

ERO:

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

HSI:

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Please let me know if you need any other info.

Thanks,

Erin Clifford

Chief Counsel

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, Seattle
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
(0)(6), P)7)C)  [Desk)
)G, BXNC) |(Mobile)
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Johnson, Tae D

Thu, 23 Jul 2020 12:29:34 +0000
Davis, Mike P

Loiacono, Adam V

RE: (U//LES) Civil Disturbances Roll Up - 25 June 2020

Copy that, thank you Mike. Much appreciated!!!!

From: Davis, Mike P 4b){®), b)7)(C) J@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 8:27 AM

To: Johnson, Tae

D {o)®). B)C) _ |@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Loiacono, Adam V {6y i) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: (U//LES) Civil Disturbances Roll Up - 25 June 2020

Tae,

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

PTOGTONT SPCCITIcOrTy rTor oiog par pooc.

Thanks,
Mike

From: Davis, Mike P
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 12:46 PM

To:[b)(E); B)T)C) ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Pham, Tony H 4(0)(6), (b)({7)(C) |ce.dhs.gov>;|{b){6)i{bJ{7J{CJ

Weindorf, Eric J <
Subject: RE: (U//

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

(0)(6); (0)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>
|ES) Civil Disturbances Roll Up - 25 June 2020

<

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

[@ice.dhs.gov>;

As requested, | reached out to John Havranek, the Associate General Counsel for Operations
and Enforcement Law. John, in turn looped in Neal Swartz, his General Law counterpart. We
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discussed the authorities issues raised by the request for ICE and other LEA assistance. Here
are the high points:

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Mike

From: Benner, Derek N <I|(b)(6); (bX7XC) lﬁ)ice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 8:29 PM
To: Davis, Mike P [D)6); D) _|@ice.d hs.gov>;|(b)(6)i (BYTIC) |@‘|ce.d hs.gov>; Lucero,
Enriqgue M e{(b)(ﬁ): (d)(T)(C) I@ice.d hs.gov>; Pham, Tony H (b)), b)7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Albence,
Matthew 4b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Kelly, Christopher S {b)6), (0)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;
Weindorf, Eric ) fmm mmves _J@ice.dhs.gov>; Davidson, Michael J {P)6). (0)7)C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: (U//LES) Civil Disturbances Roll Up - 25 June 2020

Thanks Mike. | addressed this with DHS today and those discussions are on going. | will raise again at
the 8am call with DHS

From: Davis, Mike P [[0)&)_ 0)}7)C)_|@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Thursday, Jun 25, 2020, 8:07 PM
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From: Davis, Mike P

Sent: Sun, 31 May 2020 00:56:40 +0000
To: Lucero, Enrique M

Cc: Loiacono, Adam V

Subject: RE: Authority question

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Michael P. Davis

Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

202.7321P)6). J(office) | [BEL®MT)_mobile)
BY®), BXNC) |@ice.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

From: Lucero, Enrique M <1(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) |@icc.dhs.gov>
Date: Saturday, May 30, 2020, 7:58 PM

To: Davis, Mike P qb)6); (b)(7)C) |

Subject: Authority question

<]

gov=>

Hi Mike,

(b)(5); (bXT)E)
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I(b){5); (b)(T)(E)

Appreciate you looking into this.
Thanks,
Henry
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From: Davis, Mike P

Sent: Wed, 3 Jun 2020 18:03:31 +0000

To: Davidson, Michael J;Kim, Youmin

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

202.732.5401 (office) |[P)N6): ®XNNC)  Imobile)
B)®). ®)7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

From: Albence, Matthew {(b)(ﬁ): B)THC) |wice.dhs.gov>

Date: Wednesday, Jun 03, 2020, 2:00 PM

To: Pham, Tony H {b)@), 0)7)(C) Jwice.dhs.gov>

Cec: Benner, Derek N q(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov=, Davis, Mike P

{(B)E); (B)(7)(C)
Christopher S <i(b)(6)? (B)(7)C) |(r_.-},ice.c|hs.90\-'>

Subject: FW: Seeking Consent to Cross-Designate and Use ICE Officers and Agents

awice.dhs.

rov>, Kelly,

Tony:

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Matt

From: Patterson, Leonard E <Leonard.E.Patterson@fps.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 1:46 PM

To: Albence, Matthew <b)©). (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Alles, Randolph <Randolph.Alles@hq.dhs.gov>; Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline@fps.dhs.gov>;
Beasley, Jennifer <Jennifer.Beasley@fps.dhs.gov>; Corrado, Janene <Janene.Corrado@hq.dhs.gov>
Subject: Seeking Consent to Cross-Designate and Use ICE Officers and Agents
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From: Loiacono, Adam V

Sent: Mon, 20 Jul 2020 17:43:33 +0000

To: Padilla, Kenneth

Cc: Davis, Mike P;Loiacono, Adam V;Davidson, Michael J

Subject: As discussed

Attachments: RE: 2pm - Civil Unrest Discussion, RE: 2pm - Civil Unrest Discussion, RE: 2pm -

Civil Unrest Discussion, RE: Authority question, FW: Seeking Consent to Cross-Designate and Use ICE
Officers and Agents

Ken-

As discussed, attached is a bunch of piecemeal guidance. [PY®) ®)NN)E)
[(0)5): (B)(7)E) |

Adam V. Loiacono

Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Iphone: [D)6); ®XN(C) |
|(b)(6): (0)T)(C) @ice.d hs.gov

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
the Principal Legal Advisor, U.5. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be
exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: Davis, Mike P

Sent: Sat, 30 May 2020 19:57:39 +0000

To: Lucero, Enrique M;Allen, Matthew C;Johnson, Tae D;ICE.Scheduler;Albence,
Matthew;Kelly, Christopher S;Benner, Derek N;Weindorf, Eric J;Pham, Tony H;Barrera, Staci
A;Aguilar, Max;Berg, Peter B

Cc: kb6 (b)THC)Y |
|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
S;Davidson, Michael J;Loiacono, Adam V

Subject: RE: 2pm - Civil Unrest Discussion

Henry-

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Thanks,
Mike

Michael P. Davis

Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

202.732.5401 (office) | J0)E); 0)7)C) |(mobile)
ey mmiey J@ice.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

From: Lucero, Enrique M {b)(6): (b)(7)(C) }@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Saturday, May 30, 2020, 3:38 PM
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To: Allen, Matthew C <{b)6), ®)(7)C)  |@ice.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D <Jb)E), ®)7)C) _Jwice.dhs.gov>,
ICE.Scheduler Snyar imzym Jwice.dhs.gov>, Albence, Matthew <[b)(), () 7)C) [wice.dhs.gov>, b6y ]

Christopher S 4{b (6); (L)(7)(C) IIL\. dhs.gov>, Benner, Derek N {ouar w7 Jcwice.dhs.gov>,
Weindorf, Eric J {b)6Y 0W7WC) __ faice.dhs.gov>, Fbl{Sli (O)THC) l@ice.dhs.gov>, Pham, Tony
|{b){6); (bX7)C) E.gicc.cllls‘..go\-'>, Davis, Mike P 4b)(6); 0)(7)(C) _|wice.dhs.gov>, Barrera, Staci A

wice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter B

[)6Y: (BYTHC) [@ice.dhs.gov>, Aguilar, Max {(P)6); ()(7)C)
Ter e Jeice.dhs. gov=

Ce: {D)6) (D)7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>, [0)6); G)T)C) pice.dhs.gov>,

J(B)6), B)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov> A mmrves ]

4{b){6)? (d)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>, ﬂ{b){S): (b)(THC) !s-icc.dl]s.ﬂ()\-'>, RVRY 7 ]
6 BT |@ice.dhs.gov>, [b)(6), (D)7)(C) |cwice.dhs.gov>, favay vz )
b6 M) [@wice.dhs.gov=,[b)6) mNTHC) Jice.dhs.gov>, [B)E). B)7)(C) |

b)(®); (bX7)C)  |wice.dhs.cov>
Subject: RE: 2pm - Civil Unrest Discussion

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Enrique M. Lucero
Executive Associate Director
Enforcement and Removal Operations
u.s. Imr“”f'm n and Customs Enforcement

(0)(6); ,
202 732{b){7){ office)
[E)E); BN ice.dhs.gov

From: Lucero, Enriqgue M

Sent;

To: b)(6), (bX7XC) ice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D <[P)©6). ®)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;
ICE.Scheduler {0)®): B)7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Albence, Matthew {b)©); B)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; [B)E)]
Christopher S {)(6); (B)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Benner, Derek N 4b)(6). (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>;
Weindorf, Eric J {miay iz @ice.dhs.gov>l{bl{6): (b)TC) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Pham, Tony
|{b {6 '{b){?){C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P {)6): ®)7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Barrera, Staci A

B), (D)(7T)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Aguilar, Max {P)6), P)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B

6 ). (B)T)C) t@lce dhs.gov>

Cc: o)), 07T [@ice.dhs.gov>; (b)), (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;

[(0)6); (b ){7){ ) @ice.dhs.gov>; [BYeyr m7ie) I

b)(©); (B)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov>; {B)6). BYTIC) @ice.dhs.gov>;P6): E)X7)C) |
(D)(6), (b)(7)(C) (@ice.dhs.gov>; [B)E) BITIC) |@ice.dhs.gov>;
[BYB) )TNT) bz @ice.dhs.gov>; [b)E). B)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; W

[B)6); (b)(T)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 2pm - Civil Unrest Discussion
(0)(5); (0)(7)(E)

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

2021-ICLI-00011 2624




b)(3); (b)T)E)

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Requesting OPLA opinion asap. Our team is on standby.
Thank you,

Henry

Enrique M. Lucero
Executive Associate Director
Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigrs '_Jn and Customs Enforcement
202 732 E{Eﬁ{ﬁ?{; office)
[(0)(6); (b)7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov
From: Allen, Matthew C {(b)(ﬁ): (bX7)C) @ice.dhs.gow

Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 2:57 PM
To: Johnson, Tae D {bi@&): my7nC)__J@ice.dhs.gov>; ICE.Scheduler 4oyey ey J@ice.dhs.gov>; Albence,

Matthew b6} GINC) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Kelly, Christopher S ®)6). ®)7)C) lice.dhs.gov>;
Benner, Derek N <j(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) E.d hs.gov>; Weindorf, Eric J b)), )7)C) __ |@ice.dhs.gov>;
Lucero, Enrique M JD)6), BXNC) [@ice.dhs.gov>; [)6) ©XNC) ice.dhs.gov>; Pham,

Tony H <|(b)(5)i O)7NC)  [@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P[B)®), ®)7)IC) |Rice.dhs.gov>; Barrera, Staci A
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*b)(ﬁ)? (LX7)C) bice.dhs.gow; Aguilar, Max <Nb)(@®); (e)(7)C)Rice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B

ey ey J@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc[)®). B)7)(C) b@ice.dhs.gov>;{P)6); ®)7)XC) h@ice.dhs.gov>;

[(b)(B); (b)(T)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; §b)6); (b)(7)(C) |

BNEY O TNy ' I@ice.d hs.g0v>; q{b){ﬁ); (b)THC) Pice.d hS.HO\f)'(b)(G)i (bYTNC) |
(0)E), BXTIC) | @ice.dhs.gov>; b)), BXNC) [@ice.dhs.gov>;[b)E). ®XNO)]

[©)6), BT [@ice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B 4P)6E). 0)7)C)  fice.dhs.gov>;

[)(6); (B)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 2pm - Civil Unrest Discussion

All,

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Matt

From: Johnson, Tae D {b)(6); b)7)}C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Saturday, May 30, 2020, 1:56 PM
To: ICE.Scheduler BB ®NC)_J@ice.dhs.gov>, Albence, Matthew R)(6); ©){7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Kelly,
Christopher S <§|(b)(6)? (bXT)C) b)ice.d hs.gov>, Benner, Derek N(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>,

1(13)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov:-, Lucero, Enrique M{®)(E); (0)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>[oy6), ]
| R Rice.dhs.gov>, Allen, Matthew C i(b)(ﬁ): (b)(T)C) @ice,d hs.gov>, Pham, Tony H

JoEr e je-dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P |b) Wﬁice._dh&g@), Barrera, Staci A

4 ice.dhs.gov>, Aguilar, Max <Nz ice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter B

[@E); BXNC) _I@ice.dhs.gov>

Ce: Yb)6), B)(7N)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>[B)EY BIN(C) \@ice.dhs.gov>, {B)E). ]
[(b)B). (b)T7HC) @ice.dhs.g0v>|(b)(5): (b)TNC) |

4(b)(6); (b)TXC) Eice.d hs.gov>, §b)6), (0)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>, & HWTVCY |

JRVAY W7 iC Pice.dhs.gov(b)6), B)(7)C) [@ice.d hs.gov:lib)(ﬁ); (bX7)C) |
GRS |@ice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter Bb)6), D)(7)(C)__ Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 2pm - Civil Unrest Discussion

This is what we have thus far:

Minneapolis:
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b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Buffalo:

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

From: ICE.Scheduler {b)(6); 0)7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 12:36 PM

To: ICE.Scheduler; Albence, : Kelly, Christopher S; Benner, Derek N; Weindorf, Eric J; Lucero,
Enrique M; Johnson, Tae D; w, Allen, Matthew C; Pham, Tony H; Davis, Mike P; Barrera, Staci
A; Aguilar, Max

Ce: [P)6E), B)(7)(C) |
|{b){§) H()(®); (b)(T)C) |Berg, Peter B

Subject: 2pm - Civil Unrest Discussion

When: Saturday, May 30, 2020 2:00 PM-2:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: |(b){6); (©B)(T)C) |
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From: Davidson, Michael J

Sent: Sat, 30 May 2020 20:31:34 +0000

To: Loiacono, Adam V;Davis, Mike P;{(b)6): (b)}7)C)
Cc: Loiacono, Adam V

Subject: RE: 2pm - Civil Unrest Discussion

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Loiacono, Adam V <[P)6), ®G)(7)(C) Ig'.-.‘-ice.dhs.f=10\-'>
Date: Saturday, May 30, 2020, 4:09 PM

To: Davis, Mike P b)), ®)7)(C) Jawice.dhs.gov>, Davidson, Michael J <[BXE) XTNC) ice.dhs.gov>,
[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) F(®)®). B)7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Loiacono, Adam V b)), b)(7)(C) aice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 2pm - Civil Unrest Discussion

Mike-
My initial thoughts.

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Adam V. Loiacono

Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Desk: 202-732

Iphone: [BY6)_ YT

[b)(ﬁ);(b)(ﬂ(C) k.&f)ice.dhs‘gov

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

From: Davis, Mike P qb)(©); (0)(7)(C) Jaic

Date: Saturday, May 30, 2020, 3:33 PM

To: Davidson, Michael J b)), (b)(7)(C) lwice.dhs.cov>, Loiacono, Adam V
<[oX6r BT J@ice.dhs.gov>,PX6) GXNC) [©)E) BXNC) Juice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: 2pm - Civil Unrest Discussion

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Michael P. Davis

Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
02 73-b)(5 (office) |Wmoblle)

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

From: Lucero, Enrique M <&\ Wiy l@wice.dhs.gov>

Date: Saturday, May 30, 2020 3-30 PM

To: Allen, Matthew C <[?/©: ®XN(C) lice.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D <[PIBLBXC)_J@ice.dhs.gov>
ICE.Scheduler b)), ®)(7)(C) Jwice.dhs.gov>, Albence, Matthew <b)§). B)7)(C) [wice.dhs.gov >|§E¥§3m|

Christopher S 4b)(); (B)(7)(C) Jce.dhs.gov>, Benner, Derek N {0)6); (0)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>,
Weindorf, Eric J 4P)6), ®)(N(C)  Jawice.dhs.cov>, [B)6), G)7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>, Pham, Tony
[0)6); (B)7)C) [ice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P 4 b)(6). B)T)C) Jrm Tov=, Barrera, Staci A

(DVW6Y (K)WTUCY Jice.dhs.gov>, Aguilar, Max ice.dhs.ov>, Berg, Peter B

(0)6), OXN)C) | Z)ice.dhs. gov>

Ce:|0)6). (B)(7)(C) |t§i§:ice.dhs.gm’>, N GRGATe) vice.dhs.gov>,

[0)(6): (b)7THC) J@ice.dhs.gov> [0)6):. )T)C) |

S WA uice.dhs.gov>, §b)B): (BY7HC) lwice.dhs.gov>JP)6). (B)7)(C) |
{B)(6); DYT)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov=>, [R)6); (L)(7)C) [@wice.dhs.gov=> [(B)6), (B)T)(C) |
(D)6 ®Y7TWCY ___ Jvice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter B <[0)6); ®X7)C) fice.dhs.gov>, A ey ]

)@ TC)Jwice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 2pm - Civil Unrest Discussion

Circling back|b)(5); (0){7)(E) |

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
202 732®)6). |(office)

|(b)(6); (B)TNC) t@ice,dhs,gov

From: Allen, Matthew C <|:b)(6)i ®X7XC) |@ice.dhs.g0v>
Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2 :

To: Johnson, Tae D {b)®), ®)7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; ICE.Scheduler |Eb)(6); BYTIC) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Albence,

Matthew e1(b)(6); ®)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gow; Kelly, Christopher S R)6); ©)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;
Benner, Derek N 4b)(8); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; Weindorf, Eric J fb)6). (b)}7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;
Lucero, Enrique M L7 ':U;unw _ ice.dhs.gow;kb)(g)'; BINC) ’ ’ |@ice.dhs.gov>; Pham,

Tony H {b)6), ®)7)(C)  Pice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P {p)). (b)(7)(C) E)ice.d hs.gov>; [{b)(6), (b)T)(C) |
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From: Davis, Mike P

Sent: Sat, 30 May 2020 20:30:46 +0000

To: Davidson, Michael J;Lucero, Enrique M;Allen, Matthew C;Johnson, Tae
D;ICE.Scheduler;Albence, Matthew;Kelly, Christopher S;Benner, Derek N;Weindorf, Eric J;
[2)6). Pham, Tony H;Barrera, Staci A;Aguilar, Max;Berg, Peter B

Cc: \l{b){S); 0)7)C) |
[(0)(6); (B)(7)(C) hv](i@? (B)(7T)C) |;Berg, Peter Bfb)®); (b)(7)(C)
S;Loiacono, Adam V;{(b)©), (0b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: 2pm - Civil Unrest Discussion

Attachments: 07 26 17 Applicability of Arrest Authority at Fed Bldg. (Final 7.24.17 OPLA).pptx,

Title 41 Notice.pdf

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Thanks,

Mike

From: Davidson, Michael J 4b)®): (b)7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 4:25 PM

To: Davis, Mike P {nvay vy ]@ice.dhs.gov>; Lucero, Enrique M <[b)6), (0)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;
Allen, Matthew C [bi(&)_(b)}7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D <[b)). ®)7)(C) _|@ice.dhs.gov>;
ICE.Scheduler W‘@ice.d hs.gov>; Albence, Matthew qimmy ihwrvcy |@ice.dhs.gov>; W
Christopher S|{b){6); (b)(7)(C) tice.dhs.gow; Benner, Derek N[b)®), B)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;
D)), 7)) Pice.dhs.gov>; (G mie —— }@ice.dhs.gov>; Pham, Tony
[B)®); (b)(T)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Barrera, Staci Afb)6), (b)(7)(C) [ce.dhs.gov>; Aguilar, Max

(0)(6); (0)7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B 40)6E) B)7)C) _ pice.dhs.gov>

Cc: IDEY BYN(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; {bi6) b)W7NC) Pice.dhs.gov>;

VA thv7ie [@ice.dhs.gov>; §b)(6); (b)T)C) |

DE e J@ice.dhs.govs; {P/©) OO [@ice.dhs.gov>[B)E). BINT) |
©)6). D)7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>; f)I6) BITIC) @ice.dhs.gov>; DO, |

[DY6Y. )YTH(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B {0 O)XNC) @ice dhs.gov>; [y BINC) |
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Jb)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V <f)@), B)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 2pm - Civil Unrest Discussion

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Davis, Mike P 4b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Saturday, May 30, 2020, 3:57 PM

To: Lucero, Enrique M qb)(8); (b)(7)(C) b@ice.dhs.gov>, Allen, Matthew C <Nb)(8); (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>,
Johnson, Tae D {b)6). BY7NC) _J@ice.dhs.gov>, ICE.Scheduler gby@) by7nic)_|@ice.dhs.gov>, Albence,
Matthew <[b)(6). (0)(7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher S <[y [@ice.dhs.gov>, Benner,
Derek N <|(b)(6); B)7C) E{:e.d hs.gov>, Weindorf, Eric ) {b)(ﬁ): (b)THC) |@ice.d hs.gov> [b)6), B)7)(C) |

[bi6) DITWCY I@ice.dhs.gov>, Pham, Tony H <)), B)Y7)(C) h@ice.dhs.gov>, Barrera, Staci A

<@y mwwct__Pice.dhs.gov>, Aguilar, Max < ice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter B

frvmy imirurn pice.dhs.gov>

Cc: [b)(6); (b)T)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov> [b)(); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>,
Xb)(6); (B)(T)C) Pice.dhs.gov>, {(b)6): (b)}7HCH |

[DY6Y ITNTY f@ice.dhs.gov>, fb){é?l{b)r{‘nfo) e @ice dhs.gov>, [b)6), b)(7)C) |

[0)BY: (b)TNHC) [@ice.dhs.gov> Jb)E); (b)(T)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>, [y My ]
JI6Y HYTICY |@ice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter B {*©) ®XNC) b_ce dhs.gov>, [p)E): ®XNC) |

<[RE T Pice.dhs.gov>, Davidson, Michael J |(b)(6) BXTHC) @ice.dhs.gov>, Loiacono, Adam V

6 TN }@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 2pm - Civil Unrest Discussion

Henry-

b)(3); (b)T)E)
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Adding Mike and Adam for their thoughts, given the urgency here.

Thanks,
Mike

Michael P. Davis

Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

202.732|P)6). |(office) | [D)E), ®XNIC) _Jmobile)

(b)(6); (b)(7)C) Rice.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

From: Lucero, Enrique M 4b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Saturday, May 30, 2020, 3:38 PM

To: Allen, Matthew Cl(b)(e)? ®X7XC) [@ice.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D <>,
ICE.Scheduler b)), ®)X7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Albence, Matthew 4B)6) BY7)(C) I@ice‘dhs,gow,

Christopher S <[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Benner, Derek N ice.dhs.gov>,
Weindorf, Eric J <IR& BN dice.dhs.gov> frvmmnm ) @ice.dhs.gov>, Pham, Tony H
b)B) BI7)C) ice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P <[[p)@); (0)7)(C) |Rice.dhs.gov>, Barrera, Staci A

[@ice.dhs.gov>, Aguilar, Max 1 @Dice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter B
e J@ice.dhs.gov>
cc:[P)X6), ONC) J@ice.dhs.gov>, PX6) ®XNIC) bice.dhs.gov>,
\b)(6); (B)(T)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>, |(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) |
[P)B). 0)T)C)  [@ice.dhs.gov>, {b)(6), (0)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>, [D)6) iG] |
YN YA aa) @ice.dhs.gov>, ERVEY VTVCY ®@ice.dhs.gov>, 1(b)(6)i (bX7)C) |

[B)E); (B)T)C) pice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter B <[)X6) ®XNC) pice.dhs.gov>,[B)6), BINC) |
B0 OO 1@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 2pm - Civil Unrest Discussion

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Enrique M. Lucero
Executive Associate Director
Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
202 732{PXO); foffice)

R Rice.dhs.gov
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3. For any official deployed, specify the agency, agent-type, where the official was
deployed from, and the purpose of such deployment.
4. What direction, both written and oral, have the federal agents received about their

deployment to Seattle? Specify any guidance as to where they will be deployed within the
area, any guidance as to the wearing of official insignia, or actions they will take within

the area.

5. Was there any communication between the White House and DHS about the deployment

of federal officials to Washington?

In closing, we must stress that the Department of Homeland Security act in accordance
with the Constitution of the United States, and that where the law and discretionary authority
meet, you use your judgement in the best interests of the American people. This moment calls for

de-escalation and prudent coordination with local and state law enforcement to ensure an

effective and safe response that maintains the American people’s right to protest and be free

from unlawful searches and seizures.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

!WW

Sincerely,

PRAMILA JAYAPAL
Member of Congress

/ﬁn\a »
PATT URRAY

United States Senator

N4y

MARIA CANTWELL
United States Senator

Lok Zun

RICK LARSEN
Member of Congress

ADAM SMITH
Member of Congress

A BB

SUZANDELBENE
Member of Congress
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DEREK KILMER DENNY H
Member of Congress Member of Congress

KIM SCHRIER, M.D.
Member of Congress
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@Congress of the nited States
Washinoton, DE 20515

June 5, 2020
Mark A. Morgan Matthew T. Albence
Acting Commissioner Acting Director
U.S. Customs and Border Protection U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 500 12th Street SW
Washington, D.C. 20229 Washington, D.C. 20526

Dear Acting Commissioner Morgan and Acting Director Albence:

We are writing to you today regarding recent reports that U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(CBP) and U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) are deploying resources in
connection with demonstrations nationwide. As both CBP and ICE have acknowledged, the
right to peaceful protest is a bedrock principle of our democracy. We write to you today to
request information regarding ICE and CBP operations in connection with demonstrations

particularly in light of public reports that law enforcement have used force b)S); (OX7XE)
I(b)(5); (b)TXE) |

It is critical to understand how ICE and CBP are using their resources, particularly during the
ongoing public health crisis that has sickened over 1.8 million people in the United States and
claimed over 100,000 American lives. On May 31, CBP informed Congress that CBP ““is
currently deploying officers, agents and aviation assets across the country at the request of our
federal, state and local partners.”! The notification referenced routine CBP operations “to
augment law enforcement and humanitarian relief efforts.” On June 1, ICE issued a statement
indicating that “ICE personnel and Special Response Teams have been deployed . . . ” for similar
purposes.> Your agencies’ public statements and responses to congressional staff to date have
provided extremely limited details regarding the nature and purpose of these deployments.

It is also vital to ensure that ICE and CBP are acting responsibly, reasonably, and within their
respective authorities. CBP has stated that “CBP’s deployment of manpower and aerial assets is
about supporting the efforts of our federal, state and local partners, not about carrying out CBP’s
immigration enforcement mission.”> An ICE spokesperson similarly stated that “[t]here’s not
going to be any immigration enforcement element whatsoever.”* We need answers regarding
what, precisely, your agencies will be doing and what policies and procedures are in place to
protect the rights of individuals with whom you come into contact.

We therefore ask that you respond to the following questions by June 12, 2020:

1. How do your agencies track requests for assistance or resources, including both requests for
personnel and equipment?
a. What is the approval process for such requests?

! E-mail from Michael J. Robinson, ef al., “Subject: Deployment of CBP Personnel and Assets™ (May 31, 2020).
2 Priscilla Alvarez, CNN, “ICE deploying personnel and teams nationwide in response to protest unrest” (June 1,
2020), available at https://'www.cnn.com/us/live-news/george-floyd-protests-06-01-
20/h_0871e84fale97f5df617c4fe7880de7e [ICE Statement].

3 CBP, Twitter (May 31, 2020), available at https://twitter.com/cbp/status/1267240839429963778.

4ICE Statement
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b. Who at your agencies is responsible for approving such requests?

c. Have your agencies deployed personnel or equipment to any jurisdictions that did not
request assistance?

d. Have any state or local entities requested that you not deploy personnel or equipment in
response to the demonstrations?

Has anyone at your agencies discussed these deployments with anyone at the White House?
If so, please specify the individual with whom anyone at your agency spoke and the name of
the agency official(s) that participated in the conversation.

As of the date of your response, how many total personnel has each of your agencies

deployed? For each deployment, please describe:

a. What individuals or entity requested the deployment, including whether it was state or
local law enforcement

b. The location, duration, and nature of the deployment

¢. The number of personnel deployed

As of the date of your response, have any of your agencies’ “aviation assets” been deployed

in connection with demonstrations? For each deployment, please describe:

a. What individuals or entity requested the deployment, including whether it was state or
local law enforcement

b. The location, duration, and nature of the deployment

c. What, if any, surveillance capabilities were utilized

d. Whether any footage obtained by the aviation assets are being shared with local, state, or
federal agencies for law enforcement purposes

What uniforms, identification, and equipment will personnel participating in these
deployments wear and carry? Please provide any relevant policies and procedures with your
response.

ICE has stated that it “fully respects the rights of all people to peacefully express their

opinions™ and CBP has stated that it “support[s] those who participate in lawful protests.

How have you defined these standards, and what training have your personnel received

regarding the standards that they are required to apply?

a. Have your personnel received training regarding applicable privacy laws?

b. Have your personnel received training on the appropriate use of force, including methods
of de-escalation?

c. Have your personnel received training regarding the exercise of First Amendment rights,
including the freedom of speech and the freedom of assembly?

236

What forms of force are your personnel authorized to utilize as part of these deployments?

Please provide any guidance that you distributed to your personnel reflecting your public
statements that your agencies are not conducting immigration-related activities, including a

5 ICE Statement.
® CBP, “Statement of Acting Commissioner Mark Morgan on Ensuring Peaceful Protests™ (June 2, 2020), available
at https://www.cbp.gov/newsroom/speeches-and-statements/statement-acting-commissioner-mark-morgan-ensuring-

peaceful-0.

2
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detailed description of any training received by personnel, relating to questions (a) and (b)

below.

a. Please confirm that both of your agencies will not conduct immigration enforcement
activities, including referrals for immigration enforcement, at protests and
demonstrations.

b. To the extent that protests and demonstration may occur at or near sensitive locations,
such as churches, schools, medical facilities, and community centers, please confirm that
your agencies will not conduct immigration enforcement activity of any kind at these
locations.

¢.  What training have you conducted to ensure that personnel comply with these
statements?

d. What repercussions will result from any non-compliance?

9. Under what other authorities will CBP and ICE personnel conduct its activities, including
law enforcement activities unrelated to civil immigration enforcement? Please provide
specific statutory references.

a. Do your agencies intend to invoke authority to conduct interrogations and arrests
pursuant to 8 U.S.C. § 1357(a) without warrants, including arrests for “any offense
against the United States, if the offense is committed in the officer’s or employee’s
presence” in connection with these deployments?

10. Are your agencies collecting any personally identifiable information regarding the

individuals attending demonstrations, either in person or via other methods of surveillance?

a. Ifso, what specific personally identifiable information are your agencies collecting?

b. What is the purpose of collecting each type of information?

c. What agency policies and procedures apply to the privacy interests of subject
individuals?

d. What, if any, specific additional policies and procedures have your agencies put into
place to address privacy interests specifically in the context of these deployments?

e. Will your agencies notify any individual about whom personally identifiable information
is collected?

11. What if any methods of surveillance do your agencies intend to use in connection with these
deployments, including but not limited to cell site simulators or facial recognition
technology?

12. Are your agencies’ intelligence units collecting, sharing, or disseminating intelligence
information related to the protests?

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
Kamala D. Harris Mary Gay Scanlon Juan Vargas
United States Senator Member of Congress Member of Congress
3
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Signatories

U.S. Senators

Richard J. Durbin
Chris Van Hollen
Tom Udall
Martin Heinrich
Bernard Sanders
Edward J. Markey
Tammy Duckworth
Richard Blumenthal
Elizabeth Warren
Christopher S. Murphy
Sherrod Brown
Cory A. Booker
Patty Murray

James P. McGovern
Ayanna Pressley
Adriano Espaillat
Yvette D. Clarke
Joaquin Castro
Gregory W. Meeks
Ted Deutch

Deb Haaland

Earl Blumenauer
Mark Pocan

Gerald E. Connolly
Jamie Raskin
Veronica Escobar
Donald S. Beyer Jr.
Madeleine Dean
Alan Lowenthal
Sylvia R. Garcia
[Than Omar

Ann Kirkpatrick
Bobby L. Rush
Nydia M. Velazquez
Grace F. Napolitano
Alcee L. Hastings
Jim Cooper

U.S. Representatives

Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez
Jackie Speier

Eleanor Holmes Norton
Jahana Hayes

Donna E. Shalala

Jesus G. “Chuy” Garcia
Peter Welch

Filemon Vela

Jerrold "Jerry" Nadler
Zoe Lofgren

Debbie Mucarsel-Powell
Darren Soto

David E. Price

Ruben Gallego

Al Green

Pramila Jayapal

Jason Crow

Diana DeGette

Mark Takano

Grace Meng

Emanuel Cleaver

J. Luis Correa

Henry C. “Hank” Johnson, Jr.

Ted W. Lieu

4
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Mazie K. Hirono
Amy Klobuchar
Christopher A. Coons
Thomas R. Carper
Robert Menendez
Tammy Baldwin
Patrick Leahy
Jeftrey A. Merkley
Jeanne Shaheen
Michael F. Bennet

Tina Smith

Mike Thompson
Karen Bass

William R. Keating
Debbie Wasserman Schultz
André Carson

Jan Schakowsky

Lisa Blunt Rochester
Nanette Diaz Barragan
Dina Titus

Thomas R. Suozzi
Albio Sires

Salud Carbajal

John Yarmuth

Norma J. Torres
Linda T. Sanchez

Joe Neguse

Susan A. Davis
Barbara Lee

Alma S. Adams, Ph.D
Raul M. Grijalva
Judy Chu

Mike Quigley

David Trone

Rashida Tlaib



Page 2640
Withheld pursuant to exemption

(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 2641
Withheld pursuant to exemption

(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 2642
Withheld pursuant to exemption

(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY // LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

RegionER, GeorgiaGA, NY¥New York, North CarolinaNE, IllinoisHs, WisconsinW,
TexasT2X, UtahtbF, MissouriMO, NevadaMNV, CaliforniaGA, New Jersey™d,
PennsylvaniaPA, OregonOR, FloridaEL, ArizonaAZ, TennesseeTN, ArkansasAR, and
Washington WA,

The assistance requested and provided by ICE HSI varied from location to location. This
support included ICE HSI assisting efforts of its federal, state, and local partners to:

s Secure, protect, and monitor federal, state, and local law enforcement and government
facilities.

e Coordinate inter-departmental response efforts.

e Conduct physical (non-technical) surveillance for situational law enforcement awareness.

s Serve as quick reaction forces on standby to respond to active shooter or other emergent
situations.

¢ Conduct other investigative activities, such as records checks, interviews, and
surveillance of organized criminal elements who sought to use the protests as cover to
commit violent and other crimes

From June | through June 9, 2020 Ehforcement and Removal Operations (ERO) deploved
77 officers to the NCR at the request of the Department of Justice to protect federal
property. ERO subsequently changed the deployment to 72 ERO Special Response Team
(SRT) officers who were deployed to downtown Washington, DC, to cover the hours of
curfew. | From May 31 through June 14, 2020, outside the NCR, 165 ICE ERO Officers

performed various assignments. [ERO Officers assisted DHS Federal Protective Services to
secure ICE ERO-leased federal buildings in Portland, Oregon and San Diego, California.
ICE ERO also deployed deputized uniformed officers in civil disturbance support near
federal buildings in Buffalo, New York, at the request of the U.S. Marshals Service. ICE
ERO also provided a uniformed officer presence at ICE Intergovernmental Service
Agreement (IGSA) facilities in Aurora, Colorado; Los Angeles, California; and Prairieland,
Texas. Finally, ICE ERO deployed uniformed officers to the ICE Processing Center in
Krome, Florida. When responding to its own IGSA facilities, ERO is not providing

assistance to other federal agencies. |

3:4.As of the date of your response, have any of your agencies’ “aviation assets™ been

deployed in connection with demonstrations? For each deployment, please describe:

a. What individuals or entity requested the deployment, including whether it was state
or local law enforcement

b. The location, duration, and nature of the deployment

¢. What, if any, surveillance capabilities were utilized
Whether any footage obtained by the aviation assets are being shared with local,
state, or federal agencies for law enforcement purposes

Response:

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY // LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
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Commented [PJH38]: HSI, please correct.

Commented [ICE-OPLA39]: (07 07 20 RETASK): This

response is incomplete. The question asks:

For each deployment, please describe:

a.What individuals or entity req 1 the deploy Y
including whether it was state or local law enforcement
b.The location, duration, and nature of the deployment

¢.The number of personnel deployed

ERO responded to ¢ (number of personnel deployed) and part of b
(location & nature of the deployment), but has not responded to a
(what individual or entity requested the deplovment, including
whether it was state or local law enforcement), or b (the duration
of deployment). ERO Enforcement — please fill in the missing
pieces of information. Thank you.

[

Commented [TKW(40R40]: ERO concurs and clarified D.C.
Protest was a request from DOJ and added dates.

Commented [ICE-OPLA41]: 0707 20 RETASK): This

response is incomplete. The question asks:

For each deployment, please describe:

a. What individuals or entity req d the deployment,
including whether it was state or local law enforcement
b.The location, duration, and nature of the deployment

c.The number of personnel deployed

ERO responded to ¢ (number of personnel deployed) with a total
number of ERO officers deployed outside NCR and part of b
(location & nature of the deployment), but has not responded to a
(what individual or entity requested the deployment, including
whether it was state or local law enforcement), or b (the duration
of each depl t). ERO Enfi ~ please fill in the missing
pieces of information. Thank you.

Commented [TKW(42R42]: ERO concurs and notes that FPS
was already documented and clarified, no request for assistance
happens at our IGSA facilities, and added dates.

Commented [RIC43]: This is fine but ICE did participate in a
DHS-led briefing on this topic for our Committees of Jurisdiction on
June 9, 2020 for House Committees of Jurisdiction; and, on June 135,
2020, for Senate Committees of Jurisdiction (which Senator Harris is
a member). And, ICE SME answered many of the questions
outlined in the letter.

(

C 1 [MMR44R44]: removed
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From: Johnson, Tae D

Sent: Wed, 22 Jul 2020 23:33:45 +0000

To: Loiacono, Adam V;Davis, Mike P

Cc: Lucero, Enrique M

Subject: FW: FPS Request for Assistance in Seattle
b)(5); (b)(7)(E)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:l{b){S); (BXTXC) lﬂf.(-icc.dhs,m\-b
Date: Wednesday, Jul 22, 2020, 5:01 PM
To: Johnson, Tae D {b)®), ®)7)C) _ |@ice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter B 40)6) ON7NC) |zice dhs.gov>

Ce: [p)@); 0)YNIC) Jwice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: FPS Request for Assistance in Seattle

Afternoon sir,

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

(0)(5); (R)7)E) BYO)

b)(B);

b)(7)(C)

(The 2020 Federal Employee Viewpoint Survey is now set for mid-September. Help us make our Agency
better!!l)

From: Asher, Nathalie R 42)6): (®)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 4:58 PM

To: [b)6). B)T)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Bible, Daniel <@ice.dhs.g0v>
Cc: Wilcox, Bryan S <|{b){6)i{b){7){c) @ice.dhs.gow; Melendez, Michael A

foier mwrey —feice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: FPS Request for Assistance in Seattle

That hasn’t come up just yet.

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

From: {£)6). (®)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 1:54 PM
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From: Benner, Derek N

Sent: Thu, 30 Jul 2020 15:14:33 +0000

To: Davis, Mike P

Cc: Weindorf, Eric J;Kb)(6); (b)(7)C)

Subject: RE: Declaration needed in Portland TRO

Thanks Mike. Looking now

From: Davis, Mike P 4b)6); ®)7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 11:09 AM

To: Benner, Derek N b)), (b){7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Weindorf, EricJ

BT BXTTCT — Toice.dhs.govs; 010 OXNC)

[)(B); (B)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Declaration needed in Portland TRO
Importance: High

Derek,

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Thanks,
Mike

From: Benner, Derek N 4P)6) ©)7)C)  @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020853 P
To: Davis, Mike P {b)6) m7iC)_J@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Weindorf, Eric JJR)6); 0){7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Declaration needed in Portland TRO

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

From: Davis, Mike P 4b)6). ®)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Jul 29, 2020, 8:08 PM
To: Benner, Derek N {D)6). ®)NC) _ |r@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Weindorf, Eric J <{b)(6), (0)7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Declaration needed in Portland TRO

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

202.732.5401 (office) |[®)E) ®IINC)  [mobile)
(0)(6); D)T)HC) Rice.dhs.gcov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

From: Iib)(6), (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Jul 29, 2020, 8:01 PM

To: Davis, Mike P <[P)). ®)N(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: ). B |@ice.dhs.gov>, [PY©: ®TXC) ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Declaration needed in Portland TRO

Mike,

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Sorry for the late email, but we wanted this on your radar sooner rather than later.
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(0)(6);
1BITHC)

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Chief

Homeland Security Investigations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

cell

—l(b)(ﬁ): (0)T)(C) @dhs.gov

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This communication and-any attachments may contain confidential and/o

erfsSitive attorney/client

egal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNA

GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Ac
USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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Congress of the United States
Washington, BC 20515

July 14, 2020

The Honorable William Barr { RECEIVED }
0

Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice By ESEC External at 10:04 am, Jul 16, 202

Washington, D.C. 20530

The Honorable Chad Wolf

Acting Secretary

Department of Homeland Security
Washington, D.C. 20528

Dear Attorney General Barr and Acting Secretary Wolf:

We write concerning the role of, and recent actions by, Department of Justice (DOJ) and
Department of Homeland Security (DHS) officers in Oregon responding to local demonstrators.
We are deeply concerned by these officers’ presence and actions and the seeming lack of on-the-
ground coordination between agencies and departments.

In recent weeks, the federal government has deployed to Portland a number of DOJ and DHS
officers. This politically driven federal response is intolerable. The apparent lack of operational
coordination between agencies, departments, and offices, and the violence perpetrated by federal
personnel is particularly concerning. Their presence and lack of coordination raises urgent
concerns about how those engaging in illegal use of force against demonstrators will be held
accountable.

On Saturday, July 11, 2020, a federal agent, whom we understand to be a member of the DOJ
U.S. Marshal Service Special Operations Group (SOG), [0)6): (0)7)E) |
(b)(5), (b)T)E)

EEQE%E\ /An Oregonian suffered a resulting critical head injury and since undergoing surgery is
now hospitalized. This use of force appeared, from recorded accounts, to be an unnecessary
escalation on the part of federal agents.

We are further concerned that this SOG may be taking direction from leaders outside of Oregon.
The U.S. Marshal Service website describes SOG as “...a self-supporting response team capable
of responding to emergencies anywhere in the United States or its territories. ... The SOG also
maintains a small, full-time operational cadre stationed at the Marshals Service Tactical
Operations Center at Camp Beauregard, LA.”

We unequivocally condemn such acts of violence and any effort to target, attack, or silence those
peacefully exercising their First Amendment rights. To help us understand how such an incident
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could occur and how federal agencies are communicating with each other and local authorities,
please respond to the following questions no later than July 21, 2020:

Which federal agencies, departments, or units under DOJ and DHS have been deployed
or authorized to conduct law enforcement activity in response to protests in Oregon?
Please include the number of personnel from each. Please include any Border Patrol
Tactical Units (BORTAC), Homeland Security Investigations Special Response Teams
(HSI SRT), U.S. Marshal Special Operations Group (SOG), and any other federal units
deployed to Oregon to address protest operations. Please include each entity’s mission of
operation as it relates to protest response.

Are officers identifiable by badges with names and personnel numbers? What uniforms,
identification, and equipment do personnel participating in these deployments wear and
carry? Please provide any relevant policies and procedures with your response.

Who is in charge of the DOJ and DHS federal response on the ground in Portland,
Oregon? What is the chain of command at the relevant agencies and/or departments?
Specifically, to whom does the SOG report? Are there federal law enforcement officers in
Oregon under the purview of DOJ or DHS who do not report to leadership on the ground
in Oregon or Region X staff in Seattle? If so, to whom do they report?

In which Oregon cities are these DOJ and DHS entities conducting protest operations?

How do DOJ and DHS entities involved with the Portland protest operations
communicate with each other and with Oregon-based law enforcement?

What guidance have DOJ and DHS personnel received on standing operating procedures
for engagement with protestors, members of the press, and other civilians? Please include
federal guidance on the use of gas and other munitions, use of force and use of lethal
force. Does every DOJ and DHS agency and unit follow the same engagement protocols
for use of force, gas, and other munitions?

What are the protocols that undercover officers embedded with protestors must follow
and when/how do they decide to make arrests? Which agencies employ these undercover
officers and how many are doing this work in Oregon? Please describe their mission and
relevant training. Is this a common practice across the country?

What training and guidance have federal officers, agents, and marshals received on how
to interact and respond to protestors? Does this training include nonviolent means of de-
escalation? Please provide copies of rules of engagement with protesters, including
policies and emails. In particular, please identify policies that authorize violence against
peaceful protestors.

Please confirm if the officer who fired the munition that struck the protester on Saturday,
July 11 has been identified, and if so whether this officer will face professional
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investigation, sanction, or other action. If an investigation is underway, which agency is
conducting it and when do you expect it to be completed?

At

Ron Wydxg Jeffrey A. Merkley

We look forward to your prompt response.

Sincerely,

United States Senator United States Senator
Suzanne Bonamici Earl Blumenauer
Member of Congress Member of Congress
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b)(8); (b)T)(C)

From:

Sent: Fri, 31 Jul 2020 15:01:46 +0000

To: [L)(E); 0)(T)(C) I:Loiacono, Adam V

Subject: RE: Your IM

Attachments: First Amendment Training for HSI (07 26 20).pptx

This is the PowerPoint that was developed and used.

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Chief, Strategic Management Division
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

(D)(B); (b)(7T)C) ice‘dhs_gov

|{b){6); (b)T7)(C) |

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This document contains confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client-privileged information or attorney
work product and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this E-mail has been misdirected and immediately
destroy all originals and copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the
Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY. FOIA exempt under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

From{)®. ®XDC) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 10:57 AM
To{L)®): (0)7)C) | [b)E):. B)7(C)  [@ice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V )6}, (B)7)C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Your IM

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

From: b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 10:37 AM

To:[(b)6). (b)THC) Pice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V
4(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Your IM

b)(®
Thanks,-{ © It's good to be back.

(0)(5); (R)7)E)
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|{b){6); (0)(T)(C) |

Chief, Strategic Management Division
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
fb){S);{b){Y){C) bice‘dhs.gov

I(b){S); (0)(T)(C)

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

From:l(b){B); ©XNIC) bice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 8:57 AM
To: Loiacono, Adam V|(b){6); (bX7)C) E}ice.d hs.gov>

Cc:{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ey ey J@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Your IM

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

From: Loiacono, Adam V <|{b){6); (bX7)C) I@ice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 8:53 AM
To: [b)6): (b)7)C) I@":ed hs.gov>

Cc: Loiacono, Adam \/1{'3){6)?{'3){7){0) I@ice.dhs.gow; b)(6), (P)(7)C) b)(6), (P)(7)C) ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Your IM

i)

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

Iphone:|(b)(6); ®)(7)C) |

[(0)(6); (B)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov

-— ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE -— ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT —-

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product and/or law
enforcement sensitive information. Itis not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the
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
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First
Amendment

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Presented by

" lassociate Legal
AdvisorOPLA Strategic
Management Division July

2020

2021-ICLI-00011 2660



ICE Agenda

®* First Amendment Other
considerationsPoliciesDHS Memo on
Protected Activities DHS and ICE Policy
on Use of ForceScenarios
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First Amendment
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| (@) )W First Amendment (cont’d)

stigative activity may be conducted for the

> of monitoring the exercise of these

nize when investigative activity may have an

e exercise of fundamental rights and make
Investigative activity is based on a valid HSI
ent purpose.

g B and Customs
S FInforcement
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| (@) )W First Amendment (cont’d)

— Law enforcement activity must not
erson’s ability to communicate a message in
2ds.Religious Practice — Law enforcement
mpacts religious practice must be engaged in
Ized purpose and take into consideration the
place, and manner of execution.

_ B and Customs
= LInforcement
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IC E First Amendment

erpbly — wa forcement activity must

- tzgéﬂ f ﬁfj protectionLaird v. Tatum, 408
) Certain investigative activities allowedCertain
activities disallowedMust use least intrusive

_ B and Customs
= LInforcement
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Other Considerations




Other Considerations
(cont’d)




Other Considerations
(cont’d)




| (@) DB Policies

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

U.S. Immuigration
and Customs

Enforcement
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IC E Scenario #1

U.S. Immuigration
and Customs
Enforcement
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IC E Scenario #2

U.S. Immuigration
and Customs
Enforcement
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IC E Scenario #3

U.S. Immuigration
and Customs
Enforcement
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ICE Questions?

Regarding this training

b)(6); (L)(7)C) OPLA

T @jice.dhs.gov(
202) 43 6_{13)(6); (b)TXC)

For case-specific legal questions, reach out to your

HS| Embedded Attorney:™ """ Assistant
Chief CounselHSI Chicago

J(b)(ﬁ); (0)T)(C)

b)(8); (b)7XC)

'{b){ﬁ); B0 @ ice.dhs. gov

(mobile)
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From: b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Sent: Thu, 23 Jul 2020 15:08:59 +0000

To: [(BY7)(C); (b)(6) [Davis, Mike P;Davidson, Michael J

Cc: |(b){7){C); (b)(6) |

Subject: RE: Law Enforcement Response for Protection of Federal Property and
Monuments

All: Just a bit of clarification. |b)(5); (0)(7)(E)

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

BY6), BITIC)

Chief, Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
C |(b){6); 0)7)C) |

--Attorney Client Privileged — Attorney Work Product --

From: |(b){6); ©)7XC) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 10:21 AM

To: Davis, Mike P <[P)6), ®)7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Davidson, Michael J o)6). B)X7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Cdini/ My Hb)(6), {b){?){C)|@ice.dhs.g0\.f>1(b){6); (0)(T)(C) F@ice.dhs.gow; [e)6), P)T7)C) |
()6). B)7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Law Enforcement Response for Protection of Federal Property and Monuments

Good morning Mike:
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(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Please let me know if there is anything | can do to assist.

V/r

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

Associate Legal Advisor

OPLA Emergency Management

Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
500 12th Street SW, |(b)(©);

Washington, DC 20024

Desk: (202) 734®i61_]
Cell: [PX®) BNIC) |

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

From: Davis, Mike P 4{b)); (0)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 8:33 AM

To: Davidson, Michael J {26 ®XN(©) [Rice.dhs.gov>/{PIE) BXTIC) |
{)E);, ®XNIC) [Rice.dhs.gov> |
Cc: Kirsch, John 4b)(©); |@ice.dhs.gov>;[P)6); GXN(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Fb){ﬁ), (b){?)(_|C)

|(b)(6): (B)TNC) Eice.d hs.gov>

Subject: RE: Law Enforcement Response for Protection of Federal Property and Monuments

Thanks. This actually relates to a separate inquiry involving ERO in Seattle.

From: Davidson, Michael J qb)8); (b)(7)C) @ice.dhs.gow
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 8:32 AM
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From: [B)E); B)T)C) |

Sent: Thu, 23 Jul 2020 15:02:08 +0000

To: Davis, Mike P;Davidson, Michael )

Cc: [b)(6); (B)TNC) |

Subject: RE: Law Enforcement Response for Protection of Federal Property and
Monuments

Good morning Mike:

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Thanks,

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

[0)6): (B)(7)(C) |

Associate Legal Advisor

OPLA Emergency Management

Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

500 12th Street SW, |(b)(®);
Washington, DC 20024

Desk: (202) 734208,

Cell:[®)(6); B)7)C) |

*** \Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

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

FromR)©); B)7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 10:21 AM
. . A _ . >|(b)(6); 0)7)C) == ;

To: Davis, Mike P[p)6) m)(7)C) _ [@ice.dhs.gov Jb)(6); (B)T)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc[D)6): PXNC) _ Jover mmicit@ice. dhs.gov>[P)6): )NIC) [@ice.dhs.gov>; [PIE) BINC)

[)(B); (B)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
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
b)(6); (b)7)C)

Associate Legal Advisor

OPLA Emergency Management

Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

500 12th Street SW,

Washington, DC 20024

Desk: (202) 732{X0);

Cell: |(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

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

From: Davis, Mike P <{b)®); b}7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 8:33 AM

(0)(6); (L)(7)C) |

To: Davidson, Michael J {b)); ©){7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
{®E.EMC) _ J@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Kirsch, John [B16), ®XN©) |@ice.dhs.gov>; PPYE): BN lice.dhs.gov>[)E); BXNC)

[©)6). ®I7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Law Enforcement Response for Protection of Federal Property and Monuments
(0)(5); (0)(7)E)

Thanks.
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From: Padilla, Kenneth

Sent: Thu, 23 Jul 2020 20:41:19 +0000

To: Pham, Tony H

Cc: Davis, Mike P

Subject: FW: Portland City Council Resolution
FYI.

Best,

Ken Padilla

Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Field Legal Operations
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(202) 732{X% - [(office)/(P® ®OC) | (mobile)

“Every job is a self-portrait of the person who does it. Autograph your work with excellence.”

X Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive
information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its
attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration
and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY
and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5),

(®)(7).

From: Clifford, Erin J JEX6) (BXTXC) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 4:22 PM
To: Padilla, Kenneth qbyey mynic) . J@ice.dhs.gov>
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Cq(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Portland City Council Resolution

FYl—

Today the Portland City Council passed a resolution that, in part, state that the members of the
Portland Police Bureau is prohibited from doing the following:

1. All members of the Portland Police Bureau shall not provide, request, or willingly
receive operational support (which includes but is not limited to embedding in a federal
incident command center, sharing or receiving information from above defined federal
forces, engaging in policing or crowd control measures with above federal forces) from
any agent or employee representing or constituting part of deployment under executive
order from the president, be they from Department of Homeland Security, the U.S.
Marshals Service, the Federal Protective Service, U.S. Customs and Border Protection or
any other service;

See email chain below. Received through HSI.

Erin Clifford

Chief Counsel

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, Seattle
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(206) 613{P)6):[(Desk)

b)(8); (b)7XC) Mobile)

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

From[P)©). ®)N(C) k@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Jul 23, 2020, 1:07 PM

Toilmm ey p®@ice.dhs.gov>, {b)(); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: HSIDomestic((b)(6); (b)(7)C) @ice.d hs.gow,l(b)(ﬁ); (b)(T)C)

Ab)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>, [L)E); 0)(7)C) bice.d hs.gov>, [b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
|(b)(6); ©)7XC) l@ice.dhs.gow

Subject: FW: Portland City Council Resolution

e emo (0

b)(5)
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(0)(6); (P)(7T)C)

From:

Sent: Fri, 31 Jul 2020 12:14:24 +0000

To: Davis, Mike P

Subject: Quick-Turn - NLT 9:30 AM --- S2 TPs - Portland Training ERO-HSI-OFTP
Attachments: S2 TPs - Portland Training ERO-HSI-OFTP.doc

Good Morning Mike,

b)(5); (b)(T)(E)

Thank you,

Michael

(0)(6); (P)(7T)C)

| Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement | Department of Homeland Security
500 12th Street, S.W.,[p)6), ] Washington, D.C. 20536-5900

C: [0)6); 0)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov

*HEWarning***Attorney-Client Privilege***Attorney Work Product***

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work
product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this e-mail has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies.
Furthermore, do not print, copy or re-transmit, disseminate or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its
attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for

INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC 552(b)(5), (b}(7).

AT,

5 U.S. Immigration

@ | and Customs

\a |
e Enforcement

—_1

e

i

3
-
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From: Arnold, Michael F

Sent: Fri, 31 Jul 2020 12:59:32 +0000

To: Davis, Mike P

Subject: RE: Quick-Turn - NLT 9:30 AM --- S2 TPs - Portland Training ERO-HSI-OFTP
Thank you

Michael F. Arnold | Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement| Department of Homeland Security
500 12th Street, S.W.,[0)®), ]| Washington, D.C. 20536-5900

C: [b)®), (0)(T)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov

***Warning***Attorney-Client Privilege***Attorney Work Product***

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

INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC 552(b}(5), (b)(7).

7"‘ U.S. Immigration
I8®g) and Customs
7 Enforcement

From: Davis, Mike P [D)6E); B)7)(C) _|@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 8:59 AM

To: Arnold, Michael F ®)©). (b)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Quick-Turn - NLT 9:30 AM --- S2 TPs - Portland Training ERO-HSI-OFTP

This looks fine. Thanks.

From: Arnold, Michael F b)), ®)7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 8:53 AM

To: Davis, Mike P @ice.dhs.gov>

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

Sent: Thu, 23 Jul 2020 20:34:08 +0000

To: [0)6); ®)7)(C) :Kelly, Christopher S;Benner, Derek N

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

202.732.5401 (office) | [BX6).BXNC)_p(mobile)

b)(6); (b)7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

Fron|®)©), ©)(7)(C) bic@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Jul 23, 2020, 4:30 PM

To: Kelly, Christopher S <meyr e @ice.dhs.gov>, Davis, Mike P >,
Benner, Derek N <[R)6) TG __Jwice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Pham, Tony H < ajice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: [URGENT] OGC Assigned as Lead to Draft Response to Rep Thompson Ltr and Documents re:
Portland, OR (Service 1198656)

Mike,

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Thanks,
(0)(6);

RAWTAT

Assistant Director
ICE/Office of Congressional Relations

From: Kelly, Christopher S {()(®). (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 1:14 PM
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From: Davis, Mike P

Sent: Thu, 23 Jul 2020 12:44:46 +0000

To: Davidson, Michael J

Subject: FW: FPS Request for Assistance in Seattle
FYI.

From: Johnson, Tae D®)6). B)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 7:34 PM

To: Loiacono, Adam V <1(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) |@ice.d hs.gov>; Davis, Mike P <[b)). 0)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Lucero, Enrique M <b)(&). (b)(7)(C) jwice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: FPS Request for Assistance in Seattle

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From|(b)(®); (b)(7)(C) h@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Wednesday, Jul 22, 2020, 5:01 PM

To: Johnson, Tae D 4b)(&): (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter >
Cc: |(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) é;ce.d hs.gov>

Subject: FW: FPS Request for Assistance in Seattle

Afternoon sir,

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

cmc

(The 2020 Federal Employee Viewpoint Survey is now set for mid-September. Help us make our Agency
better!!!)

From: Asher, Nathalie R 42X6): ®)7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 4:58 PM

To: {BY6Y bWC) PPice.dhs.gov>; Bible, Daniel J(b)(e); (b)m(o)l@ice.d hs.gov>
Cc: Wilcox, Bryan S {D)6); 0)(7)(C) Rice.d hs.gov>|(b)(6); B)7)C) |
{B)6), ()(T)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: FPS Request for Assistance in Seattle
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b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Fronfoiar mmic)  HP)6), 0)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 1:54 PM

To: Asher, Nathalie R <b)(6). (0)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Bible, Daniel b)(®). G)7)C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Wilcox, Bryan S <HbP)6); b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Melendez, Michael A

(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: FPS Request for Assistance in Seattle

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

b)(6);

b)(7)(C)

(The 2020 Federal Employee Viewpoint Survey is now set for mid-September. Help us make our Agency
better!!l)

From: Asher, Nathalie R < b)(G), (B)T)(C) r@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday SORBI) 04:48 PM

To: Bible, Daniel <[~ ice.dhs.gov>; [(0)6). P)7)C) Ih@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Wilcox, Bryan S 4PJ®). ®)X7IC)  Tmice.dhs.govs; [PXE): GXNIC) |

<||()(6); (L)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FPS Request for Assistance in Seattle

Good Afternoon — FYSA,

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Thanks for the ongoing HQ support — much appreciated.

NRA

From:|{b){6'); oo — — |@ice‘d hs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 11:26 AM

To: Asher, Nathalie R [(2)(6); ()7)C) bice.dhs.gov>

(D){B), (R HL)

Cc: Wilcox, Bryan S <j lﬁ)ice.dhs.gow
Subject: FW: Seattle availability this weekend

FYSA....
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Al Green
Member of Congress

Da il

Dina Titus
Member of Congress

Nanette Barragan
Member of Congress
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Yvette Clarke
Member of Congress

Bonnie Watson Coleman
Member of Congress

Lo . Darmngd

Val Demings
Member of Congress



MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

June 30, 2020
DISTRIBUTION

Chad F. Wolf
Acting Secretary

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, DC 20528

U Homeland
®™Z Security

DHS Support to Protect Federal Facilities and Property

(0)(3)
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(0)(3)
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Sent: Thu, 23 Jul 2020 12:11:46 +0000

To: Johnson, Tae D

Cc: Loiacono, Adam V

Subject: FW: (U//LES) Civil Disturbances Roll Up - 25 June 2020

Attachments: AS1 Action - DHS Support to Protect Federal Facilities and Property 06.30.20 -
signed.pdf

Tae,

On your question about ICE’s ability to expend appropriations to protect federal property,

b)G), D)7)E)

Thanks,
Mike

From: Davis, Mike P
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 12:46 PM

To: Benner, Derek N 456y ()7 0C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Pham, Tony H <[o)@), ©)X7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;©)6); (0)7T)C) H(b){S)? ®XN7XC) |@ice.dhs.gov>;
Weindorf, Eric J 42)E); (b)T)C) Dice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U//LES) Civil Disturbances Roll Up - 25 June 2020

Derek,

As requested, | reached out to [P)©). (0)7)(C) |the Associate General Counsel for Operations

and Enforcement Law. John, in turn looped in [b){SJ:{bJW){C) |his General Law counterpart. We
discussed the authorities issues raised by the request for ICE and other LEA assistance. Here
are the high points:
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b)(3); (b)T)E)

Thanks,
Mike

From: Benner, Derek N 4b)6), (®)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 8:29 PM

To: Davis, Mike P b)), ®)7)C) }@ice.dhs.gov>; @@ miic) J@ice.dhs.gov>; Lucero,
Enriqgue M b6 BITNC) Pice.dhs.gov>; Pham, Tony H <In@ m7wGl Wice.dhs.gov>; Albence,
Matthew {B\6) BITIC) Pice.dhs.gov>; Kelly, Christopher S <frvar mvzvry “—Pice.dhs.gov>;
Weindorf, Eric J[P)O: ®)XNC)  [@ice.dhs.gov>; Davidson, Michael J {B)@), ®)7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: (U//LES) Civil Disturbances Roll Up - 25 June 2020

Thanks Mike. | addressed this with DHS today and those discussions are on going. | will raise again at
the 8am call with DHS

From: Davis, Mike P <[b)®); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Thursday, Jun 25, 2020, 8:07 PM

To: Benner, Derek N < p)(6); (L)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>,[b)6); (b)(7)C) k@ice.dhs.gov>, Lucero,
Enrique M {b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Pham, Tony H <=|(b)(6); B)THC) I@ice.d hs.gov>, Albence, Matthew
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From:
Sent:

hVZVC) ;Pham, Tony H

Cc:

|{b){6); (0)(T)(C)

Fri, 31 Jul 2020 20:57:54 +0000
pher S:K[P© ONC)  |payis, Mike P;HBIG). BXNGC)

Kelly, Christo

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

[(b)(BY. (b)T)C)

1(b)(6), ()(7)(C)

Subject:
Attachments:

Weindorf, Eric J

RE: training

S2 TPs - Portland Training ERO-HSI-OFTP.pdf

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

D)) D)UTRE)

[b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |
Deputy Chief of Staff

Immigration and Customs Enforcement

C |{b){6); (0)(T)(C) |

From: Kelly, Christopher S <[)E);, B)I7N)(C) |@ice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 4:30 PM

To: [R)6): O)TNC)

f{b)(6). (L)(7)(C)

|@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P {b)

@ice.dhs.gov>; b)), ®)7)(C)

[@ice

Pham, Tony H <[0)6); ®)7)C) }@ice.dhs.gov>

ce: [PE: ®BNC)

1
Truay W7

F@ice.dhs.gov>; [RE) BITIC)

J@uscis.dns.gov

[(0)(6); (B)(7)(C)

[b)(BY: (B)T)C)

- 1
EE?@;N [b)(6). (b)7HC)

Subject: RE: training

>; [L)6); (B)(7)(C)

@ice.dhs.gov>; Nevano, Brenda M <|{b){6)i (e)7)C)

|@ice.dhs.gov>; [bwe) mW7icy

J@ice.dhs.gov>;

|@ice.dhs.gov>;[b)@), B)7)(C)

Rice.dhs.gov>
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b)(3); (b)T)E)

From|(b)(6); (B)TNC) F@ice.dhs.gow

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 4:29 PM

To: Kelly, Christopher S {P)6); (0)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P B)6). ®)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;
[0)(6); (B)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>1(b)(5)i (B)TNC) @ice.d hs.gov>;
Pham, Tony H 4b)®). BX7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc:[o)®); B)N)(C) |@uscis.dhs.gov>; RXEL (LIT)HC) |

<|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) !@ice.dhs‘gow; [hEy ey — “J@ice.dhs.gov>; Nevano, Brenda M
[)(6); (B)(7)(C) [dice.dhs.gov>;fbyey i) @ice.d hS.EOV>|{b)(6); D)7)C)

oAy e [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: training

Chris,

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Thanks,
(b)(6);
(b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director
ICE/Office of Congressional Relations

From: Kelly, Christopher S |(b)(6); (b)T)C) @ice.d hs.gov>

Date: Friday, Jul 31, 2020, 1:25 PM

To: Davis, Mike P Wz‘@_@; (©)(7)(C) I@ice.dhs.&ov:-,lWl
b)(6); (L)(7)C) ice.dhs.gov>, [B)E);, B)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Pham, Tony H
b)(6); (b)7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Ccib)(6). b)(7)(C) I@uscis.d hs.gov>, [p)6) (b)7HC) |

[b)(6), (0)(7)(C) [pice.dhs.gov>, [(b)6), (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Nevano, Brenda M

4®)®). BYN(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>, {6 ITNICY [@ice.dhs.gov>, kB)E) B)7)C)

fom e J@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: training

[b)(6), (0)(7)(C) |
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b)(3); (b)(7XE)

From: Davis, Mike P <|P)6). ()(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 4:23 PM

To: [B)6), BT |@ice.dhs.gov>; [P)6): ©X7)XC) 5|

IB)®). ®HNC) Rice.dhs.gov>; Kelly, Christopher S <{®)E). dX7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; M
[0)(6), O)(T)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Pham, Tony H {b)@); (b)7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>

Cc[P)6): eXTC) |@uscis.dhs.gov>; [PXE), XNIC) |

[RVaY ey — |@ice.dhs.gov>; {b)6). bY7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Nevano, Brenda M
fb){S): (b)TNC) I@ice.d hs.gov>; |(b){6); (b)7)(C) Eice.d hs.gov>; I](b){S); (b)TNC) |

[(®)®), (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: training

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Best,

Mike

From: b)), (0)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 4:20 PM

To: [b)(6); (b)(T)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Kelly, Christopher S

{6 BT [@ice.dhs.gov>; [p)6), BYT)IC) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Pham, Tony H

(b)(®), (b)(THC) ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P <[®)©); ®)7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc{(b)(6); (b)7)C) Puscis.d hs.gov>;((0)6); (b)(7)(C) |

[RAY (7 [@ice.dhs.gov>; Invay ey |@ice.dhs.gov b)(); (PXT)C) |
[b)(BY. (b)7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; {b)E), (b)({7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;[b)6); (0)(7)(C) |

[(b)®), (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: training

Apologies, adding OPLA

Mike,
)

:

rb){S); (B)(7T)C)
Office of Congressional Relations
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) cell)

From:{b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 4:07 PM

To: $b)6). G)7)C) ice.dhs.gov>; Kelly, Christopher S
[(®)®), (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; ()6 BWTIC) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:[b)(6), (0)(7)(C) uscis.dhs.gov>; |{b){6); (bX7)C) |
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(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

[b)6). (b)N)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; [B)Y6). BYXNC) ice.dhs.gov

[)(6); (B)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; {®)6). B)T)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; |(b (6, O)N7)(C) |
[b)(6); (0)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: training

Importance: High

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

b)(6);
Thanks

[R)(B), (P)(7T)(C) |
Office of Congressional Relations
|(b)(6); 0)7)C) [cell}

From: [b)(8), (0)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 7:36 PM

To: Kelly, Christopher S {2)6); 0)7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>;[P)6): (B)7)(C) |

40)(6); (0)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc:|(R)(6); (L)T)C) |@uscis.dhs.gov>; EbVWEY hw7icy ]
[®XE). ®XNIC) [@ice.dhs.gov>; [BY6y e Rice.dhs.gov>P)6) ®X7)C)
| YT YaAYTax) I@ice.dhs.gov>; |(b)(6); (bYT)C) !@ice.d hs.gov>; [evay 7

[o)6); B)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: training

Good evening,

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Please let us know if you have any questions?

Thank you.

From: [b)(6); (0)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 1:59 PM

To:[bie,_ bynic) 1P)6); (0)T)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Kelly, Christopher S

{B)(6); (B)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; [P)6). O)X7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; [D)6), BXN(C)
fo)E). BYNIC) |@iCE.th,gOV>;Irh\m\- Ty Rice.dhs.gov>
Ccf)6). B)YN(C) P uscis.dhs.gov>; [P)6): (B)(7)(C) |

[0)6): (b)TNC) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: training

Afternoon all,
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b)(3); (b)T)E)

(0)(6);

AT AT

(The 2020 Federal Employee Viewpoint Survey is now set for mid-September. Help us make our Agency
better!!!)

From[?®: @€ B0 BIC) Ipice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 1:18 PM

To: Kelly, Christopher S <6y b/7WCY | @ice.dhs.gov>; [P)6) ®)7)C) ice.dhs.gov>;
[e)®). ®)7I(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; [e)8). ®)7)(C) —
[©)6): EXN)IC) [@ice.dhs.gov>; [0)6). BYNC) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Ce: b)), mTNTY k@uscis.dhs.gov>; [®)E), BT |

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice,dhs‘gov>
Subject: RE: training

All

Please find attached draft document in response to this ask. Please review and edit as necessary.
Let me know if there are any questions.

Thanks,

|(b)(6); (b)TXC) |
Deputy Assistant Director

Office of Firearms and Tactical Programs
Immigration and Customs Enforcement

500 12" Street SW
Washington, DC 20536

Desk: 202-732|0)(®©);
[BX)6); (bX7TXC) awice.dhs.gov

From: Kelly, Christopher S [b)®). (0)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 12:32 PM
To:fP)E). )7)C) HBX®), BXN©) @ice.d hs‘g0v>‘|(b)(6)? ©)TXC) Eice.d hs.gov>;

b)8). b)7)C) p)(6); (L)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; ey iy |

Poymssdilaunciedice.dhs.gov>[P)6) GXNIC) |@ice.dhs.gov>
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Cc: [(B)(E); (B)(7)(C) |@uscis.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: training

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

From: { |{b){6); (b)TNC) @ice.d hs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Jul 30, 2020, 12:20 PM

To: [(b)E); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Kelly, Christopher S <1(b){6); (b)(T)C) |@'|ce,d hs.gov>,
Baechtle, Matthew A <[{(b)(); (0)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov> |[b)6); B)T)T) H

10)(6); (B)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, [(0)6); B)T)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Ccqb)(6), (b)(7)(C) |@uscis.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: training

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

|(b){6); (0)(T)(C) |

Deputy Assistant Director
Office of Firearms and Tactical Programs
Immigration and Customs Enforcement

500 12" Street SW

Washington, DC 20536

Desk: 202-732{0)6)._]

[0)(®), B)7)(C) }@ice.dhs.gov

me|{b){6); ©XNC) |@ice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 12:07 PM

To: Kelly, Christopher S {P)©). G)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; [P)XE): D7) |

[e)6), ®)7T)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov{b)6). BXNIC) [p)(6), ©)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gowm
[B)6E), BYT)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; [BYE); BYTIC) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc:|(b){6); (bX7)C) [@uscis.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: training

Plus AD Cronen.

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Recommend

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Thanks,

(b)(6); (bXTHC)
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICY OF OREGON

PORTLAND DIVISION
INDEX NEWSPAPERS LLC, et al., )
)
Plaintiffs, )

) Case No. 3:20-cv-1035-S1

v )
)
CITY OF PORTLAND, et al., )
)
Defendants. )
)

DECLARATION OF DEREK N. BENNER

I, Derek N. Benner, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, hereby declare as follows:

1. This declaration is based on my personal knowledge and information made available
to me in the course of my official duties.

2. T am the Executive Associate Director (EAD) for Homeland Security Investigations
(HSI) and U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement’s (ICE) Senior Official Performing the
Duties of Deputy Director. In the latter role, I perform the duties of the senior career position
at ICE. The Office of the Deputy Director supports the Office of the Director by managing
ICE's day-to-day operations, including some 20,000 personnel assigned to more than 400
domestic and international offices.

3. In my role as EAD, I am responsible for the leadership of HSI—the investigative
component of ICE. HSI's investigative and enforcement initiatives and operations target
cross-border criminal organizations that exploit America's legitimate trade, travel, financial,
and immigration systems for their illicit purposes.

4. My previous positions with ICE included Deputy EAD for HSI, Assistant Director for
HSI Domestic Operations, and Special Agent in Charge for HSI San Diego. Prior to this, I
served in several leadership positions at ICE Headquarters, including Deputy Assistant
Director of HSI’s Financial, Narcotics, and Special Operations Division, as well as Chief of
Staff to the Executive Associate Director of HSIL.

5. On July 23, 2020, a Temporary Restraining Order (TRO) was issued against the
Department of Homeland Security in this matter. As part of the TRO, the Court ordered that:

Because the Court considers any willful violation of this Order, or any express
direction by a supervisor or commander to disregard or violate this Order, to be a
violation of a clearly established constitutional right and thus not subject to qualified
immunity in any action brought against any individual employee, officer, or agent of the

1
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Federal Defendants under Bivens v. Six Unknown Narcotics Agents, 403 U.S. 388 (1971),
notice of this Order must be widely disseminated. Accordingly, the Federal Defendants
are ordered to provide copies of this Order, in either electronic or paper form, within 24
hours, to: (a) all employees, officers, and agents of the Federal Defendants currently
deployed in Portland, Oregon (or who later become deployed in Portland, Oregon while
this Order is in force), including but not limited to all personnel in Portland, Oregon who
are part of Operation Diligent Valor, Operation Legend, or any equivalent; (b) all
employees, officers, and agents of the Federal Defendants with any supervisory or
command authority over any person in group (a) above; and (c) the U.S. Attorney
General and the Secretary (or Acting Secretary) of the U.S. Department of Homeland
Security.

6. As such, ICE ensured that, within 24 hours of its issuance, the appropriate employees
had been given a copy of the TRO in either electronic or hard copy.

7. To that end, on July 24, 2020, my office issued an agency-wide email broadcast to all
ICE employees summarizing the TRO and attaching a copy of the order itself.

8. I can confirm that the Deputy Director and Senior Official Performing the Duties of
the Director of ICE, Mr. Matthew Albence, received a copy of that broadcast message.

9. In addition to transmission of the aforementioned agency-wide broadcast via email, |
instructed my subordinates to have the team leader overseeing ICE’s involvement in
protecting the Mark O. Hatfield United States Courthouse use that broadcast message to brief
the team during the evening muster set for July 24, 2020.

10. On July 28, 2020, my office issued a follow-up agency-wide email broadcast to all
ICE employees containing legal guidance on implementation of the TRO.

11. All ICE employees are expected to comply with applicable laws, policies, and court
orders. Were an alleged instance of non-compliance to arise, it would be addressed by the
agency in accordance with existing management and disciplinary procedures.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my
knowledge and belief.

Dated: July 30, 2020

Derek N. Benner

Executive Associate Director for Homeland
Security Investigations and Senior Official
Performing the Duties of Deputy Director
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
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From: Kovachy, Matthew

Sent: Thu, 30 Jul 2020 19:17:49 +0000

To: Davis, Mike P

Subject: RE: Declaration needed in Portland TRO
Attachments: Benner TRO Declaration for signature.pdf
Mike,

(0)(3)

Matthew P. Kovachy

Chief

Homeland Security Investigations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(202) 732[P)6);_| desk

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ell
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

From: Davis, Mike P 4b)®). ®)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 2:28 PM

To: Kovachy, Matthew )(©). ®)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Declaration needed in Portland TRO

Ok. Thanks. [P ®X7)E)

b)(3); (b)T)E)
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From: Kovachy, Matthew ‘1(b)(6); (b)(T)C) @ice.dhs.gov:»
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 2:25 PM

To: Davis, Mike P 4b)), )7)(C)_|@ice.dhs.gov>

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
U.S. Depa '(B')'(*G')‘;“ of Homeland Security

(202) 732{b)7)(C} desk
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

From: Davis, Mike P 4{b)@); b)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 2:23 PM
To: Kovachy, Matthew <1(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) |@ice.dhs‘gov>
Subject: RE: Declaration needed in Portland TRO

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Thanks!

From: Kovachy, Matthew fo)E). eYNIC) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 2:21 PM

To: Davis, Mike P <|(b)(6); ®XN)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Declaration needed in Portland TRO

Hi Mike,
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b)(3); (b)T)E)

-Matt

Matthew P. Kovachy

Chief

Homeland Security Investigations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(202) 73[®)®). ] desk
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) cell
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

From: Davis, Mike P 46y ey J@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 1:30 PM

To: Kovachy, Matthew 4b)(6); (0)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Declaration needed in Portland TRO

Could | trouble you for an update on the declaration for Derek?

From: Kovachy, Matthew [bi@). (b)7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 11:58 AM

To: Davis, Mike P [b)6), ®)7)(C)  Rice.dhs.gov>

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
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i pesk
Cell

I@dhs.gov

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

From: Davis, Mike P qb)®6); 0)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 11:57 AM
To:[b)(6); b)(7)(C) [{R)E). BXN(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Declaration needed in Portland TRO

And, it seems like Derek isn’t able to apply a wet signature today, so we’ll need to get the ok for
a digital signature.

T \meeme ®ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 11:52 AM

To: Davis, Mike P {my@y mmicy_|@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Declaration needed in Portland TRO

10-4. Thanks, Mike.

(0)(6); (P)(7T)C)

Chief

Homeland Security Investigations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(202) 732106 ] desk
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

From: Davis, Mike P {0)&), ®)7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 11:45 AM

To: [0)6); B)7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Declaration needed in Portland TRO

Can you please keep this moving for us? Thanks!

From: Davis, Mike P

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 11:44 AM

To: Benner, Derek N {by6Y. (b7 ic) l@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Weindor, Eric J 4016, BIN0)_|@ice.dhs.gov>;| " )
{L)6); (B)T)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Declaration needed in Portland TRO

Great. [b)©); O)(7)E)
b)(3); (b)T)E)

From: Benner, Derek N (b)), (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 11:41 AM

To: Davis, Mike P {b)@). ®)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov> :

Ce: Weindorf, Eric J {DI6) D0 Pice.dhs.gov>; [ )
<|b)(6); (b)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Declaration needed in Portland TRO

Yeah | think [P)®)

From: Davis, Mike P 4b)6). ®)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 11:27 AM

To: Benner, Derek N 4oy ihw7icy [@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Weindorf, Eric J {B)6). ®)7)C)  |@ice.dhs.gov>; |(b)(6)i (®)7)C)
1b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Declaration needed in Portland TRO

(0)(3)

b)(3); (b)T)E)
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b)(3); (b)T)E)

| added that to the attached. Any other comments/edits? Thanks!

From: Benner, Derek N 4b)E). )N)(C) |@ice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Davis, Mike P 4b)@), ®)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Weindorf, Eric ) b)), ®))(C) _ f@ice.dhs.gov>; Kovachy, Matthew
6 BNC) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Declaration needed in Portland TRO

b)(5)

From: Davis, Mike P qb)8); ®)(7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 11:09 AM

To: Benner, Derek N byw@y (b7 ey I@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Weindorf, Eric J b)), ®))(C) [ @ice.dhs.gov>; Kovachy, Matthew
o)) B)NIC) [2ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Declaration needed in Portland TRO

Importance: High

Derek,

Attached, for your review, please find the declaration we discussed. Once you’'re good with
this, {B)5), BINE | For planning purposes, what’s your
availability later today to get this signed? If you’re not physically in the office, is autopen an
option for you?

Thanks,
Mike

From: Benner, Derek N (b)), (0)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 8:53 PM

To: Davis, Mike P b)), ®)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Weindorf, Eric J D)), ®XNC) _ [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Declaration needed in Portland TRO

Mike, [B1®)

From: Davis, Mike P b)), (b)7)C) ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Wednesday, Jul 29, 2020, 8:08 PM

To: Benner, Derek N {(b)(@), (b)(7)(C) [ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Weindorf, Eric ) <fpy@) b7 ne) ice.dhs.gov>
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Training Document Contentious Questions

1. You spoke about 4" amendment training, but what about First Amendment training? At issue in
Portland is the use of DHS federal police trampling US citizens’ first amendment rights. What
specialized training have ICE employees received in balancing their law enforcement mission
with the protections guaranteed by our Bill of Rights?

2. Have ERO or HSI requested any legal advice and/or guidance from OPLA in Portland regarding
their role in subverting the constitutional rights of US citizens to protest their
government? Without any requests, did OPLA provide any legal guidance proactively?

3. Why does ICE have training in chemical and specialty impact munitions to begin with? What are
the routine uses of these weapons/tactics in the normal course of their duties?

b)(3); (b)T)E)

4. What did the cross-designation training consist of? Is it a situation where they take a 20 minute
online course and/or have someone just tell them what not to do while the put on their riot
gear? Or is it actual significant training on balancing the protection of federal facilities against
the right of citizens to protest under the 1st amendment?
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j(b){S); (0)(T)(C) |
Fri, 31 Jul 2020 23:36:02 +0000

[B)E), ®)TIC) }Kelly, Christopher Si{b)@? (OXTXC) |Davis, Mike P;{B)6). ]
; Pham, Tony H
Ce: |{b){6); (b)T7)(C) |
[B16) BINC) IWeindorf, Eric J
Subject: RE: training
Attachments: Training Document Contentious Questions.docx

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Thank you.

b)), P)7)(C
From:J{ X6); (P)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 4:58 PM

To: Kelly, Christopher S (b)), (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; [B1E) DHTNC) |

b)(6). B)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P <[b)6). B)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Hb)®), ®)(7)(C) |
@ice.dhs.gov>; |{b){6); (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gow; Pham, Tony H
e o J@ice.dhs.gov>

o (el 1 Ll
CC-Irmrm- i\ TWATIad

laice.dhs.gow

1 P 1 Lig T |

Pice.dhs.gov>mar ey

[()6); (B)(T)C) Puscis.dhs.gov>; [b)(6), 0)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;
[0)(6); (b)(T)(C) é@ice.dhs.gowl{bl@: ((EA1(%) [4b)(®)_b)7IC) [@ice.dhs.gov>;
{pX6). XN(C) ice.dhs.gov>; [BXE) BIIC) Pice.dhs.gov>; [B)®)
[)6); B)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Weindorf, Eric J <]{b){6); (b)T)C) rice.dhs.gow T

Subject: RE: training

Apologies, been on the phone with OFTP and sending out the email to DHS.

b)(5)

One important thing to note:

(0)(5); (R)7)E)
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From: Weindorf, EricJ

Sent: Thu, 30 Jul 2020 15:33:34 +0000
To: Davis, Mike P

Cc: Benner, Derek N

Subject: FW: TRO Issued in Portland
Email 20f2

Eric Weindorf

Chief of Staff

Office of the Deputy Director

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Desk: 202-73{2)X0)

Cellular:|{b){6); b)(7)(C) |

From:|(0)©); (b){7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Tuesday, Jul 28, 2020, 4:50 PM

vice.dl

1S.80V>, 1{b){6): (b

N7)C)

[@ice.dhs.gov>

To: Weindorf, Eric J <{b)(@); (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: TRO Issued 1n Portland

Copy that, thanks.

From: Weindorf, Eric J {0)(©); (0)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 4:48 PM b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
To: [2X6). ()T)C) @ice.dhs.gov>; §
[b)6). (b)7T)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: TRO Issued in Portland

For HSI and ERO:

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Please confirm receipt.

Thanks,
Eric

Eric Weindorf

Chief of Staff

Office of the Deputy Director

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
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Desk: 202-732-[(b)E).

AT AYiad

Cellular: 617-201-

)X
(b}THC

From: Benner, Derek N |(b)(5)i (B)TNC) @ice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 11:41 AM

e : . R . : . BT
To: Davis, Mike P <[0)6). ®Y7I(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Weindorf, Eric J {)6); ®)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; ‘(,h{‘(,?{}n

Christopher S q()(8); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Pham, Tony H 4®)6), ®G)X7IC)  |@ice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V 4P)E). ()7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;

ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: TRO Issued in Portland

(0)(3)

From: Davis, Mike P {b)(6); b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 28,2020 IT:

To: Benner, Derek N qb)(); (0)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; Weindorf, Eric J <|b)(6); (b)(7)(C) dice.dhs.gov>;

Kelly, Christopher S {b)6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Pham, Tony H <k2)®). b)7HC) _Dice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V 4b)i6); B)7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;
[B)E); (B)(T)(C) —H(b)(ﬁ); 0)(7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: TRO Issued in Portland
Importance: High

Folks,

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Thanks,

Mike

From: Benner, Derek N 4(b)6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 24, 20Z05z7 Vi

To: Weindorf, Eric ) JDIELOTIC)__wice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P PO PINC)_|ice.dhs.gov>{7)c)
Christopher S <|(b)(5)i (bXT)C) ice.dhs.gov>
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Cc: Pham, Tony H <|[b)8); b)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V <|(b)(); (b)(7)(C) E}ice.d hs.gov>

Subject: RE: TRO Issued in Portland

Thanks Eric

From: Weindorf, Eric J |(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) I@ice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 4:40 PM

To: Davis, Mike P {BI6L BN J@ice.dhs.gov>; Kelly, Christopher § 42/©) ©X7(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;
Benner, Derek N [[b)(6); (b){7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Pham, Tony HP)6), ®)7)IC)  |@ice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V <[BY6) bIiC) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: TRO Issued in Portland

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Eric Weindorf

Chief of Staff

Office of the Deputy Director

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Desk: 202-732

Cellular {BY6), B)7)C) |

From: Davis, Mike P {p){@); (0)7)(C) |2ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Friday, Jul 24, 2020, 4:31 PM
To: Kelly, Christopher S <[b)&). ®)7)NC) [@ice.dhs.gov>, Benner, Derek N <fb)(&); (b)7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>,

Weindorf, Eric J imar 7w @ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Pham, Tony H [b)(6); 0)(7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Loiacono, Adam V <[b)6); (b)({7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: TRO Issued in Portland

b)(3); (b)T)E)

From: Kelly, Christopher Sl(b)(ﬁ)? ®X7)C) |@‘|ce.d hs.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 2:25 PM

To: Benner, Derek N {)). B)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Davis, Mike P 40)6). ®)7)(C) [ice.dhs.gov>;
Weindorf, Eric J 1(b)(6); d)T)(C) |@|‘ce.d hs.gov>

Cc: Pham, Tony H [b)(); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V 1(b)(6); B)THC) Fc}}ice.d hs.gov>
Subject: RE: TRO Issued in Portland

GTG here. Thx.

From: Benner, Derek N 4()(®); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 1:59 PM
To: Davis, Mike P 1(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) |@ice,d hs.gov>; Weindorf, Eric ) fb)(ﬁ)? ®X7XC) t@ice,d hs.gov>; Kelly,

Christopher S <()6); (0)7)(C) |[@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Pham, Tony H 4b)6), )(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V fb)(ﬁ)i ®)7NC) |@‘|ce.d hs.gov>

Subject: RE: TRO Issued in Portland
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Thanks Mike. Good on my end

From: Davis, Mike P <b)(&); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Date: Friday, Jul 24, 2020, 1:50 PM

To: Weindorf, Eric J 4ovar ownicy J@ice.dhs.gov>, Benner, Derek N {(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>, Kelly,

Christopher S <{b)(8); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Pham, Tony H {B)6)_BY7(C) }@ice.dhs.gov>, Loiacono, Adam V qb)(6), (b)T)(C)

Subject: RE: TRO Issued in Portland

[@ice.dhs.gov>

b)(3); (b)T)E)

From: Weindorf, Eric J 1(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) |@ice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 1:48 PM

To: Benner, Derek N :1(‘3)(5): (B)TNC) @ice.dhs.gow; Kelly, Christopher S
[L)(6); (B)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Pham, Tony H {b)&), ®)()C)  [@ice.dhs.gov>; Loiacono, Adam V [b)6); (b)(7)(C)

I@ice.dhs.gow;

Davis, Mike P {b)6). )7)(C) _|@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: TRO Issued in Portland

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Eric

Eric Weindorf

Chief of Staff

Office of the Deputy Director

U.S. Immigragianand Customs Enforcement

b)(6);
Desk: 202-73 a(‘b%H{C)

Cellular: M’

From: Davis, Mike P q(b)®); (b)(7)( ( gov>
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 1:
To: Benner, Derek N |(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) @ice.dhs.gow; Kelly, Christopher S
[(B)®); (B)(NC) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Weindorf, EricJ <fb)€), ®)7)(C) __|@ice.dhs.gov>; Pham, Tony H [P)6) ®XN)C)  @ice.dhs.gov>;

Loiacono, Adam V b)), (b)({7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
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
202.732.[P)6): | office) | fDBLONC) Jmobile)
[e)6). ®)Y7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov

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

Sent: Fri, 31 Jul 2020 22:30:32 +0000

To: Davis, Mike P

Cc: Padilla, Kenneth

Subject: Question for upcoming congressional hearing
b)(5); (b)T)(E)
b)(5); (b)T)(E)

Talking Points:

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
(206) 613-{P)E)[Desk)

(202) 300427 | Mmobile)

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

From: Davis, Mike P 4B)®). ®)N)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 1:41 PM

To: Clifford, Erin J {0)©), ®)7)C) _@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Padilla, Kenneth {(b)(ﬁ); (b)(T)(C) k@ice.dhs.gow

Subject: Question for upcoming congressional hearing

Erin,

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

202.732.E§g§§§§?( office) |[BIE), BTIC) |{mobi|e)
|(b)(6); B)(T)(TY Pice‘dhs‘g oV

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

Sent: Thu, 13 Aug 2020 17:55:34 +0000

To: Albence, Matthew;Lucero, Enrigue M;Johnson, Tae D
Cc: Pham, Tony H 10X ®)XN(C) |:I(e||y, Christopher S
Subject: FW: Conversations w/OR Officials

All — here’s the synopsis of the call prepared by our Seattle Chief Counsel, Erin Clifford, who
participated.

Attendees:

Chief of Police in Bend—|(®)®), G)X7)C) |Former Assistant Chief at the Portland Police Bureau)
Mayor of Bend{b)(®), (b)(7)(C)
City Attorney’s office—|P)6);, L)7)C) |(Assistant City Attorney)
City Manager’s office--??

[p)E); ®)TIC) FOD for ERO

[©)®); ®)X7)(C) |DFOD for ERO

Erin Clifford CC for OPLA

Summary of Conversation:

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
202.732.[p)E) J(office) | [PX©) ®XNC) Ymobile)

©)6). D)7)(C)_@ice.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

From: Albence, Matthew {b)(ﬁ); (b)(T)C) @ice.dhs.gow
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 10:49 AM

To: Lucero, Enri VI {D)6). (B)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D 4
Pham, Tony H < b)(6); (B)7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>

b)(8); (b)7XC)

@ice.dhs.gov>;

Cc: Kelly, Christopher s <c®)6): ®)7)(C) bice.dhs.gowrb)@; (BX7)C)
[0)(6), ©)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Conversations w/OR Officials

Henry/Tae:
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b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Matt

b)(8); (b)T)(C)
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From: Davis, Mike P

Sent: Thu, 13 Aug 2020 17:20:24 +0000
To: Clifford, Erin J;Pham, Tony H

Cc: Padilla, Kenneth

Subject: RE: Conversations w/OR Officials

Excellent summary, Erin. Thank you.

Michael P. Davis

Executive Deputy Principal Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

202.732[0)6)._bffice) | [P)E); BXNC) [ mobile)
b)6). ®)()(C) |@ice.dhs.gov

Please note that this message may contain sensitive and/or legally privileged information (attorney
work product, attorney-client communication, deliberative process, personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive, etc.) and should be handled accordingly.

From: Clifford, Erin J [b)8); b)7)(C)  [@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 1:18 PM

To: Pham, Tony H {b)): ®(N(C) _[@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Davis, Mike P <=2~ @ice.dhs.gov>; Padilla, Kenneth (D)(6);, (EX7XC) pice.dhs.gow
Subject: RE: Conversations w/OR Officials

Tony,
Here is a summary of the call yesterday:

Attendees:

Chief of Police in BendP)X®). ®XC)  }Former Assistant Chief at the Portland Police Bureau)
Mayor of Bend-l(b)(ﬁ)i (b)(T)(C) |

City Attorney’s office—{p)@) ®)7)(C) _|(Assistant City Attorney)

City Manager’s office--7?

B)G) B)E) oD for ERO
)5 ®X7E)_PFOD for ERO
Erin Clifford CC for OPLA

Summary of Conversation:

(b)(5); (bXT)E)
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Loiacono, Adam V
Thu, 6 Aug 2020 18:20:25 +0000

{B)6), ()(T)(C)

RE: Entrance Conference "DHS Law Enforcement Efforts to Protect Federal
Facilities" (20-060-AUD-DHS)

I can chat at 3 if that works. Or now, but only until 2:30

Adam V. Loiacono

Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Iphone{b)©); (0)(7)(C)

(0)(6); (L)(7)C) @ice.dhs.gov

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

From (0)(6); (L)(7)C)

b)(8); (b)7XC)

[@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 2:20 PM

b)(8); (b)7XC)

To: Loiacono, Adam V {b)(6), (0)(7)(C) pice.d hs.gov
|

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

@ice.dhs.gov>;

ce.dhs.gov>;{(0)6). 0)(7)(C)

p@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Entrance Conference "DHS Law Enforcement Efforts to Protect Federal Facilities" (20-060-

AUD-DHS)

Hi folks,

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Thanks,

|(b)(6); (bX7)C)
Chief

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

(202) 732[0)6),_} desk
e BnC) |- cell

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

Frorr*b)(ﬁ)? (d)(T)(C) |@'|ce.d hs.gov>

Ser(b.)(ﬁ); (B)TNC) ‘ |AM (0)(6); (L)(7)C)

To @ice.dhs.gov>;

<c[®XE); B)T)C) Eice‘dhs‘gow _

Cc: [b)6); b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; EEL{ELN |@d hs.gov

Subject: RE: Entrance Conference "DHS Law Enforcement Efforts to Protect Federal Facilities" (20-060-
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

(Desk) 202-732

Any disclosure of thi .
Legal Adviser;U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL
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GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5
USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From[D)&). B)7)(C) [p)(6); (b)(T)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August é, 2020 11:38 AM

Tol(b)(ﬁ)? ®X7)C) I@ice.d hs.gov>;|(b)(6); ©X7XC) ch)ice.d hs.gov>
Cc: [D)6); b)7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

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

***% ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE *** ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT **#*

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments

must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This

document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: b)(©); (b)7)(C) I@ice.dhs.gov:»

Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 9:52 AM

To: [£)6). )XN(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;{b)E). BXNC) [X6). ®X7C)  |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Entrance Conference "DHS Law Enforcement Efforts to Protect Federal Facilities" (20-060-
AUD-DHS)

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

| have a conflict at 11am and am unable to be on this call. We should be in listening mode only, soit’s
really just a matter of taking notes. If anything does arise that needs my attention, please just let me
know.

Thanks,
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
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From: Berg, Peter B

Sent: Fri, 7 Aug 2020 22:52:44 +0000

To: Loiacono, Adam V

Subject: RE: MOU - ERO Assistance to USM in St. Louis, Missouri
And thank you!

From: Berg, Peter B

Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 5:52 PM

To: Loiacono, Adam V [P)6): B)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: MOU - ERO Assistance to USM in St. Louis, Missouri

DC

From: Loiacono, Adam V <[[b)(); (b){7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 5:52 PM

To: Berg, Peter B D)6 ®ONC) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: MOU - ERO Assistance to USM in St. Louis, Missouri

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Adam V. Loiacono
Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigratjon and Customs Enforcement
Desk: 202-?32EE¥§3;p |
lphonc:[b)(ﬁ)i BXT)C)

(D)(B); (bUT)C) (@ice.d hS.gOV

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

UL.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b)T).

From: Berg, Peter B J)6). (B)T)C) ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Friday, Aug 07, 2020, 6:49 PM

To: Loiacono, Adam V <I{b)(6); (bYT)C) t@ice.dhs.gow
Subject: RE: MOU - ERO Assistance to USM in St. Louis, Missouri

b)(3); (b)T)E)
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From: Loiacono, Adam V 4®)6): ®)XN(C) @ice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 5:48 PM

To: Berg, Peter B {P)6). ®)X7)C) ice.dhs.gov>
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

Iphone: [B)®), ®XNC) ]

|(b)(5): (b)TXC) td)ice.dhs.gov

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

OIE; OXNC) 1. s covs

From: Berg, Peter BI
Date: Friday, Aug 07, 2020, 6:45 PM
To: Loiacono, Adam V 1(b)(6); (bX7)C) |@ice‘dhs‘gov>

Subject: RE: MOU - ERO Assistance to USM in St. Louis, Missouri

b)(5)

And here is the MOU...

From: Loiacono, Adam V «fb)(ﬁ)i (B)TNC) Eice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 5:43 PM

To: Berg, Peter B <[P®. ®NC)}@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: MOU - ERO Assistance to USM in St. Louis, Missouri

You attached the delegation, not the MOU.

Adam V. Loiacono

Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
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Desk: 202-7322)€%

Iphone: 202-500-
fp)®). (0)(7)(C) J@ice.dhs.gov

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

LLS.C.§8 552(b)(5), (b)7).

From: Berg, Peter B <(b)(6); ©)TC) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Friday, Aug 07, 2020, 6:40 PM
To: Loiacono, Adam V {(b)(ﬁ)? (®)7)C) I@ice.dhs.gou>
Subject: FW: MOU - ERO Assistance to USM in St. Louis, Missouri

Hey Adam,

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Thanks,

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From] 1 X {06 OXTXC) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Friday, Aug 07, 2020, 4:52 PM

To: {(b)(6). (b)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF {b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter B4b)6), ~ k@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: MOU - ERO Assistance to USM in St. Louis, Missouri

Good afternoon!

b)(3); (b)T)E)

Thanks — and have a great weekend!

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

hcting Chief of Staff
DHS | ICE | ERO Field Operations
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